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Journal
Journal Entries Entries-
IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF JAFFNA 15 6 68
1. V. Mandirampillai
2. M. Velayuthampillai of Jaffna....... Plaintiffs.
No. M. 1870
Class: IV
Amount: Rs. 8600/~
Nature: Money Vs.
Procedure: Regular
Attorney—General of Coylon........... .. . Defendant.
JOURNAL

The 1Ist day of August, 1961.

M/S. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam file appointment and plaint
and move that suammons be issued on the Defendant.

Plaint accepted and summons ordered for 5.10.61

Sgd. C. Thanabalasingham,
Additional District Judge

20.9.61

Summons to Defendant issued with Precept returnable the 3rd
day of October 1961, through Fiscal Western Province.

Intd

309.61

Returns filed.
Intd

5.1061
M/S Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintiffs.
Summons served on defendant.

Mr. Ratpasingham states that Attorney-General has sent
proxy to him. but he is unable to appear. He will inform the
Attorneyv-(ieneral
Call case on 16.11.61. ] .

Soed. (. Thanabalasingbam.
Additional District Judge.
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16. 11. 61
M/S Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintiffs. Vide Journal

entry of 5.10.61. Proxy of Defendant filed by Mr. C.C. Somasegaram.

Answer on 6.2.62.
Sgd. . Thanabalasingham
Additional District Judge
2. 9. 62
Proctor for defendant files answer and moves that same be
filed of record and mentioned on 6.2.62.

Mention on 6.2 62
Sgd. (. Thanabalasingham

Additional District Judge

6. 2. 62
M/s Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintiff.
Mr. (. . Somasegaram for Defendent
Answer due - filed.
Vide Journal entry of 2. 2.62
Trial on 13.4.62
Sgd. C. Thanabalasingham

Additional District Judge
15. 2. 62
As the trial in the above case is tixed for 13.4.62 and the date
does not suit the Counsel for Plaintiff Proctor for plaintiff moves with
the consent of the Proctor for defendant that the Court be pleased to
postpone the case other than a Thursday or Friday.

The convenience of Counsel should have been mentioned at
the time the case was called and fixed for trial -

The Proctor for plaintiff may retain another Counsel who can
appear on that date.

Application for postponement refusod.

Sgd. (. Thanabalasingham

Additional District Judge
4. 4. 62

1. Proctor for defendant files list of witnesses
2. Summons issued to Tiscal Marshal Kavts. Fiscal Northern
Province and Fiscal Western Province.

........

¢ 4. 62
Proctor for plaintif files

]iqt ()f Wifll( SSeS A me d
1 3 ] N = DL )(1 dOC 1 vad 8§ ¢

Fiscal Northern Provinee,
Intd
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13. 4. 62 TRIAL -1 No. 1
M/s. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintiff. Entries.
Mr. C. C. Somasegaramn for Defendant &6
Vide proceedings. 15. 6. 68

-—Continued

Trial refixed for 6.6.62.
Sgd. C. Thanabalasingham
Additional District Judg
16. 4. 62 i
Typed proceedings submitted for signature.
Intd .. ...
22. 5. 62
Proctor for Plaintiff files amended list of witnesses and documents
along with two sets of summons, and moves for service.

Cite.
Intd ..... .. ...
Additional District Judge
23. 5. 62
Summons issued through Fiscal Northern Provinee
Imtd....... ...
26. 5. 62

Summons issued to Fiscal Northern Province and Fiscal
Marshal Kayts.

6. 6. 62
TRIAL (2)

M/s. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintiff.

Mr. C. C. Somasegaram for Defendans.

vide proceedings.

Trial refixed for 5.9.62.

Sgd. C. Thanabalasingham
Additional District Judge

12. 6. 62
Typed proceadings submitted for signature please.
Intd ... ...
20.8.62
Summons on plaintiffs’ 2 witnesses issued through Fiscal

Northern Province and Fiscal Marshal Kayts.

20.8.62
Plaintiffs’ additional list of witnesses and documents filed.
Intd ..... . ... ...,
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No. 1 TRIAL (3)

‘:EOl:l?caSl 5 9 (‘2

ntries- I .0 . '
A M/S Ratnasingham & Subrawmaniam for plaintiff.
B.6& Mr. C. C Somasegaram for Defendant.

—Continue

Vide proceedings.
Take case off trial roll.
Amended Answer on 12.10.62

Sgd. €. Thanabalasingham.

Additional District Judge
12, 10, 62

10
M/S. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintiff.
Mr. C. C. Somasegaram fov Defendant.
Amended Answer due - filed.
Call on 19.11.62 to enablo the Counsel for Plaintiff to raise
any objections to the amendment and to fix date of trial
Sgd./C. Thanabalasingham.
Additional District Judge
19. 11. 62
M/S. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintift.
Mr. C. C. Somasegaram for Defendant.
Yide Journal Entry of 12.10.62 20
1. To fix date of trial.
Mr. Soorasangaran (Advocate) instructed for Plaintiffs, objects to
the amended answer being accepted.
Inquiry 8.1.63
Sgd/C. Thanabalasingham.
ddditional District Judge.
8. 1. 63
INQUIRY
M/s. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintift
Mr. C. C. Somasegaram for Defendant
Vide proceedings. 30
Inquiry refixed for 23. 1. 63

Sgd. C. Thanabalasingham

10. 1. 63 Additional District Judge,

Typed broceedings submitted for signature please

Intd
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23. 1. 63

INQUIRY (2)

M/s. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintiff
Mr. C. C. Somasegaram for Defendant

Vide proceedings.

Order on 12. 3. 63.

Sgd. C. Thanabalasingham

24. 1. 63
Typed proceedings submitted for signature please.
Intd
30. 1. 63
Document P1. filed.
Intd

12.3. 63
ORDER

M/s. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintiff-present.

Mr. C. C. Somascgaram for Defendant-present.

Order delivered in the presence of proctor for plaintiffs and
proctor for defendant. Call case on 16. 4. 63. to fix date of trial.

Sgd. C. Thanabalasingham
Additional District Judge.
29. 4. 63
M/s. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintiff
Mr. C. C. Somasegaram for Defendant.
Case called Vide Journal entry of 12.3.63 to fix date of trial.
Trial on 26.7. 63
Sgd. Illegibily
Additional District Judge
29. 4. 63.
11.7.63
Summons to witnesses issued through Fiscal Western Province
and Fiscal Marshal Kavis.
12.7.63 Intd .
Summons on Plaintiffs’ witness (1) issued through District Magist-
rate, Tuticorin, South India.
Intd. .
26 7. 63 Trial
M/s. Rabnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintiff
Mr. C.C. Somasegaram for Defendant,
No time. .
1 have a part heard case P 333 for hearing today.
Trial refixed for 16.12. 63. specially fixed.
Sgd. lllegibly.
Additional Distrtct Judge.
26. 7. 63.

Additional District Judge.

No. 1
Journal
Entries-

1. 8. 61

to
15. 6. 68
—Continned
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15. 6. 68
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1. 11. 63 ‘ . "
Proctors for plaintiffs move that Summons on witness A.

Chelliapillai of Tuticorin be reissued as it was not served on the
last occasion.

They further move that the summons be reissued through
District Magistrate, Turicorin in South India.

Reissue summons on witness Chelliahpillai in terms of motion
filod on proper papers being supplied together with Money Order
to cover expenses of service, if any.

Sgd. Illegibly
Additional District Judge.
27. 11. 63

Summons on plaintiffs’ witnoss (1) issued through District

Magistrate, Tuticorin. South India.
2.12. 63

Defondani’'s witness cited.

Intd
2.12. 63

Assistant High Commissioner requests by his of 27.11.63 to
let him know whether the presence of witness K. Chelliah Pillai
of Tuticorin is required as a witness in D. C. Juffna Case No. 1870/M
so as to enable him to issue him a visa.

Refer to Proctor for plaintiff for steps.

Sgd. Tllegibly,
Additional District Judge.
6. 12. 63
Copy of letter sent to Proctor for Plaintiff.
Intd. ..
9/10. 12. 63

Proctors for the plaintiffs submit that the ovidenco of K. Chelliah-
pillai of No. 6, Sivam Kovil Street, Tuticorin is very material and move
that the Court be pleased to give direction by telegram at the

expensc of the plaintiff to the Covion High O)mmissioner in Madras
to issuo the visa for him,

.They furthor submit that summons has already been issued
oh bim through the District Magisivate, Tuticorin and that this
ea80 18 fixed for trial on 16, 12. 63

Support on 12, 12 63.. . |

Sgd. logibly.
Additiong/ District Jy

10, 12, 63, dage.

i0

20

10

40



12,12, 63
M/s. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for plaintiffs,

Application under Journal Entry of 9/10. 12. 63 to be supported

.Mr: Advocate Soorasagaram for plaintiff states he is withdrawing
application made on 9. 192, and will renew it later. ”

Note.
Sgd. Illegibly
Additional District Judge.
2.12
10 16, 12. 63 12. 12, 63.
(TRIAL)

Ms. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintift

Mr. (. C. Somasegaram for Defendant. - No time A part heard
case P333 is going on and will take the day.,

Trial refixed for 13, 3. 64. specially fixed.

Sgd. lllegibly
Additional District Judge.
16. 1%. 63.
21. 12. 63
20 Returns  filed.
Intd
3. 1. 64
Proctors for Plaintiff file affidavit of the Ist Plaintitf and
for reasons stated therein move that the Court be pleased to direct
the Assistant High Commissioner for Cerlon in Madras to issue a
visa to witness K. Chelliahpillai of 47, Beach Road, Tuticorin to
attend Court on 13. 3.64.

File proper affidavit and move.
Sgd. Illegibly.
30 Additional District Judge.
6. 1. 64.

21,2, 64

Proctors of Plaintiff file affidavit of the Attorney of the lst
Plantiff together with cortified copy of the Power of Attorney
with notice to the Proctor for defendant and move that the Acting
High Commissioner of Ceylon be directed to issue a visa for
witness K. Chelliah Pillai of 47, Beach Road, Tuticorin to attend
the trial of the case on 13. 3. 64.

Proctor for Defendant roceived npotice.
49 No counter affidavit has been filed by Procfor for Defendant.

No. 1
Journal
Entries-
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On a considoration of the affidavit

it would appear that

witness K. Chelliah Pillai is a material witness for Plaintiff.

Inform Acting High Commissioner ' ylon
circumstances he may issue a visa to K. Chelliah Pillai as he appears

for Ceylon that in the

to be a material witness on the affidavit filed by Plaintiff.

Sgd. Iliegibly.
Additional District Judge

10. 3. 64
Returns filed.
Intd .......... ...
11 3. 64
Roturns filed.
Intd e e
13. 3. 64 TRIAL
M/s. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintitf
Mr. C. C. Somasegaram for Defondant.
Vide proceedings.
Farther trial on 24. 4. 64
Sgd. Tllegibly
Additional District Judge.
13. 3. 64.
14, 4. 64

Plaintiffs’ witnesses cite( throngh

not filed.

20. 4. 64

Returns filed.

21. 4. 64

Requisition filed.

22. 4. 64

24

Typed proceedings for sivnatyre.
. 4. 64

Further trial,

M/s. Ratnasingham &

Mr. C. (. Soma

Vide broceedings,

Further trial op 26. 6. 64

Fiscal Northern Province.

Intd

Inid

......

Subramaniam for Plaintiff.
Segaram for Defendant,

20

30

40
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5. 5. 64 No. 1
0.
Typed proceedings for signature. fscx’;ltl:ﬂ%lv
Intd 1. 8. 61
23. 6. 64 T " B

Proctors for Plaintiff file medical cortificates to the offect — C°""™ed
that the Ist Plaintiff is il and an inmate of a Colombo Private
Hospital and move that the date of trial be postponed. They submit
that the Ist plaintiff is the only plaintiff resident in Cevlon.
Mention on 26. 6. 64 ’
Sgd. Tllegibly
Additional District Judge.

25. 6. 64.
26. 6. 64

Further Trial

M/s. Ratnagsingham and Subramaniam for Plainiiff.

Mr. C.C. Somasegaram for Defendant.

Journal entry of 23.6.64 mentioned. Proctors for plaintiffs
move for postponement of trial - Ist plaintiff ill.

By consent on 6.7.64 to fix farther date of trial.

Sgd. Tllegibly
Additional District Judge.

27. 6. 64

Proceedings for signature.

6.7. 64
M/s. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintiff
Mr. C.C. Somasegaram for Defendant
Case called to fix date of trial.
Bv consent call on 9.7 61 to fix further date of trial.

Sgd.  Tlegibly
Additional District Judge.
6. 7. 64
9 7. 64
Case called to fix date for further trial.
Call before Additional District Judge on 14. 7. 64
Intd
14. 7. 64
M/s. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintiffs.
Mr. C. C Somasegaram for Defendants
Case called to fix date of trial.
Further trial on 13. 10. 64 .
Sed. Illegibly
Additional District Judge,
4. 7. 64
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No. 1 29 9. 64

Eatrios- Summons on defendant’s witnesses issued through Fiscal Northern
{(‘, 8. 61 Province, Fiscal Marshal Kayts, Tiscal Colombo.
15. 6. 68 Intd
~—Continued ) .
13. 10. 64

Trial (further hearing)
M/s. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintifts.
My, (. (. Somasegaram for Defendanis
Vide proceedings.

Addresses on 23, 11, 64, ) ) 10
Sed. Illegibly

Additional District Judge.

13. 10. 64
19. 10. 64
Proceedings submitted for signature ploase
) Intd
22, 10. 64
Return filed.
Tntd
23, 11. 64 20

M/s. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for plaintiffs.
Mr. C. C. Somasegaram for Defendant.

Addresses.

Additional District Judge is on leave.

Call case on 1. 12. 64

Intd .
District Judge
23. 11. 64
1. 12. 64
M/s. Ratnasingbam & Subramaniam for Plaintiffs. 39

Mr. C. C. Somasegaram for Defendant
Addresses on 15. 12, 64,
Sgd. Tllegibly

i Additional District Judge.
15. 12. 64

M/s. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintiffs.

My. (. C. Somasegaram for Defendants.

Addresses.

Vide proceedings.

C. AV,

Judgment op 26. 2. 64 4(}

' Sail, Hlewit
Additiong) Distr?cltﬂ./{/
Is

2. 12 64 dge
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29. 12. 64
Documents D1 - D7 filed
Intd
5. 1. 65
Proceedings submitted for signature.
Intda ...
25. 1 65
Documents P1 - P9 filed
Intd

26. 2. 65

Judgment due-not ready.

Judgment on 11. 3. 65

Sgd. Illegibly
Additional District Judge.
26. 2. 65

11. 3. 65

Judgment duo-delivered in open Court in the presence of

M/s. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintiffs absent-Mr. Nava-
ratnarajah takes notice for Proctor for plaintiff

Mr.C. C. Somasegaram for defenciant (Honourable Attorney General)
present.
Plaintiffs are absent. Enter Decree accordingly.
Sgd. Illegibly.
Additional District Judge.
19. 3. 65
20. 3. 65
Proetors for plaintiffs file petition of appeal of the Plaintiffs-
Appellants duly stamped, certificate in appeal and tendar stamps to
the value of Rs. 28/-for Supreme Court Decree and notice of tendering
security and move.
(1) that the petition of appeal be accepted.
(2) that the stamps be affixed to respective documents.
(3) that notice of tendering of security be issued on the defendant
and his proctor Mr. C. C. Somasegaram, returnable 1st April, 1965.
(1) File Petition of appeal
(2) Issue notices tendering security returnable 1. 4. 65
(3) Enter in Appeal Register
(4) Open sub - tile for appeal steps and thereafter original
record to be kept in safe,
Sed. lllegibly
Additional District Judge.
20. 3. 65

No. 1
Journal
Entries-
1. 8. 61

to
15. 6. 68
--Continued
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20. 3. 6

Notices issued.
Intd

1. 4. 65

M/s. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintiffs—Appellants.

M/s. C.C. & S. Somasegaram for Defendant-Respondent.

Notice of tendering security served on Defendant-Respondent and
his Proctors.

The Honourable Attorney-Genersl, Defendant-Respondent, M/s.
C. C. & 8. Somasegaram, Proctors

(1) Security fixed at Rs. 200/- (cash)

(2) Pertect Bond.

(3) TIssue Paying in Voucher

(4) Issue notice of appeal returnable 5. 5. 65.

Sgd. TIllegibly
Additional Disirict Judge.
1 4 65

2. 4. 65
8 4. 65

Proctors for Plaintitffs-Appellants file Bond to prosecute appeal
duly porfected togethor with Treasury Receipt for Rs 200/-, application
for typewritten copy together with Treasury Receipt for Rs. 15/- being
fees for typewritten copy of the appeal brief and notice of appeal. Filed.

Intd . ...
8. 4. 65
Notices issued returnable 2. 5. 65.
Intd
26. 4. 6>
Return filed.
Intd

o, 460
M/s. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam for Plaintiffs - Appellents
M/s. C. C. & S. Somasegaram for Defendant~Respondent

Notice of appeal served on the Defendant-Respondent. the
Honourable Attorney - General.

Forward record to the Supreme Court.
Sgd. Tilegibly
Additional District Judge.
27, 5. 65 2. 4, bo.

Decree checked ang submitted

Inta,

10

20

40
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o, 12, 67
11. 12, 67

Record received from Registrar, Supreme Court together with
Supreme Court Decree and 2 Volumes.

1. Appeal is dismissed with costs.

2. Enter in Appeal register.
3. Proctors for both parties to note.
Sgd. Illegibly.
Additionai District Judge.
12. 12. 67
15. 6. 68

Registrar, Supreme Court, Colombo requests that original record
of proceedings be sent to him.

Forward record and the connected papers to Supreme Court
forthwith.

Sgd. TDlegibly.
Additional District Judge.

No. 2
Plaint of the Plaintiffs

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF JAFFNA.

Nature: Dacla- 1. Velayuthampillai Mandirampillai
ration in respect 2. Mandirampillai  Velayuthampillai carrying on

of 30 bags of business in partnership under the name, style

Fenugreek seeds. and firm of “Suna Mana Rawanna & Company”

Claim: Rs.8,60G(-.  at 212, Hospital Road, Jaffna. . ...Plaintiffs
Vs.

No. M/1&70
The Attorney General of Ceylon, (‘olombo.

o Defendant.
On this Ist day of August, 1961

The plaint of the plaintiffs abovenamed appearing by their
Proctocs Messrs. K. Ratnasingham and G. V. Subramaniam carrying on
business in partnership under the name, firm and style of ‘“Ratna-
singham & Subramaniam™ states as follows:-

1. The plaintiffs are partners carrying on business in partnership
under the pame, firm and style of “Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.,” at
212. Hospital Road. Jaffna.

No. 1
Jourpal
Entries-
1. 8. 61
to
15. 6. 68

—Continued
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9. The defendant is the Attorney-(feneral of Ceylon and is
sued in this action as representing the Crown.

3. The cause of action hereinafter set oat arose at Kayts
within the local limits of the Jurisdiction of this Court.

1. On or aboutthe lst day of June, 1961 the plaintiffs entered
to be cleared as per entry No.1 of 1.6.61 Fifty bags of Mathe §eeds
(Fenugreek seeds) as they lawfully might import in the ordinary
course of trade from Tuticorin to Kayts ex hoat Nooraniah of
Tuticorin.

5. The Master of the said Boat inter alia only delivered 31
bags of Math: seeds at the customs warehouss Kayts as shipped and
consigned to the plaintiffs. The plaintiffs are tho owners of the said
30 bags of Mathe seeds which are merchandise imported into Ceylon
in the ordinary coarse of trade.

6. The plaiatiffs are entitled according © law t) be given
delivery of the 3) bags of Matha s33ds that has basn [wnded and
available for delivery to them.

7 By lotter dated 5.6.61 the .\ssistant Collector of Customs.
Northern Province, Jaffna informod the Ist plaintiff that the said
30 bags of Mathe soeds are confiscated under Scction 123 of the
Customs Ordinance. The said Assistant Collector of Customs, Northern
Province, Jaffnu, illegally and wrongtully detained the said 30 bags of
Mathe seeds.

8. The said Assistant Collector of Customs, Jaffna. has illegally
and wrongfully refused to return the said 30 bags of Mathe seeds
although thereto ofton demanded. The said 30 bags of Mathe seeds
are reasonably worth Rs. 3.600/-. '

9. The said confiscation and refusal o rebarn the said 30 baos
of Mathe seeds is illagal and unwaranted by law.

10. By reason of &he facts seb oat above a causs of action
hes acerued to the plaintiffs to sue tho dsfendant #3  repressuting
the Government of Ceylon for a declaration that tho plaintitfs a{é
f?ntitled in law to the said 30 bags of Mathe seeds or in the alternative
for the recovery of their value to it Rs. 3,600/- from the defendant,

1L On the 3rd day of Jul inti
AL Oo 1 da: July, 1961 the plaintiffs gave dye
notice in writing as owners of the said Mathe seeds to the gCoHectm"

of Customs, Nor . .
enteru; oz?;i,mh;;:tlzc;;n 1(31‘0\ ince, Jaffna, that the Plaintiffs intended to
'S tourt for the vestoration of the saiq 00ds oy
R B!

tO I‘(\(‘(}Ve[' Il el]' || [ I [ 0 I [‘)[ l [§) (] ore vae « e AR AV ‘()
<« l . ~ r
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the satisfaction of the said Coliector of Customs in a sum of Rs. 5000/~
as required by Section 146 of the Customs’ Ordinance Chapter 186
of the Legislative Enactments of Ceylon to prosecute and otherwise
to satisfy the judgment of this Court.

12, The plaintiffs have duly given notice in writting dated
28th day of June, 1961 as required by Section 461 of the Civil
Procedure Code stating the cause of action set out herein, the name,
place and address of the plaintiffs and the relief claimed herein.

W herefore the plaintiffs pray:-

(a) that the plaintiffs be declsred entitled to the said 30 bags
of Mathe seeds.

(b) that the Collector ot Customs, Northeru Province, Jaffna,
be decreed and ordered to restore the goods to the plaintiffs
and the plaintiffs be quieted in possession thereof.

(¢) that in the alternative if the goods have deteriorated or
if the goods are not restored to the plaintiffs for judgment
against the defendant in a sum of Rs. 3.600/-.

(d) that the detendant be ordered and decrced to refund the
said security of Rs.5,000/- deposited with the Collector of
Customs, Northern Province, Jaffna, and

() for costs
and for such other and further relief as to this Court
shall seem meet.

Sgd: Ratpasingham & Subramaniam
Proctors for Plaintiffs.

No. 3
Affidavit of V. Mandirampillai (1st Plaintiff)

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF JAFFNA

1. Velayuthampillai Mandirampillai

2. Mandirampillai Velayuthampillai carrying on

business in partporship under the name, firm &

style of Sana Mana Rawanna & Co., at 212 Hospital

Road, Juftna...... .. T Plaintiffs
No. M-1870 Vs.

The Attorney-General of Coylon, Colombo. ..
Defendant

.

t

No. 2
Plaint of the
Plaintiffs—~
1.8. 61

—Continued

No. 3
Affidavit of
V. Mandiram-
pillai,
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1.8, 61
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I, Velayuthampillai Mandirampillai the Ist plaintiff abovenamed
of the Firm of Messrs. Sana Mana Rawanna & Co. of 212 Hospital
Road, Jaffna do hereby solemnly, sincerely and truly declare and
affirm as follows:-

1. I am the Ist plaintiff abovenamed.

2. T am the partner of Messrs. Sana Mana Rawanna & Co. of
212, Hospital Road, Jaffna, carrying on business in partnership who
are General Merchants and Agents.

3. 1 and Maundirampillai Velayuthampillai carrying on husiness
in partnership under the name, firm and style of Messrs. Sana Mana
Rawanna & Co. of 212 Hospital Road, Jaffna are the owners of the
thirty bags of Mathe seeds detained at the Customs Warehouss, Kasts
and of the value of Rs. 3,600/-.

4. By letter dated the 3rd day of July, 1961 the said Firm has
given notice in writing to the Collector of Customs, Northern Province,
Jaffna in terms of section 146 of the Customs’ Ordinance of my intention
to enter a claim in this Court to the said thirty bags of Mathe seeds.

5. The said Firm has given security in a sum of Rs. 5,000 in
cash in terms of Section 146 of the Customs’ Ordinance and the
Collector of Customs, Northern Province, Jaffna has accepted the same.

Signed and affirmed to the)
truth and correctness thereof) Sgd. Illegibly
at Jaffna on this lst day of) Before me.
August, 1961 )
Sgd. Illegibly

Justice of the Peace.
Drawn by,

Sgd. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam
Proctors for Plaintiffs.
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No. 4 No. 4
Answer of the
Answer of the Defendant ;)lef?ndgzm—

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF JAFFNA

1. Velayuthampillai Mandirampillai

2. Mandirampillai Velayuthampillai carrying on
business in partnership under the name, style and
firm of “Sana Mana Rawanna & Co., ” at 212,

Hospital Road, Jaffna . ... ... Plaintiffs.
No. 1870/M. Vs.

The Attorney-General of Ceylon, Colombo. ..

...... . ...Defendant.

On this 31st day of January 1962.

The Answer of the defendant abovenamed appearing by Cantha-
vanam Chelliah Somasegaram, his Proctor, states as follows:-

1. The Defendant is unaware of the averments in paragraph 1 of
the plaint.

2. The defendant admits the averment in paragraph 2 of the
plaint.

3. Answering paragraph 3 of the plaint the defendant admits
the jurisdiction of this Court but denies that any cause of action
has accrued to the plaintiffs to sue the defendant.

4. Answering paragraph 4 of the plaint the defendani states
that one V. Sabaratnam purporting to act as the representative of
Messrs. Sana Mana Rawanna & Co., submitted an entry for 50 bags
“Fennu Greek Seed” marked “Mani” to Mr. Manickavasagar, Landing
Waiter, Kayts, for payment of duty and dues. Payment was accepted
and the entry was marked No.1 of Ist June 1961 after which the
entry was passed on to the sub-collector of Customs, Kayts, for
satisfaction.

5. Tho defendant is unaware of the averments in paragraphs
5> and 6 of the plaint.

6. Answering paragraph 7 of the plaint the defendant admits
that by letier dated 5th June, 1961 the Assistant Collector of Customs,
Northern Province, Jaffna, informed the first plaintiff that thirty
bags of Mathe Seeds were confiscaied under section 125 of the Customs
Ordinance but specifically denies that the said Assistant Collector
illegally and wrongfully detained the said thirty bags of Mathe Seeds.

7. The defondant denies the averments in paragraphs 8.9 and
10 of the plaint.



18

No. 4 8. The defendant admits the averments in paragraphs 11 and
Answer of the ‘ .
DlefendGaznt- 12 of the plaint.
3 1.
—Continu>d 9. By way of further answer the defendant states that-

(a8) On or about the Ist June, 1961, the Master of the boat
“Nooraniah” of Tuticorin landed fifty bags consigned to
Messrs. Sana Mana Rawanna & Co., Jaffna, into the Customs
Warehouse, Kayts, which according to the entry No. 1 of 1st
June, 1961 of the said company contained ‘“Mathe Seeds.”

(b) The said fifty bags, which were marked “Mani”; and purported
to contain ‘“Mathe Seeds” were examined by K. P. W
Fernando, Sub-Collector and Chief Assistant Preventive
Officer, Northern Province and on examination of the
contents he found 30 bags of “Mathe Seeds” and 20 bags
of white Poppy Seeds called *‘Posthakai.”

(¢) The entire consignment of 50 bags were imported into
the Island unlawfully and in contravention of the provi-
sions, prohibitions and restrictions of the Customs Ordi-
nance (Chapter 235) Poisons, Opium & Dangerous Druys
Ordinance (Chapter 218), and other laws, rules, regulations
and orders applicable to the import of the said goods into
the Island.

(d) In consequence of the above averments the entire consign-
ment of 50 bags became forfeit by the Customs under the
provisions of Sections 43 and 125 of the Customs Ordinance
(Chapter 285) read with Sections 28 and 33 of the Poisons,
Opium and Dangerous Drugs Ordinance (Chapter 218), and
the provisions of other laws, rules, regulations and orders
applicable to the import of the said goods into the Jsland.

Wherefore the Defendunt prays:-

(3) that the plaintiffs’ action bo dismissed:
(b) for costs; and

(¢) feor such other and further relief as to the Court shall
seem nieet.

Sgd: €. C. Somasegaram
Proctor for Defendant

Settled by. P. Colin Thome, (rown Counsel.
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No. 5§
Proceedings before the District Court

13. 4. 62
Mr. Ratnasingham for plaintiff.
Mr. Advocate Muttusamypillai instracted for defendant.

Mr. Ratnasingham moves for a date on the ground that his
Counsel, Mr. Kulasingham, is ill.

As Mr. Kulasingham is ill, I am allowing a date. In any
event plaintiff will not be entitled to costs of today.

10 Trial postponed for 6. 9. 62.

Witnesses of the Crown Mr. K. P. W. Fernando, Sub-collector,
Customs, Jaffna, Mr. Amirthalingam, Assistant Preventive Officer,
Mr. A. Manickavasagar, TLanding Tide Waiter and Mr. F. X.
Christopher, Lntry Clark, ara warned to appear on the next date.
If they are entitled, batta will be paid by the Crown.

Sabaratnam also warned to appear on the next date.
Plaintiff will pay plaintiff’s witnesses batta, if payable.

Additional District Judge

20 6. 6. 62
Ist plaintiff present.

Mr. Advocate Soorasangaran instructed for plaintiff.

Mr. Somasegaram for Attorney-General states that the Crown
Advocate, Mr. T. Muttusamypillai, is acting for the District Judge
today, and moves for a date.

Of consent trial refixed for 5. 9. 62

Sgd. C. Thanbalasingham
Additional District Judge.

No. §
Proceedings
before the
District Court-
13, 4. 62
and
6. 6. 62
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No. 6
Issues Framed and Order of the District Court

5. 9. 62
Plaintiff present.

Mr. Advocate Kulasingham with Mr. Advocate Soorasangaran
instructed for plaintifts.

Mr. Advocate Muttusamypillai, Crown Advocate instructed for
defendant.

Counsel heard.
Mr. Kulasingham frames the following issaes:-

1. Is the refusal to deliver the 30 bags of Mathe Seeds or
Fennu Greek Seeds andjor their detention by the Customs referred
to in the answer of the defendant, lawful ?

2. If the above issue is answered in the negative

(a) is the Collector of Customs liable to be ordered to
reloase the said 30 bags or to pay their value as at the
time of refusal or detention ?

(b) Is the collector of customs liable to bhe ordered to return
the Rs. 5,000/~ given as security.

3. What is the value of the 30 bags of Mathe Seeds at the
time of the refusal to deliver or at the time of detention ?

Mr. Muttusamypillai frames the following issues :-

4., Did the plaintiff through his representative V. Sabaratnam
submit entry marked No. 1l of 1 6. 61 for removing 50 bags said
to contain Mathe Seeds or Fennu Greek Seeds, marked ‘Mani’ to
Mr. Manickavasagar, Landing Waiter, Kayts?

5. Did 20 bags out of the said lot of 50 bags contain W hite
Poppy Seeds ?

6. If issue 5 is answered in the affirmative, was the forfeiture
ot detention of the said 50 bags, lawful ?

Mr. Kulasingham objects to issue 5, on the ground that the
20 bags of White Poppy Seeds were assumed to be part of the 50
bags of Mathe Seeds which the plaintiff has ordered.

In view of this Mr. Muttusamypillai moves to amend issue
No. 6 with the addition of the following words:-

“lawfull under Section 43 and 47 and Section 125 of
the Customs Ordinance, Chapter 285 read with Section 26,
28 and 33 of the Poisons, Opium & Dangerous Drugs
Ordinance, Chapter 218.
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Mr. Kulasingham objects to issue No. 6 even as amended on
the ground that Section 47 of the Customs Ordinance, Cap. 285,
has not been pleaded. Mr. Kulasingham also submits that tho
Customs had not forefeited under Section 47 of the Customs Ordinance,
nor had the Customs in their answer stated that they had forfeited
under Section 47 of the Customs Ordinance. Apart from this, with
rogard to issue No.DH, it assumes that 20 bags of White Poppy
Seeds are part of the unit of 50 bags.

Mr. Kulasingham submits that the 20 bags are not part of
the 50 bags. but they are separaie units.

In view of this, I order the defendant to amend the answer
with notice of the amendment to the plaintiffs. Plaintiffs will be
given an opportunity to object o any amendments.

Defendant will pay the taxed costs of today to the plaintiff.
Take case off trial roll. Amended Answer on 12. 10. 62.
Sgd. C. Thanabalasingham
Additional District Judge.

Neo. 7
Amended Answer of the Defendant

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF JAFFNA

1. Velayuthampillai Mandirampillai

2. Mandirampillai Velayuthampillai, carrying on
business in partnership under the name
style and firm of “Sana Mana Rawanna &
Co.” at 212 Hospital Road, Jaffna

e e e Plaintiff.;s.

No. M/1870 Vs.
The Atiorney-General of Ceylon, Colombo
- e , Defendant.

On this 12th day of October, 1962.
The amended answer of the defendant abovenamed appearing
by C.C. Somasegaram his Proctor states as follows:— ‘

1. The defendant is unaware of the averments in paragraph
1 of the plaint and puts the plaintiff to the proof thereof.

2. The defendant admits the averment in paragraph 2 of
the plaint.

No. 6
Issues Framed
and Order of
the District
Court—

5.9, 62
—Continned

No. 7
Amended
Answer of the
Defendant-
12. 10. 62
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3. Answering paragraph 3 of the plaint the defendant admits
the jurisdiction of this court but denies that any cause of action
has accrued to the plaintiffs to sue the defendant.

4. Answering paragraph 4 of the plaint the defendant states
that one V. Sabaratnam purporting to act as the representative of
Messrs. Sana Mana Rawanna & Co. submitted an entry for 50 bags
of “Fennu Greek Seed” marked “Mani” to Mr. Manikavasagar, Landing
Waiter, Kayts. for payment of duty and dues. Payment was
accepted and the entrv was marked No. | of 1st June 1961 after which
the entry was passed on to the Sub-Collector of Customs, Kayis,
for satisfaction.

5. The defendant is unawarve of the averments in paragraphs 5
and 6 of tho plaint.

6. Answering to paragraph 7 of the plaint the defendant
admits that by letter dated 5th June 1951 the Assistant Collector
of Customs, Northern Province, Jaffna, informed the first plaintiff
that thirty bags of Mathe Seods were confiscated under section 123
of the Customs Ordinance but specifically denies that the said
Assistant Collsctor illegally and wrongfully detained the said thirty
bags of Mathe Seeds.

7. The defendant denios the averments in paragraphs 8, 9
and JO of tho plaint.

8 The defendant admits the averments in paragraphs 11
and 12 of the plaint.

9. By way of further answer the defendant states that:-

(r) On or about the 1st June 1961 the Master of the Boat
“Nooraniah” of Tuticorin landed fifty bags consigned to
Messrs. Sana Mana Rawanna & Co. Jaffna into the
Customs Warehouse, Kayts, which according to the entry
No. 1 of Ist June 1961 of the said Company contained
“Mathe Seeds.”

(b) The said fifty bags, which were marked “Mani’ and
purported to contain “Mathe Seeds” were examined by
K. P W. Fernando, Sub-Collictor and Chief Assistant
Preventive Officer, Northern Province, and on examination
of the vontents he found 30 bags of “Mathe Seeds” and
20 bags of white Poppy Seeds called “Posthakai.

(¢) The entire consignmont of 50 bags werc imported into
the Island wunlawfully and in contravention of the
provisions, prohibition and restrictions of the Customs
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Ordinance (Chapter 235) Poison, Opium and Dangerous
Drugs Ordinance (Chapter 218) and other laws, rules,
regulations and orders applicable to the import of the
said goods into the Island.

(d) In consequence of the above averments the entire consignmont
of 50 bags became forfeit by the Customs under the
provisions of sections 43, 47 and 125 of the Customs Ordinance
(Chapter 235) read with Sections 28 and 33 of the Poisons,
Opium and Dangerous Drugs Ordinance (Chapter 218) and
the provisions of other laws, rules, regulations and orders
applicable to the import of the said goodsinto the Island.

Wherefore the defendant prays:
(a) that the plaintiffs’ action be dismissed:
(b) for costs, and

(c) for such other and further reliof as to this Court shail
seem meet,

Sgd. C. C. Somasegaram
Proctor for Defendant.

No. 8
Proceedings before the District Court

8.1.63

Mr. Adv. Soorasangaran instructed for plaintiff.

Mr. Somasegaram for defendant state that Mr. Muttusamypillai,
Crown Advocate, is appearing in a District Court Criminal Case, and
therefore moves for another date of inquiry.

Inquiry on 23.1.63.
Imtd ... ...
Additional District Judge
8. 1. 63
23. 1. 63

Mr. Adv. Soorasangaran instructed for plaintiff.

Mr. Adv. Muthusamypillai, Crown Advocate, instructed for
defendant.

Mr. Soorasangaran submits that the defendant has filed an
amended answer. Para 9 (d) read. Section 47 is not found in tho
original answer. The goods were forfeited by letter dated 5.6.1961

No. 7
Amended
Answer of the
Defendant -
12. 10. 62

—Continued
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(P1) addressed to plaintiff. The goods were seized under section 45
and 123 of the Customs Ordinance these are old numbers. These
sections are identical with sections 43 and 125 of the Revised Edition.
He suys that forfeiture under Section 125 flows from section 43.
For that forfeiture notice has to be given under section 146 within
one month-now it is section 154. In persuance of the seizure notice
the plaintiffs had to give security and notice of action under section
146-new section 154 of the revised edition, for obtaining a declaration
that the forfeiture under these sections is invalid. He submits that
the present claim of the Crown for the forfeited goods under section
47 of the Revised Edition cannot be maintained as they did not in
fact forfeit the goods under section 47. He therefore submits that by
the introduction of section 47 of the Revised edition the defendant
has altered the scope of the orginal seizure and the forfeiture-this
would amount to altering the nature and scope of the present action
The court is presently concerned only with regard to the question
whether the forfeiture of the goods was correct or lawful under these
sections 43 and 125. If not plaintiffe ought to succeed. It is not theo
duty of court to tind out whether there would be other sections
under which the forfeiture can be held valid.

He citer 63 N.L.R. p. 188.

Mr. Muthusamypillai addressos the Court. He reads para 9 (d)
of the original answer. We¢ had pleaded that there are other
provisions of other laws, rules, regulations and orders applicable
to the import of the said goods into the Island. When the time
came for the framing of the issues I wanted section 47 to be
included. The court said “No” -such general descriptions of the
laws are not sufficient, you must specify. Now we have specified
them. He submits that the real cause of action was the question
arising out of forfeiture, whereasy earlier the Crown had indicated
that forfeiburc was one under section 43 and 125. Now we are
further indicating that the forfeiture was also under section 7.
The muin matter is the forfeiture. He submits that in para 9 (d) of
the original answer the Crown has specified that the forfeiture was
also under section 43 and 125 of the revised edition and other
rules, laws, regulations and orders. Tt was only on orders of court
that tho other laws must be specified that the amended answer
has been filed. He also refers to scction 93  of the Civil
Procedue Code. He cites 20 N L Rp. 60, ¥1 N.L.R.p. 205. 37 N.LR.
p. 1. He refers to section 146 of the Customs Ordinance. Mr.
Soorasegaram cites 53 N.L.R. p. 271. He submits that the Customs
Ordinance is a Penal Act.

Orvder on 12, 3. 63.

Tntd - .
Additional District Judge.
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No. 9
Order of the District Court
12. 3. 63

The plaintiffs are carrying on business under the name, style
and firm of “Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.” at No. 212, Hospital Road,
Jaffna. The defendant is the Attorney-General of Ceylon.

On or about the Ist day of June, 1961, the plaintiffs entered
to be cleared as per ontry No. 1 of 1. 6. 1961 fifty bags of Mathe sseds
(Fenugresk seads) ox boat “Nooraniah™ of Tuticorin. The Master of the
Vessel delivered fifty bags, which on examinati>n by Castoms Officers
wore found to contain 30 bags of Mathe seeds, and 20 bags of White
Poppy seeds called “Posthakai.” By letter dated 5. 6. 1961 (P 1) the
Assistant Controller of Customs informed the Lst plaintiff as tollows:-

“Entry No. 1 of 1. 6 61 for 50 bags of Mathe seeds.

With reference to the consignmnont of 50 bags Mathe seeds, I
have the honour to inform you that 20 bags poppy s32ds are confiscated
under Section 45 of the Customs Ordinance Chapter 185 read with
27 of the Poisons, Opium & Dangerous Drugs Ordinance.

The 30 bags of Mathe seeds are confiscated under Section 123 of
the Customs Ordinance.

I have also imposed a penalty of Rs. 45,006/- on you under
Section 127 of the Customs Ordinance. However, acting under Section
155, [ am propared to mitigate the penalty of Rs. 45,000/- to Rs. 15,000/-

which amount please remit to this offics within one wesk from
" this date.”

The plaintiffs contended that the confiscwion of thy 3D bhags
of Mathe sseds is illegal and unwarranted by law and therefore on
the 3rd day of July, 1961, the plaintiffs gave due notice in writing
as owners of the Mathe sveds to the Collector of Customs, Jaffna
about their intention to enter a claim in Court for the restoration
of the said goods or, their value. The plaintiffs farther gave security
to the satisfaction of the Collector of Customs in a sum of Rs. 5,000/-
as required by Section 146 of the Customs Ordinance Chapter 185.
The plaintiffs also have given notice in writing dated 28th June,
1961 as required by Section 461 of the Civil Procedure Code.

The defendant filed answer dated 3lst Januray, 1962 and inter
alia pleaded (vide paragraphs 9 (¢) & 9 (d)

No. 9
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9(c) “The entire consignment of 50 bags were imported into
tho Island unlawfully and in contravention of the provisions,
prohibitions and restrictions of the Customs Ordinance (Chap-
ter 235), Poisons, Opium & Dangerous Drugs Ordinance
( Chapter 218) and other laws, rules regulations and orders
applicable to the import of the said goods into the Island.”

() “In cousequence of the above averments the entire consi-
gnment of 50 bags became forfeit by the Customs under
the provisions of Section 43 and 125 of the Customs Ordinance
( Chapter 285 ) road with Sactions 28 and 33 of tho Poisons,
Opium & Dangerous Drugs Ordinance (Chapter 218) and the
provisions of other laws, rules, regulations and orders
applicable to the import of the said goods into the Island.”

When the case came up for trial on 5. 9. 62, issues wore suggested.
As a result of certain objections being raised to some of ths issues
raised by tho learned Counssl for tho Defendant. the court ordered
the defendant “to0 amend the answer with notice of the amendment
to the plaintiffs. Plaintiffs will be given an opportunity to object
to any amendments.”” The defendant therofore filed amended answer
dated 12. 10. 1962.

The plaintiffs objocted to the acceptance of the amended answer.
The amended answer is practically the same as the original answer
filed on 31. 1. 1962, except for a slight alteration in para 9(d). In
the clause . ...eeee...... under the provisions of Sections 43, 47 & 125 of
the Customs Ordinance (chapter 235)............... ” there is the introduction
of Section 47 If the amonded answer is accepted, then it would
mean that forfeiture took place under the provisions of Section 47
of the Customs Ordinance as well.

The plaintiffs contend that if the amended answer is accepted
it will extend and alter the nature and scope of the cause of action.
According to the plaintiffs the Customs purported to forfeit the 30
bags of Mathe seeds under Sections 45 & 123 of the ('ustoms Ordinance
(Chapter 185) identical as Sections +3 & 125 of the Revised Edition
(Chapter 235); read with Section 27 of the Poisons, Opium and Dangerous
Drugs Ordinance (identical as Scction 28 of the Revisad Edition Chapter
218). The forfeiture under Section 125 flows from Section 43. In
respect of such forfeiture notice has to be given under Section 154
of Chapter 235 (old Section 146 Chapter 185) and security furnished
to the satisfaction of the Collector. If there was any omission, or
apy flow in the commission, in the stops taken to institute this action,
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this action would fail. The Customs did not contend or purport to
confiscate under Section 47 of the Customs Ordinance. The mere fact
that in para 9(c) & 9(d) of the original answer, there is the ominibus
clause “and the provisions of other laws, ruales, regulations and orders
applicable to the import of the said goods into the Island,” cannot
enable the defendant to amend his answer by introducing Section
47 in para 9(d) of the amended answer.

On the other hand the learned Counsel for the Defendant
submitted that the real cause of action is the forteiture of the 30
bags of Mathe seeds. The soctions under which they wers confiscated
are indentical. In the original answer besides Sections 43 & 125 of
the Customs Ordinance, the Defendant has pleaded that the forfeiture
took place “under the provisions of the other laws, rules... ... of
the said goods into the Island.” It was bocause the Court ordered
that the Sections must be specifically pleaded the defendant sought
to amend the answer on payment of costs to the plaintiffs.

I have carcfully examined all the submissions made by both
parties and the Authorities cited.

It is an admitted principle of the Law that no amendment of
the plaint shall be allowed which will alter the whole nature and scope
of the action (vide 53 N. L. R. page 271) nor would the Courts allow
the use of the machinery of amendment of pleadings for the counversion
of an action of one character to that of another.” (Vide 63 N. L. R.
page 188). But in the case reported in 20 N. L. R. at page 60 it was
held that however negligent, or, carcless may have been the first
omission and howevor late the proposed amendment, the amendment
should be allowed, if it can be made without injustice to the other
side (Vide also case reported in 21 N. L. R. at page 205). This is subject
to the principles enunciated in the cases in 63 N. L. R. 188 and 53 N.L.R.
271 cited above. In the case reported in 37 N. L. R. at page I, the
Court held on facts that the proposed amendment did not set up a
now causd of action, and that it should be allowed. But in the recent
case of Lebbe Vs. Sandanam (Divisional Bench) reported in 63 C. 1. W.
at page 15, it was held:

(1) that the power given to Court under Section 93 of the
Civil Procedure Code is limited to amendment of Pleadings. An
amendment is the correction of an error, and thorefore the power
of the Court is limited to correction of errors in pleadings, not tho
alteration thereof.
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(2) that the suggested amendment was not the correction of
an error in the pleadings, but the setting up of a new case, which
the plaintiff himself has repudiated in his evidence, and it should
therefore not have been allowed.

1 have considered the ratio decidendi of all the above cases cited
carefully and I am satisfied that the Court cannot allow the proposed
amendment for the following reasons:

(I) Sections 43,47, 125 of the Customs Ordinance (Chapter 285
of the revised edition) and Sections 28 & 33 of tho Poisons, Opium
& Dangerous Drugs Ordinance (Chapter 218 of the revised edition)
are penal laws, and thereforo should be strictly complied with. The
Customs did not forfeit the said 30 bags of Mathe Seeds under Section
47. Therefore it is not open to them to state now that the forfeiture
took place under Section 47 as well.

(2) Letter P. 1 of 5. 6. 1961 shows that the Customs had forfeited
the said 30 bags of Mathe Seeds under Section 45 and 123 of the
Customs Ordinance (Chapter 185), (identical as Sections 43 and 125 of
the Customs Ordinance, Chapter 285 of the revised edition). The
Customs did not forfeit under Section 47 of the Customs Ordinance

(Chapter 285 of the revised edition), nor did they purport to
state so, in the original answer filed. If therefore the amendment is
allowed to bring the forfeiture under Section 47 as well, it would certainly
extend, and alter the nature and scope of the cause of action, and,
or. enable the defendant to set up an entirely new defence.

(3) As a result of the forfeiture, under Sections 43 and 125,
the plaintiffs had complied with all the procedure laid down under
Section 154 of Chapter 235 (Revised Edition), given the necessary notices
and security, etc. If the forfeiture had also taken place under Section
47 of Chapter 235, the plaintiffs may not have gone through all the
procedure, given notices, security otc., vo enable them to file this action.
It would prejudice the plaintiffs’ case, and it would be an injustice
to the plaintiffs, if the proposed amendment is allowed.

(4) The presence of the Ominibus clause in para 9(c¢) and 9(d)
of the original answer viz. “and thoe provisions of the other laws, rules,
regulations and orders applicable to the import of the said goods
into tho Island,” cannot justify tho Defendant to raise an issue, or,
now to amend the answer by pleading forfeiture under Section 47
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as well. Provisions of Law under which a party claims certain rights,

and in particular, penal provisions of the law, by which the other
party loses certain rights, must be clearly and specifically pleaded.

The defendant having failed to clearly and specifically mention Saction
47 in the letter P. 1, and to plead Section 47 in the original answor,
cannot now be allowed to amend the answer to include the forfeiture
under Section 17 as well.

(5) The proposed amendment to include the forfeiture under
Section 47 as well is not an “error” in the original answer, as even
as per lettor P. 1, the forfoiture did not take place under Saction
47. The proposed inclusion of the forfeiture under Ssction 47 as well
sots up a new case and a new defence for the Defendant and should
not thevefore be allowed.

In the result, I reject the amended answeor. The trial will proceed
on the original answer filed. The defendant will pay the plaintiffs Rs.
73/50 as costs of this inquiry.

Call case on 16. 4. 1963 to fix date of trial

Sgd. C. Thanabalasingham
Additional District Judge.

No. 10
Affidavit of S. Arumugampillai
(with Power of Attorney)
IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF JAFFNA

1. Velayuthampillai Manthirampillai

2. Mandirampillai Velayuthampillai carrying on
business in partnership under the name. firm
and style of “Sans Mana Rawanna & Co.”" at

212 Hospital Road, Jaffna. . . ...Plaintiffs.
No. M/1870 Vs.

The Attorney-General of Ceylon, Colombo. .

................ . Defendant

1, Subbiahpillai Arumugampillai the Attorney of Velavuthampillai
Mandirampillai of 212 Hospital Road, Jaffna do hereby solemnly
sincerely and truly declare and affirm as follows:-

1. I am the Attorney of the 1st plaintiff in the above case.
¥ The witness K. Chelliahpillai of 47 Beach Road, Tuticorin

is a material witness for the purpose of the plaintiffs case.
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3. The said Chelliahpillai supervised the exportation of the
50 bags of Mathe seeds at the Tuticorin Customs.
4, Tt is very necessary that he should come to Ceylon to

give evidence in the above case on 13. 3. 64.

Sgd. S.Arumugampillai

The contents of the foregoing‘l
V. Mandirampillai

were read over and explained;

by me to the affirmant in Tamill Attorney.

his own language who appeared)

to understand the same and set)

his signature and affirmed  to)

the truth and correctness there)

~of at Jaffna on this 2Ist day)

of Tebruary, 1964.
Before me,
Sgd. Tllegibly

J. P.

Drawn by Secretary District Court Jaffna.
Sgd. Ratnasingham & Subramaniam

Proctors for Plaintiffs.

K. Nadarajab
Proctor & Notaryv,
Jaffna.

Power of Attorney

No. 386
To all to whom these presents shall come I Velautham Pillai
Mandirampillai of No. 212, Hospital Road, Jaffma Send Greetings:-

Whereas I am carrying on business in Ceylon in partnership
with Mandirampillai Velauthampillai of Tuticorin in South India
under the firm name and style of “Sana Mapna Rawanna & Co.,”
at No. 58, 4th Cross Street, Colombo and at No. 212, Hospital Road.
Jaffna.

And whereas the said Mandirampillai Velauthampillai the
other partner of the said firm of “Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.” by
his power of Attorney dated 25th June 1959 has granted me
anthority to appoint one or more substitute if and when necessary
to carry on the said business.

And whereas I am now desirous of appointing a fit and
proper person on my behalf and on behalf of the said Mandirampillai
Velauthampillai #s our attorney to manage and transact the business
of the said firm of *“Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.” in Ceylon.
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Now Know ye these presents witness that I the said Velautham
Pillai Mandirampillai do hereby nominate and appoint Subbiahpillai
Arumugampillai of 58, 4th Cross Street, Colombo to be our true and
lawful attorney in Ceylon during our absence to act for us and
on our behalf and in our name or otherwise for all and each and
every or any of the following purposes:-

1. Generally to carry on the aforesaid business for us and
on our behalf in Ceylon during our absence and for that purpose
to order for goods to pay for them to sell them and receivo their
sale proceeds in cash or otherwise.

2. To draw accept endorse negotiate bills of exchange cheques
Promissory notes operate accounts either at credit or overdrawn
with banks signs guarantees trust receipts aud such othor unders—
tandings etc. to any bank in connection with the Export and Import
Trade for and on behalf of the aforesaid firm in Ceylon.

3. To make applications to the Customs Port Office, Railways
and Steamer Companies Landing Agents Post and Telegraph and
Telephone offices, Export and Import Controller Exchange Controllers
etc., for and on behalf of the aforesaid Firm and to sign all
necessary applications for the purpose of Export and Import oetc.,
such as bills of Entry, Shipping Bills Export Applications, Manifests,
Refund Orders, Draw Bank Bills ete, for and on behalf of the
aforesaid Firm.

4. To make applications, Petitions, etc. to any Government
Municipality or other authorities iu the pame of the aforesaid Firm
and to sign them on behalf of the said firm.

». To ask demand sue for recover receive from a'' persons
liable to pay and deliver the same respectively all sums of money
cdebts goods affects and things now owing and payable and helonging
to the aforesaid firm or which shall or may at auny time hereafter
be owing or payable or belonging to the said firm and on payment
or delivery thereof or any part thereof in full discharge or pro
tanto satisfaction to give sign and execute receipt releases and other
discharges for the same and on uon payment or non delivery thereof
or any part thereof to commence institute carry on and prosecute
any action suit or other proceedings civil or criminal or otherwise
already instituted or hereafter to be instituted for recovoery and
compelling payment or deliverv of the same.
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6. To state and finally settle and adjust all accounts
reckonings and demands whatsoever belonging to the aforesaid firm
with any person or persons whatsoever and to receive money or
other property in full or partial discharge of all or any of the
claims arising and belonging to the said firm howsoever.

7. To compromise or adjust disputes and differences and to
refer matters to arbitration and to sign and execute all necessary
bonds submissions and references therefore and enforce any award
on behalf of the said firm.

8. To appear for and on behalf of the aforesaid firm before
any court or courts of Justice in Caylon cither as plaintiff, defendant
appellant, respondent, petitioner, or otherwisa and to sign on behalf
of the aforesaid firm all necessary Proxies, Plaints, Petitions, Appeals
and to appoint Proctors or advocates on behalf of the aforesaid firm,
to let in wvvidence to prosecute or defend any suit or suits or other
proceedings brought by or on bohalf of or against the aforesaid firm,
and to proceed to judgmeni thereon and against any judiment or
order of or decree of any of the Courts, to appeal or prosecute such
appeal and to give all necessary sscurities bonds documosnts ete, in
such appeals and to sign and execube the necessary Plaints, Patitions
affidavits otc, on behalf of the afforesaid firm.

9. To deposit and withdraw any sum or sums of money in
and from any bank or banks in Ceylon, the Customs Department
Port Trust, Landing Companies, Steamer Companies, Railways or any
other department or departmonts or any company or companies
incorporated or otherwiss for and on bshalf of the aforesaid firm
and to sign and execute all necessary documents in the name of the
said firm and do all other necessary acts as may be required by
the said Banks, Customs Port Trust Landing Companies Steamer
Companies Railways or any other D2parbm3ant or Departments authorities
or companies otc.

10. Generally to manage and carry on the business of the
aforesaid firm executs and perform all such further acts, deeds
matters and things whatsoever which the eaid Attorney shall or may
think necessary or proper to be done in or about or concerning the
business of the suid firm.

In witness whereof I do hereunto set my hand to this and to two
others of the same tenor ana date as these presents at Jaffna on
this Seventh day of November One thousand Nine Hundred and Fifty
Nine.

Sgd. V. Mandiram

K. Nada Rajah

Witnesses: Notary Public
V. Somasundaram Sgd.

S. Nagalingam Sgd.
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I, Kanapathipillai Nadarajah of Jaffna in the Island of Ceylon
Notary Public do hereby certify and attest that the foregoing Power
of Afttorney was duly read over and explained by me to the within
named Velauthampillai Mandirampillai who is known to me and has
signed his name in Inglish as “V. Mandiram in the presence of
Velupillai Somasundaram of Jaffna Town and Seeniar Nagalingam
of Thavady the subscribing witnesses hereto both of whom are known
to me the same was signed by the said Velauthampillai Mandiram-
pillai and also by the said witnesses and by me the said Notary in
my presence and in tho presence of one another all being proesent
together at the same time at Jaffna this seventh day of November
one thousand nine hundred and fifty nine.

1 farther certify and attest that before the foregoing power
of attorney was duly read over and oxplained as aforesaid in the
duplicate page 3 line 1 the word ‘‘proceeds” was scored off and the
word proceedings was interpolated and that the original of this instru-
ment bears one stamp of Re. 1/- and the duplicate stamp of the
value of Rs. 10/-.

Date of Attestation

7th November, 1959.
Sgd. K. Nadarajah
(Seal) Notary Public.

“True Copy ™
Sgd. Illegibly
Notary Public.

No. 11
Issues Framed
12. 3. 64
Present 1st plaintiff. Hon’ble the Attorney-(ieneral is represented
by Mr. Thirunavukarasu, Assistant (Collector of Customs. Jaffna.

Mr. Adv. Kulasinegham with Mr. Adv. Soorasangaran instructed
for plaintiff.

Mr. Adv. Muthusamypillai instructed for detfendant.
Learned Counsel for plaintiff opens his case and suggests the
following issues:-

1. Is the retusal to deliver 30 bags of Mathe seeds or Fenugreek
seeds and/or their detention by the Customs referred to in the answer
of the Defendant lawful ?
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2. If the above issue is answered in the negative-

(a) Is the Collecior of Customs liable to be ordered to release
the said 30 bags or pay their value as at that time of
the said refusal or detention.

(b) Is the Collector of Customs liable to be ordered to refund
to the plaintiff a sum of Rs. 5000/~ deposited as security
by the plaintiff ?

3. What was the value of the 30 bags of Mathe Seeds at the

time of the refusal to deliver or at the time of detention.

Learned Counsel for defendan’ says that he has no objections
to the above issues. He suggests-

4.(a) Did the plaintiff through his representative V. Sabaratpam,
submit to Mr. Manicavasagar, the Landing Waiter, Kayts
the entry marked No. 1 of 16.61 for removing 50 bags
said to contain Mathe seeds or Fenugreek seeds?

(b) Did the said bags bear marks “Mani” consigned to plaintiff
to wit-Sana Mana Rawanna & Co?

(¢) Did 20 bags out of the said 50 bags contain white Poppy
Seeds?

5. 1f issues 4(a) to (c) are answered in the affirmative was
forfeiture and detention of the said 50 bags lawful?

Learned Counsel for plaintiff objects to issues 4(b) and 4(c)
on the ground that nowhere in the plaint has plaintiff admitted
that he imported anything other than Mathe Seeds and that plaintiff
never imported Poppy seeds.

Issues 4(b) and 4(c) assume that 20 bags contained white poppy
sveds and formed part of the consignment of 50 bags sent to plaintiff.
The plaintiff’s position right through out was that these 20 bags
of white poppy seeds never formed part of the consignment imported
by him

Learned Counsel for plaintiff states thal Sabaratnam was their
Representative and that entry No. 1 was a genuine application made
in accordance with plaintiff’s indent. The merchandise brought in
this ship had to be cleared and 50 bags along with other articles
imported had been put in the warehouse

He also objects to issue 4(c) and says that if this issue is admitted
in the present form the case of the plaintiff will be prejudiced. He
objects to issues 4(a), (b) and (c) and says that the forfeiture did not tako

place under section 47 of the Old Customs Ordinance and new section 49.
The representative of the plaintiff submitted entry No. 1 for
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50 bags of Mathe seeds or Fenu Greek Seeds which bore the marks
“Mani®. He submitted this entry form to Mr. Manicavasagar, the
Landing Waiter. Whon the officer of the Customs went and examined
these bags he found 30 bags of Mathe seeds and he also found in
the werehouse 20 bags containing white poppy szeds bearing the marks
“Mani”, This was reported to the sub-collector and he purported
to act uwnder section 43 and 125 of the Revised Ordinance (1956 Edition).
This is borue out by the letter Pl dated 5.6.61 from the Assistant
Collector of Customs (Read). According to this letter the forfeiture was
made under Section 45 of the Customs Ordinance chapter 185 read
with section 27 of the Poisons, Opium, and Dangerous Drugs Ordinanco
and section 123 of the Customs Ordinance. Section 45 of the Old
Ordinance is now section 43 of the New Ordinance Chapter 235, 1956
Edition and Section 123 of the Old Ordinance is now 125 of the
new Ordinance Chap. 235. He submits that if issue 4(a) to (c) is
allowed to remain tne defendant will be allowed to get behind the
order of Your Honour's predecessor. Learned Counsel for plaintiff reads
the order made by my predecessor dated 12 3.63.

Learned Counsel for plaintiff also objects to issue No. 5. Learned
Counsel for defendant heard-

He says that that order is not binding as these issues did not arise
then. He refers to the procsodings of 5.9.62 and to issues 4,5 and 6
suggested by him. Learned Counsel for plaintiff did not object to
these issues then. Those issues 4 and 5 are now split to issues 4(a) to
(c). He reads issue No. 5 raised on tho last date of trial and also issue
No. 5. These issues 4(a)-(c) arise from the answer. Para 9(a) of the answer
read. Defendant’s case is that plaintiff imported into the Island 50
bags said to contain Mathe seeds and he submitted an entry to the
Customs Authorities for the removal of the said 50 bags which
contained Mathe seeds and that out of the said consignment 20 bags
contained white poppy seeds. We said that under our law the whole
consignment was confiscated. 1t is for the court to decide whether
30 bags of mathe seeds should be returned to plaintiff or not and
whether the 20 bags of poppy seeds should be confiscated.

Learned Counsel for plaintiff heard in reply. The question of
entry is a relevant matter in this case cannot hold good for a
moment because clause (¢) of para 9 of the original answer limits
the  ground on which the forfeiture was pleaded. Was
the forfeiture under sections 43 and 125 lawful? If not the
answer must be in favour of the plaintiff. The forfeiture pleaded
in tho original answer was under sections 43 and 125, The question
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whether the 50 bags of which 30 bags contained Mathes seeds and
20 bags containing White Poppy seeds did not agree with the entry
submitted by the representative of the plaintiff he respectfully submits
is not a question which should be gone into as the oeder made by
Court on the points raised is binding on the parties.

Order

Learned Counsel for plaintiff has objected to issues 4A to C and
o for the reasons urged by him. He submits that the Crown cannot
be allowed tn raise any issues which have no relevance to the disputes
between parties under section 47 of the Customs Ordinance Cap. 285.
He has referred to the procesdings held before my predecessor on
59.62 and 23.1.63 where my predecessor has proceeded to discuss the
plaint and answer and has objocted to the amended answer dated
12.10.1962 on the ground that Section 47 is not referred to in letter
dated 5.6.61 sent by the Assistant Collector of Customs to plaintiff (P1).
By that letter the Assistant Collector of Customs has informed plaintiff
that out of the consignmont of 50 bags of Mathe seed 20 bags
were found to contain white poppy seeds and that these 20 bags of
poppy seeds have been confiscated under section 45 of the Customs
Ordinance Cap. 185 read with section 27 of the Poisons, Opium and
Dangerous Drugs Ordinance and that the 30 bags of Mathe seods
have been confiscated under section 123 of the Customs Ordinance.
That being so, I uphold the objection and rule out issues 4 (a) to (¢)
and 5 as they are not relevant to the disputes between the plaintiff
and defendant.

I also hold that the order made by my predecessor cannot be
disregarded by me and that I have no power to vary or to set
aside the order rejecting the amended answer.

Sgd.
Additional District Judge.

Learned Counsel for defendant suggests the following issues:-

(6) Was the forfeiture (a) of 20 bags of poppy sceds and (b)
30 bags of Mathe seeds out of the consignment of 50 bags
lawful as set out in para 9(d) of the original answer?

Learned Counsel for plaintiff does not object to this issae.
1 adopt issues 1 to 3 and 6.
Sod.
Additional District Judge.
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After Lunch

Learned Counsel for plaintiff submits that the burden of proving
that the forfeiture of 30 bags of Mathe seeds was lawful is on
the Crown. He refors to 61 N. L. R. p. 254 in that Their Lordships
have said that the Crown must establish beyond any reasonable doubt
the offence committed by the plaintiff in consequence of which the
forfeiture was made as in a criminal prosecution. In this case

the forfeiture comes under section 43 of the Customs Ordinance (Reud).

All the facts which are enumerated in section 43 are to be proved
by the Crown. He reads section 1562. This section is same as old
section 144. He refers to section 102 of the Evidence Ordinance.
Supposing no evidence is led in this case the court will be left with
only the allegation of the Crown that 30 bags of Mathe seeds had
been forfeited. Who is to prove that the forfeiture was lawful. He
submits that the forfeituro is admitted by the defendant. The defendant
must satisfy court that the forfeiture was lawful and therefora
the burden of proof is on the defendant. If the defendant fails to
discharge the burden of proof the plaintiff must have judgment.

Learned Counsel for defendant submits that it is admitied that
these bags were imported. Section applicable in this case is section
152 of the Customs Ordinance (Read). He refers to 61 NLR case also.
In that case the gold bars were seized in some premises-they were
not seized at the customs. There the question was whether the gold had
been imported or not. There it was held by Their Lordships that
the burden of proving that the gold was imported was on the Crown.
There the question of importation arose and therefore the case reported
in 61 NLR has no bearing. In this case the bags that were seized
were imported. At least 30 bags of Mathe seeds were admittedly imported.
Under section 152 the onus is mot on the Crown. Leaving aside the
20 bags of poppy seeds the 30 bags of Mathe seeds had been forfeited
and the burden of proof is on the plaintiff. The case of the Crown
is that 50 bags were imported by the plaintiff. Evidence Ordinance
has no bearing when there is statutory provision. Section 152 of the
(Customs Ordinace is statutory provision.

Learned Counsel for plaintiff refers to the last few words of
section 152 (Read). He submits that ander section 152 plaintiff claims
to be the owner of only 30 bags of Mathe seeds and repudiates the
alleged ownership of 20 bags of poppy seeds. He submits that out
of the entire cargo of 50 bags the defendant has to prove that 20
bags were unlawfully imported into Ceylon.

Sed.
Additional District Judge.
12. 3. 64
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ORDER

Learned Counsel for plaintiff has submitted that the onus of
proof in this case is on the defendant who represents the Collector of
Customs. The plaintiff in the plaint states that the Master of the Boat
inter alia only delivered 30 bages of Mathe seeds at the Customs
Warehouse at Kayts as shipped and consigned to the plaintiffs and
that the plaintiffs are the owners of the said 30 bags of Mathe
Sveds which are merchandise imported into Ceylon in the ordinary
course of trade. Nowhere in the plaint has the plaintiff admitted
that 20 bags of poppy s9eds which arc referred to in th> answer of
the defendant and also in the letter P1 writian by tha Assistant Collector
of Customs to plaintiff were the proparty consigned to him or that
they belongoed to him. Learned Counssl for plaintitf submicted that
therefore ssction 152 of the Customs Ordinancs would not apply in
a caso like this, He submits that in as much as the plaintiff does
not claim to be the owner of 20 bags of poppy seeds there is no
burcien cast on the plaintiffs to prove that these poppy seeds were
lawfully imported.

He also refers to section 102 of the Evidence Ordinance where it
is stated that the burden of proof in a suit or proceedings lies on
that person who would fail if no evidence atall were given on either
side. He submitted that the only 1issue in this case is
whether the 30 bags of Mathe seeds which the plaintitf claimed to
be the owner of and consignee were lawfully confiscated by the Crown.
He points out that the seizure of those 30 bags of Mathe seeds,
according to the Customs Officer, was made under section 123 of the
Customs Ordinance In this connection the case of Attorney-General
v. Lebbe Thamby in 61 N. L. R. p. 254 was cited. In the last but
one paragraph of that Judgment Their Lordships have said-

“The Customs Ordinance is & penal enactment which imposes
sovere penalties on those who violate its provisions. The Crown must
therefore establish any breach of those provisions beyond reasonable
doubt as in a criminal prosecution.”

Therefore it necessarily follows in my view, that the burden
will lie on the Crown of provinz these ingredients of the offences
which entitled them to forfeit the 30 bags of Mathe seeds. I therefore
rule that fthe burden is on the Crown.

Nod,
Additional District Judge.
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Learned Counsel for defendant moves for a postponement of the
trial on the ground that certain material witnesses for the Crown
Mr. Fernando, Assistant Collector of Customs at Kayts and now in
Colombo and Mr. P. Amirthalingam of Colombo Customs have not been
sarved with summons.

Loarned Counsel for plaintiff has no ohjection provided costs of
the day are paid.
The defendant will pay to plaintiff 12 guineas as costs of
today.
Further trial on 24. 4. 64
Sgd.
Additional District Judge.
12. 3. 64

No. 12
Defendant’s Evidence
24. 4. 64
Parties present.
Same appearances as before.

Trial continued
Defendant’'s case

Learned Counsel for defendant moves for permission of Court
to allow Mr. Thirunavukarasu, Assistant Collector of Customs to
remain in Court. He says that Mr. Thirunavakarasu is called as a
witness to produce certain documents and that he will not be
speaking to facts except with regard to the order he made on the
facts placed before him.

Learned Counsel for plaintiff objects to this and says that if
the Assistant Collector of Customs is called as the 1st witness and
gives answers and speak to facts which led him to make the
order he would not take objection.

Learned Counsel for defendant says that he would call Mr
Thirunavukarasu, Assistant Collector of Customs, first,
I allow the application.
Sed.
Additional District Judge.
24. 4. 64.

Kandiah Thirunavukarasu, Affirmed. 59, Assistant Collector of
Customs, Jaffna.

I was Assistant Collector of Customs at the time this
question arose about the consignment of Mathe seeds which
plaintiffs received from India- That was in June 1961, With
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regard to the 50 bags of Mathe seeds (Fenugreek seeds) consigned
to plaintiffs from India I made an order on documents and evidence
placed before me. I made the order PI.

(Shown P1). This is a copy of the order which I made.
This has been communicated to plaintiffs by Mr. Duraisingham,
who was sub-collector of Customs, Jaffna at the time of this letter.

(Pl was produced in evidence at the earlier inquiry had in
this case)

(Shown entry form DI).
(Objected to unless the person who signed the form on bhehalf
of S.M.R. & Co. is called.)

Learned Counsel for defendant says that this witness made
an ovder on certain documents placed before him and one of the
Documents is DI1.

ORDER
Document D1 is allowed subject to proof.
Sgd.
Additional District Judge.
24. 4. 64.

Learned Counsel for plaintiff says that if the witness is asked
to speak about the contents of the document he objects to tho
witness referring to the contents of document D1 unless the person
who filled D1 is callad. DYearned Counsel for defendant says that
if the plaintiff disputes this document he would call Sabaratnam.

ORDER

The document has been allowed to be marked but the
witness is not to be questioned about the contents of the document
unless Learned Counsel for defendant undertakes to call Sabaratnam,
who according to him, signed the document. Learned Counsel for
defendant undertakes to call Sabaratnam.

Sed.
Additional District Judge.
24. 4. 64,

Examination in chief (continued)

This document D1 was placed before me along with other
evidence recorded by Mr. Fernando, Sub-collector of Customs, Kayts,
before I made the order PI.
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According to this document 50 bags of Mathe seeds (Fenugreek
seeds) were consigned to S. M. R. & Co. with the mark “Mani’ On
the face of it this document was prepapred by Christopher, the
entry clerk working in Kayts Customs and was signed by one
Sabaratnam for and on behaif of 8. M. R. & Co. In connection with
this Mr. Fernando, Sub-collector of Customs, Kayts recorded the
statoment of Sabaratnam.

(Learned Counsel for defendant moves to produce the statement
of Sabaratnam to Mr. Fernando as (D2). Learned Counsel for
defendant says that he is calling both Sabaratnam and Fernando.
Learned Counsel for plaintiff objects to this statement being produced
unless there is proof before court that when he made the statement,
to Mr. Fernando, he was a Judicial Officer.

He also states that is a statement made to a third party.
He refers to section 155(c) of the Evidence Ordinance. He says that
even assuming that Sabaratnam made a statement, that is not
evidence by him and it can be used 1n certain circumstances to
contradict the evidence, where a witness can bd contradicted by a
former statement made by him. Learned Counsel for defendant says
that he wants to mark the document to corroborate Sabaratnam,
a witness whom he intends to call and that he must satisfy Court
that he is ontitled to mark the document under soction 156. He
also states that he undertakes to call both Mr. Fernando and
Sabaratnam. He also refers to section 8 of the Customs Ordinance
Chapter 235 which empowers the Collector of Customs to examine
witnesses on oath. Mr. Fernando was the person who examined his
witness. He says that the other objection is based on misconception
of facts. If plaintiff or his agent had written letter to defendant,
according to plaintiff, they are not evidence. He submits that the
statement was mada on oath to Mr. Fernando who was Sub-collector
of Customs Kayts. Mr. Fernaundo was a competent authority before
whom documents ragarding consignments were submitted apnd he
assessed the duty leviable on goods consigned. Learned Counsel for
plaintift says that under section 8(l) examination or inquiry must
be held by the Collector or by other principal officer of the
Customs or by other persons appointed to make such examination
and inquiry.

Tearned Counsel for defendant says that he would first lead
evidence to satisfy Court that in terms of s2ction 8(1) of the
Customs Ordinancs> Mr. Fernando bafore whom Sabaratnam made
statemont which he seeks to producs was made was appointed by
Gazette notification.

Allowad Sad.

Additional District Judge.
24. 1. 64.
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Examined
Q. Was Mr. Fernande appointed by Gazette and authorised
to record statements on oath?

A. Yes.
Q. Can you produce that Gazette ?
A. Yes.
Sgd.
Additional District Judge.
24. 4. 64.

It is now time for adjournment.
Learned Counsel for defendant states that he would produce
the relevant Gazette in the afternoon.
Sgd.
Additional District Judge.
24, 4. 64.
After lunch
K. Thirunavukarasu, Recalled, Re-affirmed. [Examination in chief
continued.

Mr. Fernando was the Assistant Preventive Officer of Customs.

Q. bid he bhave authority to take statements on oath?

A. Yes.

Q. Have you been able to ascertain the dats of the publication
in the Gazette regarding his appointment ?

A. There was a notification made in the (Gazatte by the late
Hom’ble Mr. Bandaranaike but I am upable to trace that Gazette
at the presunt moment.

Sgd.
Additional District Judge.
24. 4. 64.

Learned Counsel for defendant submits that in view of the
decision of Their Lordships in the case of Wilbert v Vanden Driesen
reported in 62 N. L. R. p. 381 where it was held that an officer of
the Customs is not a Police Officer within the meaning of section
25 of the Evidence Ordinance. In a prosecution therefore for an
offence punishable under section 158(1) of the Customs Ordinance,
a confession made by the accused purson to an Assistant Preventive
Officer of the Customs is admissible in evidence.

he therefore submits that Mr. Fernando being an Assistant
Preventive Officer who recorded the statement of Sabaratnam on
oath is entitled to produce the statement which is admissible and
that it iz therefore admissible. Luarned Counsel for plaintiff submits
that the authority cited has no application to the question before
Court. (Section 8 of the Customs Ordinance riad). He submits that
before a document is admwitted it has to be proved that Mr.
Fernando was an appointed officer to inquire into the matter.
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ORDER

Learned Counsel for defendant has sought to mark in evidenco
the document D2, which is a statement purported to have been made
by Sabaratnam to Mr. Fernando, Assistant Preventive Officer, Kayts
in the course of an inquiry held by Mr. Fernando. Learned Counsol
for plaintiff objects to the document being produced Ho refers to
section 155(c), 156 and 157 of the Evidence Ordinance. Learned
Counsel for plaintiff submitted that under section 8(1) of the
Customs Ordinance there must be proof before Court that the
officer who held the inquiry - in this case Mr. Fernando - was a
person appointed within the meaning of that section to hold an
inquiry. There is no proof before Court by production of any
gazette notification that Mr. Fernando was duly appointed to hold
such inquiries. Learned Counsel for defendant referred to the
Judgment of Their Lordships Court veported in 62 N.L.R. p.38l.
I do not think that the decision in that case can be applied to
the question before this Court. In my view the gazette notification
must be produced before the statement purported to have been
recorded before Mr Fernando is produced. If that is not done the
document cannot be produced whether to corroborate the witness
Sabaratnam when he is called or to contradict Sabaratnam when
he is called under section 155 and 157 of the KEvidence Ordinance
respectively. I therefore disallow the document. It would be open
for Learned Counsel for defendant to renew his application to produce
the document D2 after the gazette notification is produced and
marked in evidence.

Sad.
Additional District Judge.
24, 4. 64,
Examination in chief continued.

Mr Fernando recorded the statement of the 1st plaintiff in
this case.

(Learned Counsel for defendant moves to produce this statement
as (D3).

Objected to.

Dlsallowed. It would bo open for Learned Counsel for defendant
to renew his application to produce the document after the gazetto
notification is produced and marked.

Sed.

Additional District Judge
24.4.64

No. 12
Defendant’s
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Q. On the facts placed before you, you made the order PI.
A. Yes.
(P1 read),

It reads as follows:-

“With reference to the consignment of 50 bags of Mathe seeds
I have the honour to inform you that the 20 bags of poppy
seeds are confiscated under Section 45 of the Customs
Ordinance Chap. 185 read with section 27 of the Poisons, Opium,
and Dangerous Drugs Ordinance. The 30 bags Mathe seeds are
confiscated under section 123 of the Customs Ordinance.

I have also imposed & penalty of Rs. 456000/- on you under

soc. 127 of the Customs Ordinance. However acting under sec. 155,

I am prepared to mitigate the penalty of Rs. 45000/~ to Rs. 15000/-

which amount please remit to this office within one week from this

date, v

Section 123 is now section 125 of the Customs Ordinance in
the Rovised 1956 Edition. Section 45 is section 43 in the Revised
1956 Edition

To Court:

Q. You said that vou made the order on the facts placed before
you.

A. Yes.

Pl is a letter written by me to 1st plaintiff. P1 is really a
letter based on my order made by me. Pl is not the order.

E xamination in chief continued

I made the order and Pl refers to that order. That order is
found in the official file maintained by me in the course of my
official duties.

(Learned Counsol for defendant moves to mark certified copy
of this order as (D4).

Allowed.
Sgd.
Additional District Judge
24. 4. 64

It reads as follows:~

“T order the confiscation of 20 bags of poppy seeds under
section 45 of the Customs Ordinance Chap. 185 read with section 27
of the Poisons. Opium and Dangerous Drugs Ordinance Chap. 172.
Under section 123 of the Customs Ordinance I order the confiscation
of 30 bags of Mathe seeds. I impose a penalty of Rs. 45000/~ on you
under section 127 of the Customs Ordinance Chap. 18. 1 mitigate
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the penalty of Rs. 45000/~ to Rs. 15000/~ under section 185 of the Customs
Ordinance. In view of the fact that the Master of the boat had taken
the sample and given to the tide waiter on hoard it is difficult to
prove “knowingly concerned.”

I took the words “unknowingly concerned” from section 129
of the Customs Ordinance. 1 confiscated the goods under section 43.
1 had the power as Assistant Collector of Customs to impose a penalty
under section 129.

(Learned Counsel for defendant says at this stage that he dosires
to put questions in relation to section 47 of the Customs Ordinance
(Shown D1).

Under provisions of what section has
tendered by Sabaratnam?

this form been

A. DI is a form prescribed by the Customs Ordinance and it
must be filled by the Importer of goods and delivered as required by
section 47 of the Cuastoms Ordinance, to the Collector of Customs.
D1 is a Bill of Entry.
To court

Q. The size, colour of the form tendered must be specified by
the Collector by publication in the Gazette?

A. Yes.

Q. There is a gazette which prescribes the kind of form that
must be used?

A. Yes. T don’t have that cazette.
Cross-Examination:

For how long have you
Collector of Customs, Jaffna?

A. For the last four years.

). Your experience in making orders of this kind was gained
during the last four years?

A. Yes.

Were you given any special tuition in the provisions of
the Customs Ordinance?

been functioning as Assistant

A. No.

Q. The Customs Ordinance is a complicated piece of legislation?

A. Yes.

Q. One of the sections under which you purported to act is
saction 43?2

A. Yes.

Q. Uundor the Ist para of that section you forfeited 20 bags
of poppy sceds?

A, Yes.

No. 12
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Q. The plaintiffs »ll along contended that those 20 bags of poppy
seeds were not consigned to them?

A. Yes.
It was the 1st plaintiff Mandirampillai who claimed that those
20 bags of poppy seeds were not his.
Whoever imported the poppy seeds that importation was
illegal?
A. Yes.

Q. You forfeited 20 bags of poppy seeds under lst para of
section 45 Chap. 2357

A. Yes.
Q. You did not act under the 2nd para of section 43? (read)
A. No.

Q. You went in search of authority and you found section
125 Chap. 2357

A. Yes.

(Section 125 is read to witness).

Q. Having forfeited 20 bags of poppy seeds under that section
you proceeded to forfeit 30 bags Mathe seeds (Fenugreek seeds) under

section 1257

A. Yes.

You ordered confiscation on the ground that tkose 30 bags

of Fenugreek seeds weve packed with 20 bags of poppy seeds?

A. Not because they ware packed together but thev were part
of the same consignment.

0. Your position in action under section 125 was that either
20 bags of poppy seeds were packed with 30 bags of Fenugreek
soeds or thuse bags of Fenugreek seeds were used for the purpose of
concealing the bags of poppy seeds?

A. Yes. My idea was that those bags of Fenugreek seeds were
a sort of cover to conceal the 20 bags of poppy seeds.

Q. You found that those 2 sets of bags viz. 20 bags of poppy
sceds and 30 bags of Fenugreek seeds were imported under
the same consignment?

A. Under the same mark.

Q. What were the materials on which you felt that these two
sets of bags were imported as part and parcel of the same consignment?
Did you examine the Indent sent by the plaintiffs’ Firm?

A. No.

- Q. Then what were the materials on which vou felt that these
two setx of bags formed part and parcel of the same consignment?

7 A. The consignment of 50 bags including the 20 hags of poppy
seeds boro tho mark -~“Mani”.
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The word “Mani” was written in English with the same kind
of liquid colour ink. It was written on everyone of those 50 bags.

Q. So the ground on which you arrived at this conclusion
was the prosence of the mark “Mani” on the bags?

A. Yes.

Q. In addition to the 50 bags did you examine the other
bags in the ship?

A. No.

Q. Do you denv that there were 600 to 700 bags of goods loaded
in that boat?

A. I don't deny that. T admit that.

. Did you examine the invoice for these goods which had
been ordered by the plaintiffs?

A. Yes.

(Shown the invoice)

Objected to by Learned Counsel for defendant unless the writer
is called)

Q. Was this the invoice dated 9. 5. 61 which you read:

A. Yes.

(In view of this admission Learned Couwvsel for plaintiff moves
to mark this invoice as P2. He states that he would be calling
Velauthapillai who signed this in India and he would be calling a
witness who is familiar with the writing contained in P2.
Allowed.)

Sgd.
Additional District Judge
24. 4. 64

Q. The invoice P2 states that 50 bags of Fenugreek seeds
marked “Mani” were heing exported to plaintiff’s firm S. M. R. & Co?

A. Yes.

Q. What was your reaction on this document P2. With refe-
rence to section 43 and section 1250 how did you react to this
document P2?

A. I thought 20 bags out of 50 bags had been removed and
20 bags of poppy seeds were substituted and shipped.

Q. You have stated that the plaintiffs did not claim these
substituted 20 bags of poppy seeds?

A, Yes.
Q. You had no evidence as to who effected the substitution?
A. No.

Q. Yours was only a suspicion?
A. Yes. 1 thought that they must have heen exported.

No. 12
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Q. You really do not say who effected the substitution?
A. Yes.

Q. Did you also examine the Bill of Lading?

A. Yes.

(Shown bill of lading dated 10. 5. 61)
Objected to.
Q. Did you examine this Bill of lading?
A, Yes.
(Learned Counsel for plaintiff moves to mark in evidence this
document as P3).
Order
The contents of it will be allowed to be read only subject
to proof.
Sgd.
Additional District Judge
24. 4. 64

Q. You would not have allowed these goods to be landed at
the jetty without the consent of the Master of the vessel?

A. Yes-it was the Master who delivered the goeds. D3 was
handed by the consignee or his representative to the Sub-collector at
Kayts, along with the Bill of Entry and invoice. The bill of lading
refers to 50 bags of Fenugreek seeds bearing the mark ‘Mani’.

Q. Your officer Mr. Fernando examined thoe documents?

A. I cannot speak to that.

I took into consideration the bill of lading and the invoice.

Q. The bill of lading refers to 50 bags of Fonugreek seeds
bearing the Mark “Mani’?

A. Yes.

Q. There was no address on the bags?

A. Only the marks “Mani” werc there

Q. In the Bill of Entry the plaintiffs wanted delivery of 50
bags of Fenugreek seeds?

A. Yes.

Q. When you teld the Ist plaintiff that out of 50 bags 20
contained prohibited goods such as poppy seeds, he told you that
he wanted only 30 bags of Fenugreek seeds?

A. Yes.

. You were of the view that the 30 bags of Fenugreek seeds
were used for the purpose of concealing the 20 bags of poppy seeds?

A. Yes.

g. ];i%h of those hags were packed separately?

i, es.
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Q. The mastor of the vessel Rozairo Fernando informed vour No. 12
officer of the presence of 20 bags of poppy seeds? Evidence. ®
(Objected to unless the master of the vessel is called. Evidence of
Order K. Thirunavuk-
Question disallowed.) arasu-
Sgd_ Examination
Additional District Judge. —Continued
24. 4. 64

(Shown D).
(Last para read)

This was written and signed by me.

Q. Yet you proceeded to impose a penalty of Rs. 45000/- on
the importer?

A. Yes.

Last para refers to the fact that there was no proof that the
master was knowingly concerned with the importation of 20 bags of
poppy seeds and that he was a common carrier and that thore was
no proof that he was knowingly concerned with the illegal importation
of the poppy seeds. I examined the master of the vessel

Q. Do you agree that so far as the master was concerned,
the 20 bags were there and they were not in the manifest?

A. Yes.

Q. You will agree that under those circumstances the master
of the vesse] must be regarded as the owner of the 20 bags of poppy
seeds?

(Objected to as it calls for the opinion of the witness.

Order:

Question disallowed )
Sgd.
Additional District Judge.
24. 4. 64

Q. Suppose there are out of 5 bags referred to in the manifest
20 bags of corriander, what would be the position?

A. If it is a prohibited imported article I would have taken
the same steps.

0. You would forfeit 30 bags under section 257

A. Yes.

Q. You have stated that each of those 50 bags were packed
soparately?

A. Yes.

Q. So that the 30 bags were not packed with the 20 bags?
A. Yes.
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Q. You seemed to have had suspicion that 30 bags were used
for the purpose of concealing the 20 bags?
A. Yes.
. How were they wuged for concealing the 20 bags. By
looking at those bags you could easily identify them containing

poppy seeds?
A. Unless one opens the bags and examines them one cannot
say what they contained.

To Court
Q. Did you go and personally see those 50 bags?
A. No.

I acted on the file placed before me. All that T did was
that I went through the file which was handed over to me, read
all the papers and I made an order. I did not examine anybody.
I read the report of Mr. Fernando. I read the documents that had
been sent with the file and I made the order.

Cross-Examination Continued.

I know the meaning of the word “concealment” ?
You do not know who concealed?
I do not know
How did vou come to impose a penalty under section 129?
As consignee of the goods he was responsible.
He was the consignee of 50 bags of Fenugreek sseds?
Yes.
How did you come to conclude that he was knowingly
concernod in the importation of 20 bags of poppy seeds ?

A. The whole consignment of 50 bags were consigned to him.
I took it for granted that he knew that of the 50 bhags on the
face of the invoice were stated to contain Fenugreek secds he
knew that 20 bags of poppy seeds wore imported 1lleoally and he
was knowingly concerned with it.

To Court

Q. Suppose a person imports Rs. 1000/~ worth of books and
in that package containing books are found some probhibited articles.
as far as you are concerned you would hold that he was knowingly
concerned in the importation of prohibited articles and impose a
penalty and forfeit the ontire goods?

A. Yes, provided that it was entered in one invoice and in
one bill of lading, in which case I would treat it as one consignment.

SR SRS

Cross-Examination Continued.

. Did you or did you not arrive at the conclusion that
the 30 bags of Fenugreok seeds were used for concealing the 20
bags of poppy seeds ?
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A. 1 arrived at the conclusion that the 30 bags of Fenu-
greek seeds were used to conceal the 20 bags of poppy sceds and for
all purposes it was part of the consignment.

Major part of the cargo in that vessel was cement bags.

It was after you examined the cargoes that you allowed
them to be unloaded ?

A. Not [, Mr. Fernando must have allowed landing.

The inquiry was held by Mr. Fernando under section 43 and
I made the order. Mr. Fernando also can make an order. The
practico was for him to record statements and submit to me with
his report. I visit the spot only if I find it necessary, otherwise
I go through the documents and file and make a report.

Q. Did yvou or Mr. Fernando e¢xamine the bags on board
the ship ?
A. 1 did not examine the bags,

Q. Do you know whether Mr. Fernando cxamined them ?
A. 1 cannot say that.

1 did wot ask Mr. Fernando about it.
Q. You relied solely on the alleged consignment and held

that 30 bags of IFenugreek sseds were used for the purpos? of
concealing the other 20 bags?
A. Yes.

Q. Didn’t you think that the manner in which the bags
were placed in the ship would indicate as to whether there was
an attempt to conceal the prohibited articles ?

A. What is entered in the Manifest would be put outside so
that people can see it and over and above that would be concealed
elsewhere.

Q. Was there anything to indicate that 20 hags of poppy
soeds were concealed ?

A. No.

To Court
What is tho referonce to “sample™ found in last para of D4 ?

A. When the tide waiter went to tally or count the cargo
from the ship and put them into the small boats to bring them
ashore he was shown a sample of poppy seeds by the master of
the vessel.

Cross-Examination Continued

Q. On the bare statement of the Mastor that the 20 bags
contained poppy seeds you thought &hat plaintitf was knowingly
concerned in the importation of the prohibited goods ?

No. 12
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A. It was not on the statement of the master but when wo
examined the goods in the warehouse we found that 20 bags
contained poppy seeds.

Q. Did it not strike you that any other person than the
plaintiff was responsible for this substitution ?

A. It did not strike me.

Q. You assumed that it was the plaintiff who substituted
these 20 bags of poppy seeds for the 20 bags of Fenugrek seeds
referred to in the invoice and Bill of Lading ?

A. The plaintiff or his .\gent substituted the 20 bags of
poppy seeds.

The Agent could have been the shippers at Tuticorin. I am
not aware whether the Firm who supplied 50 bags of TFenugreek
sceds wore Mani traders in Madura. I did not try to find out
what the meaning of the word “Mani” is. I thought that the word
“Mani” was the identification Mark. It depends on the shippers to
give identification marks.

Q. Did the Ist plaintiff tell you that he bought 50 bags of
Fenugreek seeds from Mani traders in Madura ?

A. I don’t remember.

Q. All that you remember is that Velauthampillai exported
these goods to plaintiffs from Tuticorin ?

A. Yes.

Q. Are you surprised to hear today that the mark “Mani”
is the mark of the Firm which supplied goods to plaintiffs ?

A. It may be.

Q. Did you try to find out whether that firm supplied goods
to plaintiffs?

A. No.
0. You stopped with the exporters at Tutbicorin?
A. Yes.

Q. You thought that the exporter must have purposely
invoiced 50 bags of Fenugreek seads and quietly put in 20 bags
of poppy seeds ?

A. Yes.

Q. You had no evidence to act and you acted on suspicion ?
A. As the invoice was for 50 bags of Fenugreek seeds and
there were 20 bags of poppy seeds [ took it for granted that 20
bags of poppy seeds were part of the consignment meant for

plaintiff.
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During the period T have been functioning as Assisbant Collector
of Customs I have had no occasion to order forfeiture of goods
that have been brought in and introduced by a 3rd party.

This was a time of Emergency which was going on. The
military were about the place at Kayts at this time. Navy was
there to protect the sea and prevent illegal imamigration.

Q. It would be very difficult for the master of the ship
under those circumstances to dispose of the prohibited goods like
Poppy ?

A. 1 cav’t answer this question.

Q. Did you try to get anybody to identify these bags?

A. No.

Q. Did you get information from anybody that 20 bags of
poppy seods were actually consigned ?

A. The bags contrining poppy seeds were discharged from
the same boat and the only inference is that they had been shipped
from Tuticorin.

Q. The mark Mani must have been registered ?

A. No. Plaintiff could have changed the mark for every
consignment that he got down from India.

Q. The plaintiff wrote to you asking you to deliver 30 bags
of Fenugreek seeds to them ?

A. Yes.

I refused on the ground that they have been used for the
purpose of concealing 20 bags of poppy seeds. Those 20 bags of
poppy seeds were individually packed separately.

Q. You said that you read through the protest before making
the order ?
A. Yes,

I was not personally aware that cement bags were jettisoned.
I came to know of it from a protest entered by the master of the
vessel. Generally goods are jottisoned in high seas. I cannot say
whethor there were high seas at that time. I did not suspect the
master.

Q. You thought that there was some jugglary that commenced
at Tuticorin and came fto a halt at Kayts Customs.

A. Yes.

Q. If you had charged the master with concealment you would
have imposed a penalty on the master and forfeited the ship?

A. Yes.

Q. You did not charge the master because he gave sample
to your tide waiter?

A. Yes.
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Re-—-Examination:

Q. When goods are consigned to Jaffna to any particular person
what does the consignee do?

A. He prepares the bill of entry and along with the invoico
and other documents he hands them to the sub-collector.

Then the Sub-collector checks the goods whether they are in
conformity with the bill of lading and bill of entry. After seeing
them he imposes the duty and releases the goods.

Q On the bill of entry DI what was the consignment claimed
by Sabaratnam for and on behalf of plaintiff’s firm?

A. 50 bags of Fenugreek seods.

(Witness reads from DI).

Q. Does it refer to any marks?

A. Yes marks bearing “Mani”.

Q. When this was presented along with the Bill of Lading
and invoice what was the duty of the sub-collector of Customs?

A. To check the goods, recover the duty and pass them.

Q. Sabaratnam when he delivered these documents wanted to
remove 50 bags which bore the mark ‘Mani’?

A. Yes.

Q. If the ship carried these goods with the knowledge of the
Master, under the Customs Ordinance, the ship also was also liable
to be forfeited?

A. Yes.

Q. You thought that the master was unknowingly concerned
with the transport of these goods to Kayts?

A. Yes.

To Court

Q. When this document D1 was handed by Sabaratnam to the
Sub-collector of Customs at Kayts, where were these goods?

A. They were in the warehouse.

Did the plaintiffs or their agent have anything to do with
the transport of the goods from the ship to the warehouse?

A. 1 don’t think.

Sabaratharn may have presented the documents before the goods
were discharged, I cannot say whether the goods were in the ware-
house when this entry D1 was submitted.

Q. On page 1 of D1 there is a column “Marks and numbers’?

A. Yes.

Marks refer to “Mani”. With regard to numbers if thero are
15 packages we have to number 1 to 15. Genorally the bag cargoes
are not numbered. (Case cargoes are numberod.
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Q. When the sample is taken is the consignea asked to bz
present?

A. It is not an officialy drawn sample. The master of the ship
draws somo seeds from the bags and hands it to the tide waiter.

Not in all cases, where we suspect we take samples, but when
we suspected that 20 bags contained poppy seeds Mr. Fernando must
have examined every one of those bags. In this case few poppy seeds
were shown to me before I made the order. Thoso 20 bags of poppy
seeds are still in the Customs. 30 bags of Fenugreek seeds had been
handed over to plaintiff on security.

Sgd.
Additional District Judge
24. 4. 64

Further hearing on 26.6.64.

Learned Couusel for defendant states that witness K.P. W. Fernando,
Christopher, K. Manickavasagar, Amirthalingam and Sabaratnam are
his witnesses and are present in Court on summons and moves that
they be warned to appear on the next date and that their batta will
bc paid to those who are entitled to batta by the defendant.

Application allowed. They ara warned to appoar on the nex
date.
Sad.
Additionai District Judge
24. 4. 64
26. 6. 64

Vide Journal Entry of 23. 6. 64

Mr. Somasegaram for defendant says that his Counsel Mr. Advocate
Muthusamypillai i¢ unwell and moves for a postponement of the
trial. Learned Counsel for plaintiff has no objection to a postponement

Of consent call case on 6.7. 64 to fix further date of trial.

Sgd.
Additional District Judge
26. 6. 64

13. 10. 1964

Same appearances as beforo.

1st plaintiff is present. 2nd plaintiff iy absent. The defendant
is the Hon'ble Attorney-Goeneral and is represented by Mr. Thiruna-
vukarasu, Assistant (ollector of Customs, Jaffna.
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Defendant’s Caso Continued
Mr. Muthusamipillai calls:
Kumarawattage Percy William Fernando, affirmed.

46 years, Chief Assistant Preventive Officer, H. M. Customs,
Colombo.

I was Sub-collector of Kayts Customs in June 1961 and aiso
Chief Assistant Preventive Officer at that time. I produce marked
DI1A the original copy of D1 bill of entry. This is signed by me and
Sabaratnam for and on behalf of the plaintiff company.

(Learned Counsel for plaintiff objects to D1. He refers to page
10 of the proceedings when the document D1 was allowed subject
to proof. He also refers to pages 13 and 14 of the proceedings.

(Order. Before the Court proceeds to make order on the objections
the Court questions the witness:)

Questioned by Court:

Q. Under what provision of law did you get this DI filled
and by what authority did you get this D1 filled?

A. Under section 47; in my capacity as Sub-collector of Kayts.

Q. And that appointment was gazetted?

A. That appointment was not gazetted. It was made by the
Principal Collector of Customs.

Order:

1 find that D1, according to the order of Court recorded on
page 14 of the last day’s procecdings was allowed subject to proof
and Learned Counsel for defendant undertook to call Mr. Fernando
and Mr. Sabaratnam. I allow DI to be produced).

I said that I was Sub-collector of Customs, Kayts, and as
Sub-collector and Preventive Officer of Customs I recorded the statement
of Mr. Sabaratnam in connection with the entry form DI.

0. You produce the statement made by Sabaratnam to you
at the inquiry as D2r

(Objoected to. Learned Counsel for plaintiff refers to the oraer
made on page 14 of the last day’s proceedings.

Order

The document has already been disallowed, unless the Gazotte
Notification is produced).

I prcduce marked D5 a copy of the order made by the Minister of
Finance then appointing me as Preventive Officer in terms of section
8(1) of the Customs Ordinance and with power to hold examinations
and inquiries under the Customs Ordinance during the tenure of office
to which I was appointed.
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(Mr. Muthusamipillai refers to section 167 of the Customs Ordinance.
He refers to the definition of the word ‘‘collector’” found in section
167 .

Learned Counsel for plaintiff objects to D5 as the document
D5 is signed for the Principal Collector of Customs by some one
clse and purports to be a certified true copy of order made by the
Hon’ble Minister of Finance under section 8(1) of the Customs
Ordinance. He says that there is no seal of the Principal Collector
of Customs to show that this document is authentical.

Order: 1 allow the document to be produced).

I produce the statement made by Sabaratnam to me.

(Learned Counsel for defendant now moves that D2 be allowed.

Order-allowed,)

(Shown D2. Witness reads D2) I produce marked D2A a further
statement made by Sabaratnam. (Witneas reads D2A). Then the first
plaintiff appeared bsfors mo at Kayts and he also mads a statemoent
which T recorded. I produce that statement marked D3. (Witness
reads D3. Shown 1st plaintiff). He is the person who made that
statement. Thereafter I recorded these statomenfs aftor checking the
goods. I found 20 bags contained white poppy seeds and 30 bags
contained mathe seeds. 1 placed the matter before the Assistant
Collector of Customs, Mr. Thirunavukkarasu who made the order D%
confiscating the goods. (Vide page 16 of the last day’s proceedings when
D4 was marked). The 50 bags referred to in the entry form D1 wern
the only 50 bags bearing the mark ‘“Mani” out of the goods which
were brought by the boat “Nooraniah.”

Q. Was there any suspicion which made you to examina ths
the consignment before passing the goods for delivery?

A.  Yes.

Q. What was that?

A. This clerk Mr. Sabaratnam came to the Port of Kayts
before the arrival of the boat and made inquiries when the boat
would come to the Port of Kayts and that aroused my suspicion and
before the goods were landed this was the first entry that was made
to me. Further he was in a hurry to get through his goods. DI
was the first entry.

To Court
This aroused my suspicions.

Cross—-Examination.

I said that I was Sub-collector of Kayts Cuastomns. | was appointed
Sub-collector in 1959. That is 1st of July 1959. 1 was appointed
by the Principal Collactor of Customs. [ don’t have the letter of
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appointment now. It will be inthe offica files. It would be in the
Jaffna office as woll as in the Colombo office. I have been in the
Customs Department for about 23 years.

Q. What is the position you hold now?
A. Chief Assistant Proventive Officer.

I am residing in Colombo. I have said in evidsnce about the
consignment addressed to the plaintiff-firm, bearing “Mani” mark.

Q. In addition to the consignment bearing “Mani” mark there
were other consignmonts addressed to tho plainbiff? Were thoray other
consignments brought to the plaintiff-firm by the ship Nooraniah?

A. It T see the Manifest T can answer. 1 can’t remember.

Q. In your experience as Customs Officor in the Northern
ports you have had to deal with consignments previously forwarded
to plaintiff’s firm?

A. Yes.

I knew that the plaintiff’s firm imported goods from India
to Ceylon.

Q. You have had no occasion to deal with them as persons
who attempted to smuggle goods into Ceylon?

A. No.

(Learned Counsel for defendant now hands over the Manifest
which is marked D6, the original, to the witness).

To Court.
“S.M.R.” in the Manifest refers to tho plaintiff's firm. It is
“Sana Mana Rawanna.”

Cross-Examination Continued

There were other goods also which came by the boat Nooraniah
to tbe plaintiff’s firm and Sabaratnam’s entry form was in respect
of the 50 bags marked “Mani” but he did not make any entry form
in respect of the othor guods which came by this boat on that day
that is on the dayv on which he mado application D1. One of the items
of goods reforred to in this Manifest is 2000 bags of Portland Cement.,
That was a consignment to Jafferjee Brothers. A portion of this cement
had boen jettisoned into the sea by the Master of the boat Nooraniah
on its voyage to Kay-s. The master of the boat entered into a deed
of protest and I have seen that deed of protest. I can recognise
the deed of protest. (Learned Counsel for plaintiff mavks in evidence
deed of protest No. 3052 dated 31 May 1961 attested by N. T. Sivagnanam,
Notary Public as P4). T checked up this matter on board the

Nocraniah,
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Q. Anpd you found 150 bags of cement wore actually missing?
A. There were only 119 bags of cement.

Q. In your evidence you said that there was an additional
mark on the bags containing tho poppy seeds?

A. No.
To Court:
0. You said s0?
| A. The additional mark was on the bags containing Mathe
soeds.

The 30 bags containing mathe seeds with marks ‘“Mani” had
also another mark “218 X.” In this document D6 the only mark given
for poppy seeds is “Mani.”

Cross—Examination Continued.

Q. Those 20 bugs of poppy seeds did not have the additional
mark 218 X"?

A. No.

I examined each of those bags. I have no idea what those
figures “218 X'* mean.

Q. To the best of your recollection can you say whether it
is In the same irk.

A. It appears to bo in the same ink. That is green ink.
To Court:

Q. Are they hand written or printed?

A. The word “Mani” was stencilled but “218 X" appears to
bave beon written by hand.

Cross-Examination Continued.

Q. Do you know from where these 50 bags were shipped?

A. Yes. Tuaticorin.

Q. Before they woro shipped the Tuticorin Customs authorities
would have checked the consignment?

A. Normally they have to he checked and they must have
checked thom.

With regard to D6 the plaintiff would be entitled to only
the 30 bags of Fopugreck seeds?

(Objectod to as it calls for the opinion of the witness.
Order: Disallowed).

Q. Would you have deliverel to tho plaintiff under this
manifest any bag other than the bags of Fenugreek seeds?

A. No.

Q. Did you quostion the Master as to how the 20 bags came to be?

A. Yes. 1 questioned the Master, Rosairo. [ recorded the
statemont.

Re-examination: Nil.
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To Court:

Sabaratnam was allowed to see the consignment. He was accom-
panied by Customs officers when he went to see the consignment.
Sabaratnam took one sample.

Q. Do you take saumples from every bag?

A. No. Not from evory bag, and no officer accompanies the
person when he takes samples.

Q. On what does that person bring the samples.

A. Ho is given a needle aud he perforates the bags and takes
the samples. No officer accompanies him.

In the case of Sabaratnam he went to the place where the
bags wero unloaded and brought one sample.

Q. And that simple contained mathe seeds?

A Yes.

Q. Where is that sampler Was that sealed?

Had tho Customs sealed it and put that away separately?

A. I can’t say whether it was sealed.

Q. At the subsequent inquiry held by the Assistant Collector
of Custorns was the sample prodaced?

A. Yes. It was produced hefore the Assistant Collector.

Q. After Sabaratnam brought the sample according to Sabarat-
nam, the Sub-collector sent somebody to bring further samples?

A. Yes. One of the officers. I sent some officers.

Q. Did Sabaratnam go with those officers or did those officers
go alone?

They went alone.

They also brought ono sample?

Yes.

That was sealed?

That was brought to my table. That contained poppy seeds.

In the consignment which had come for plaintiffs there were
both mathe seeds and poppy seeds. The officers who were sent brought
two samples, one was Fenugreok sceds and the other poppy seeds.
Thereafter I inspected every bag by perforating them with a needle
and then I found that the 30 bags coutaining mathe seeds with marks

“Mani” had also another mark “218X” whereas the 20 bags containing
poppy sceds had only marks “Mani”

20 20

I said that I questioned the Master of the boat. I did not
ask the Master lLiow, out of the 50 bags which he had delivered, 30
bags containing mathe seeds had in addition to the mark “Mani” the mark
:‘éjljl}l whereas tha 20 bags containing poppy seeds had only marks
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Q. When these samples were taken either by Sabaratnam or
by your officers it was in the presence of the Master?
A. He was not present.

Q. When were these things unloaded, these 50 bags ?

A. On 1.6. 1961, at 9.30.

Q. And they were kept in a warehouse which bad been
locked ?

A. Yes.

Q. It wason the second day that Sabaratnam came and gave
the entry form DIA ?

A. It was on the first day that D1 was produced that DIA
was produced.

Q. On the same day Sabaratnam produced DI1?

A. Yes.

Q. The statement D2 was recorded on the next day?

A. Yes. He was not available on that day to record his
statoment.

To Court:

Q. In D1 Sabaratnam has made a declaration that he is the
importer of the goods contained in this entry D1?

A. Yes.

Q. That is for the 50 bags?

A. Yes.

Q. He made the declaration without having seen the samples ?
A. Yos.

Q. At that time he had the bill of lading P3 with him ?
A. Yes.

Q. The bill of lading is a document signed by the Master?
A. Signed by the Master of the Vessel Nooraniah.

Q. In your experience as a Customs Officer can you say

whether the Master of the ship examines the goods inside the
bags when a consignment is handed to him ?

Does the Master of a ship examine or take a sample of the
goods ?

A. Normally he does not take any samples. He only sees
to the marks.

Q. When you looked at the 50 bags you would have seen
the marks appearing on the 20 bags and the additional marks on
them 218 X' ?

A, Yes.
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Q. What happens if the Master i handed goods which on
the bill of lading is stited to have the marks “Mani” but is found
to contain other marks also ?

What would the Master do ?

A. If he soes it he will not accept it.

Q. Will you as Customs Officer deliver to the consignee
named in the bill of lading and on the application, that is the
entry form, goods which bear marks difforent to that appearing
on the bill of lading or in the entry form ?

A. I would have normally delivered bscause the counter 10
mark “Mani” was there.

Q. When was this discovered that there were additional
marks, that is “218 X” on the 30 bags containing the Fenugreek
seods ?

A. That was discovered only when we punctured the bags.
That is after Sabaratnam made the first statement.

Sabaratnam was asked for an explanation for the marks on
the bags. He was unablo to give an cxplanation.

Q. Having made your inquiries you went through all the

papers contained in the file ? 20
A. Yes.
Q. Which you opened for the purpose of holding this inquiry ?
A. Yes,

Q. You placed before the Assistant Collector of Customs the
statement made by Sabaratnam, the statement wade by the first
plaintiff and the statement made by the Master of the ship ?

A. Yes.

Q. Apart from that was any evidence taken on oath by the
Assistant Collector of Customs or by you ?

A. No 30
Q. At the inquiry held by you you took written statements ?
A. Yes.

Q. Were they voluntarily made to you or were they in
answer to questions put by you ?

A. They voluntarily made the statements.

Q. Does D2A on the face of it look like a voluntary statement ?

A. That must be in answer to questions.

Q. Questions -vere put when Sabaratbam and the first
plaintiff made the statements to you? You put questions ?

A. Yeos. 40
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Re-examination with permission:

T produce marked D7 the ordor
Customs from the Jaffna Customs that
Niese. That is my leftter of appointment.

sent by thc Collector of
I was to succeed Mr. De

Sed. ... .
Additional District Judge.
13. 10. 1964,
Learned Counsel for defendant ecalls:

V Sabaratnam: Affirmed
(At this stage Learned Counsel for plaintiff says that he has no
objection to the statement of Sabaratnam D1, D1A, D2 and D2A going

in evidonce without formal proof. They are accordingly admitted in
evidence without formal proof).

Learned Counsel for defendant closes his case reading in evidence.
D1 to D7.
Sod.
Additional District Judge
13. 10. 1964
Adjourned for lunch.

No. 13

Plaintiffs’ Evidence

13. 10. 1964
Trial resumed after lunch.

Plaintiffs’ case
Mr. Kulasingham calls:

Velauthampillai Mandirampillai, Affirmed. 54 years, Trader, S,
M. R. & Co. 212 Hospital Road, Jaffna.

I am the first plaintiff in this case. The second plaintiff
Velauthampillai is my partner. I produce marked P35 certificate of
registration in which it is stated that the partmers are myself and
the 2nd plaintiff. I have beon carrving on business for 24 years.
My firm has business in Colombo as well as in Jaffna. My firm
imports goods from India to Ceylon. The second plaintiff has also
an oxport business of his own at Tuticorin. I kuow the 2nd
plaintiff’s handwriting. He is now in Madras. My firm sonds out
an indent when it wishes to import goods. Three copies of the indent are
prepared. One copy is retained in the office of my firm and
the other two copies are sent to Tuticorin. My firm sent an indent
dated 2nd May 1961 as from Sana Mana Rawanna and Company,
58 Fourth Cross Stroet, Colombo. (Shown indent dated “nd May 196!
marked P6). This was signed by me.
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Q. It is also confirmed by Velauthampillai your partner?

(Objected to as Velauthampillai the writer is not being called.
Learned Counsel for plaintiffs states that the 1lst plaintiff and Velau-
thampillai are carrying on business in partnership and that the 1st
plaintiff the witness knows ths writing of Velauthampillai and he can
identify it.

Order. I allow the question to be put).

A. 1Iidentify the signature of Velauthampillai and he has also
confirmed the indent. By P6 my firm ordered 50 bags of Fenugresk
seeds from India subject to certain terms. (Fenugreek seeds aro
called in Tamil “venthavam” or dil seed).

Q. Your agent for export at Tuaticorin was Velauthampillai
your partner in this firm?

A. Yes.

Q0. Who obtained the consignment of 50 bags in India?

A. Velauthampillai.

Q. And ho invoiced it to your firm by P2?

A. Yes.

The mark is described in P2 as “Mani” and the details, number
of packages, contents, value and so on, are given. I also produce
marked P2A the same document bearing the seal of the Customs at
Kayts to show that this invoice had passad through tho Customs at
Kayts. This P2A bears also the seal of the Customs of Tuticorin Port.
My partner and agent Velauthampillai made an application for export
of these goods. This application is called “oxports application”. T
produce marked P7 the export application. P7 also refers to a number
of packages and the contents of the packages and the value and so on
in the same term as the invoice.

(Learned Counsel for defendant objects to the production of P7 on
the ground that it has to be proved. Order - Allowed subject to proof).

Velauthampillai is my partner in tbe plaintiffs’ firm. He is
also an export agent of the firm at Tuticorin and I identify his
gignature on P7. 1 am familiar with his sigonaturo in the course of
business.

Q. 1s it possible for Velauthampillai to come to Ceylon?
A. No.

Q. Why?

A. Because of travel restrictions.

(Loarned Counsol for plaintiffs states that summons was taken
out on another membdr of the Firm of Velauthampillai in Taticorin
in connection with this case but he was not pramitted to come to
Ceylon).
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When goods are imported the importer has got to make a
declaration giving the name and address of the importer. I produce
the name and address of the importer furnished by me to the
Collector of Customs, Kayts, marked P8. P8 also contains the same
particulars as the earlier documents. 1 authorised Sabaratnam an
employee of us to remove these 50 bags of Fennugreek seeds when
the boat arrived at tho Kayts Port.

Q. At that time did you know that any of these 50 bags which
arrived by that boat contained poppy seeds?

A. No.

Q. As a matter of fact have you at any time imported poppy
seeds from India to Ceylon?

A. No.

. You know that the import of poppy seeds is prohibited in
Ceylon? d
Jey on:

A. Yes.

Q. But in India are these prohibited?

A. No.

Q. You sent Sabaratnam and later you were told that 20

bags contained poppy seeds?
A. Yes.

Q. You requested the Customs to hand over to you the 30
bags which contained Fennugreek seeds?

A Yes.
Q. The Customs refused and sent you the letter PI1?
A. Yes.

Q. By Pl the Customs purported to coufiscate these 30 bags
of Fonugreek seeds under certain provisions of the Customs Ordinance?
A. Yes.

Q. You deny that these 30 bags of Fennugreek seeds were
used at any time for concealing these poppy seeds?

A. Yes. 1 did not know that the consignment contained poppy
seeds.

1 deny that I was concerned in the importation of these poppy seeds,

Q. Each of these bags was separately packed?

A. Yes. I have not cven seen any of the bags,

Q. By the letter P1 the Collector of Cutoms not only confiscated
30 hags of Fenugreek seeds but also imposed a finoe of Rs. 45,000/-
which he reduced to Rs. 15,000/-?

A. Yos,
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I protested against it. T was ordered to give security in a sum
of Rs.5,000/-. I produce a true copy of the bond I entered into
with the Customs marked P9 and I was allowed to take charge of the
30 bags of Fennugreek seeds. In this case I ask for a declaration
that I am entitled to the 30 bags of Fennugreek seeds, and that the
Collector of Customs, Jaffna, be ordered to restore the goods to me,
and also that the defendant be ordered and decreed to refund the
security of Rs. 5,000/- which I deposited with the Collector of Customs,
Jaffna, for the safe return of the 30 bags of Fennugreek seeds in
the event of the Court holding in favour of the defendant. In this 10
bond P9 it is stated that the forfeiture has taken place under the
provisions of section 45 of the Customs Ordinance, Chapter 185 (In the
new KEdition it is section 43).

Cross-Examination

I am not a citizen of Ceylon. I am here on a temporary
residence permit. 1 have a visa which is renewable once in two
years.

Q. Was this so called partner Velauthampillai ever a resident
of Ceylon?

A. Yes. He was. He had a temporary residence permit. At 20
that time he was a minor. He is now studying law in India. He is
my son.

Q. After he became a major he never lived in Ceylon?

A. No.

Q. What is the capital of your partnership?

Is it over a lakh of rupees?

A. More than a lakh of rupees.
0
A

No deed of partnership was entered into at any time?
. Yos. In connection with Indian income tax a dead of
partnership was drawn up. 30

Q. In Ceylon is there a deed of partnership?

A. No. But there is a deed of partnership drawn up in India.
The assets of this partnership of the plaintiffs’ firm are included in
the partnership deed executed in India.

Q. No partnership deed was executed before a Notary in
India? ‘
A. That is not necessary in India.
To Court:

In India a deed of partnership is valid if it is rogisterad. It

need not be attested hy a Notary. 40
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Cross-examination Continued.

Are your a partnership in Ceylon?
Yes.

Is your partnership constituted by notarial deed in Ceylon?
It is not necessary. No.

QO A B0

. This document P6 was it sent by you to India or was
it kept by you in your office?

A. It was sent to India.

Q. Here the confirmation is said to be by M Velauthampillai,
sole proprietor?

A. Yes.

Q. So that this Velauthampillai sole proprietor was sole propristor
of what?

A. He was sole proprietor of the firm called V.M.Velanthampillai.
To Court:

That firm is in Tuticorin. I am not a partner of that firm.

Q. But your son is the agent of the plaintiff’s firm 8. M. R. & Co
212 Hospital Road, Jaffna, in Tuticorin. As sole proprietor of that
other firm he is your agent?

A. There is a firm in Tuticorin by the same name S.M. R. & Co

Q. But that is not the same as the plaintitf firm? That isa
different firm?
A. Yes.

Cross-examination Continued.

Q. Velauthampillai who signed as sole proprietor in P6 has
not signed as V.M. Velauthampillai sole proprietor, Tuticorin?

A. Yes.
Q. So that he did not sign this document P’6 as your parstner?
A. No.

Q. This order P6 was placed by you with Messrs V. P. Vela-
uthampillai?

A. Yes.

Q. Was this the original?

A. 1 sent two copies to them. They retained one and sent
me the other. P6 is the ope that came back.

Q. You soe that the typewritten part of P6 shows that itis
a carbon copy?
A. Yes.
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Q. You did not cite Velauthampillai to give evidence in this
case?

A. He was unable to come and my Proctor decided whether
to cite him or not.

Q. You know that white poppy seed is in demand as a
delicacy?

A. I do not know.

Q. You made a statement to Mr. Fernando, Sub-Collector?

A. 1 gave answers to questions put by him. He did not aceapt
some of the statements made by me.
To Court

Q. Do you say that some of the answers given by you had
not been recorded?

A. 1 can’t say that. If I read the statement racordsd I can
say whether all that is recorded was made by me.

Cross-examination Continued.
The signature on D3 is my signature.

To Court
, Q. Before you signad D3 was D3 read over and explainad to
you! A. No.
Q. Do you know English?
A. 1 did not study English but T can speak a little English.
Q. Can you read this?
A. To a certain extent I can read. I can read with difficulty

what is recorded in DS3.

Cross-examination Continued.

Q. You told Court that whits poppy s3ed is not contraband
in India?

A. Yes.

Q. Did you say this: “I wish to state that an exporter
deals in white poppy seed which was a common curry ingredient
in India’?

A. I told Mr. Fernando that there are no restrictions to the
sale of poppy seeds in India.

To Court:

Q. Did you also say that it was a common curry ingredient
in India?

A. Yes.
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Cross-examination Continued.
Q. You admit that Sabaratnam filled up that entry form DI?
A. No. He did not.

To Court:

Q. Who filled it up?

A. T think it was done by the entry clerk working in the
Customs, Kayts. Ho is a Government Clerk who works in the Customs,
Kayts. He must have filled it for Sabaratnam.

Cross—-examination Continued.

(Shown DIA) Tt is signed by Sabaratnam. It has not been filled
up by Sabaratnam. The writing is not that of Sabaratnam.

Q. This application was made to the Sub-Collector of Customs
for the removal of the 50 bags?

A. Yes.
Q. Bearing mark “Mani”?
A. Yes.

To Court:

Q. He was sent by you as your representative?
A. 1 did not send him but somebody in my office had sent him.
He was my agent.

Cross-examination Continued.
Q. Did you go up to Customs, Kayts, on that day I1st of

June?
A. No. I went thero on the 2nd of June.

Q. Were there 50 bags with the mark ‘“Mani” brought by the
buat Nooraniah?
A. I was not shown any bag.

1o Court:

Q. You did not go and see this consignment which was inside
the warehouse?

A. 1 did not go to the warehouse at all

Q. Were you shown any samples taken from the consignment
by any of the Customs Officers?

A. Yes. On the table of Mr. Fernando I saw samples of poppy
seeds.

Cross-examination Continued.

Q. Do you maintain that the boat Nooraniah brought 50 bags
of KFennugreck seeds?

A. 1 can only say that 50 bags of Fennugreek seeds should
have been brought by the ship Nooraniah to me as consignment.
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Q. Do you admit or deny that the boat Nooraniah brought
50 bags of articles consigned to you?

A. No. I do not know personally. All that I know is that
I placed an order for 50 bags of Fennugreek seeds.

I have deposited Rs. 5000/- with the Collector of Customs on
3-9.

Q. Out of this Rs.5000/-, Rs.3000/- represents the value of
the 30 bags of Mathe seeds?

A. I was told by Mr. Thirunavukkarasu.

Q. And you were allowed to remove those 30 bags of Mathe
soeds?

A. Yes.

Q. And the Rs. 2000/- represents the security for costs that may
be ordered in favour of the defendant?

A. Yes.

Q. Did you tell the Assistant Collector that the value of Mathe
seeds even in India was Rs. 5000/-?

A. Idid not.

Q. You know that curry stuffs are allowed to be imported
into Ceylon free of duty?
A. Not all curry stuffs. Imports are restricted.

Q. Any way Fennugreek seeds (venthayam) were allowed to be
imported into Ceylon free of duty?
A. Yes.

Re-examination

Q. When you received the advice that Nooraniah would reach
Kayts did you expect any delay of the boat?

A. Normally the boat coming from Tuticorin would reach
Jaffna in 3 or 4 days but this time it took 24 days.

To Court:
Q. Apart from the 50 bags of Fennugreek seeds the ship

Nooraniah brought other things also, other goods ?
A. Yes

_ Q. On 1 6.1962 your agent Sabaratnam or whoever it be
filled up an entry form only to remove Fennugreek seeds?
A. Yes. Fennugreek seeds were duty free

The other goods had to be weighed and duty had to be

calculated and paid and there would be delay in setting those
things done. = 5
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Q. So Sabaratnam filled an entry form to clear the duty
free goods ?

A. Yes. Also we were aware that some goods had been
jettisoned into the sea. We had to clear the Fennugreek seeds and
dry them before they got spoilt. 1 have been in business for 24
years. I have besen in business in Ceylon for 14 years.

Q. During that period was any ponalty imposed on you
under the Customs Ordinance or under any other Ordinance?

A. No.
Sad. :

Additional Distr;i’ct Judge.
13. 10. 1964

Mr. Kulasineham closes his case reading in evidence PL to P9.
= ]

On application of learned Counsel for defendant and learned
Counsel for plaintifi not objecting learned Counsel for defendant
is allowed to put in a certified copy of DI, D1A, D2 and D{, to
be certified by the Assistant Collector of Customs.

Addresses on 23. 11. 1964.

Sgd.
Additional District Judge.
13. 10. 1964.

No. 14
Addresses to Court
15. 12. 1964
Same appearances as hefore.
Mr. Advocate Kulasingham for Plaintiffs addresses Court:

He refers to the plaint. The plaintiffs gave security to the
satisfaction of the Collector of Customs in a sum of Rs. 5,000/~ as
required by section 146 of the Customs Ordinance Chapter 186 of
the Legislative Enactments of Ceylon. Prayer to the plaint referred
to. The plaintiffs have prayed that the defendant be ordered to
refund the money deposited with the Collector of Customs.

The (ustoms officials have apparently misapplied the provisions
of soctions of the (‘ustoms Ordinance.

No. 13
Plaintiffs’
Evidence
Evidence of
V.Mandiram-
pillai
Re-examination
—Continued
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He refers to the issues in the proceedings of 12.3. 1964.
He refers to issues 1 to 3. He states that issue 3 is hardly
necessary. Issue 1 is as follows :-

“Is the refusal to deliver 30 bags of Mathe seeds or Fenugreek
seeds and/or their detention by the Customs referred to in
the answer of the defendant lawful *?

It does not refer to any dispute. It refers to a particular
kind of refusal, That is the refusal referred to in the pleadings.
He refers to the plaint and states that it is made very clear.
Paragraph 4 of the plaint referred to. He refers to paragraph 7 and
Pl of 5.6.1961. What is referred to is the seizure and detention
of the goods as per Pl which has been produced by the plaintiff.
It is specifically stated. Evidence has been led to prove how the
Customs Officer in question came to arrive at the conclusion that
the articles were liable for forfeiture. He submits that he might
say at once that the Customs Ordinance contains a provision of
criminal law. The Collector of Customs and his assistants in certain
circumstances of the case can forfeit the articles seized. They can
only act in accordance with the provisions of the Customs Ordinance.
The provisions of the Ordinance have beon construed strictly because
they are intended to operate against the subject when they are
administered by laymen. It is very necessary in dealing with a
complicated matter. For instance learned Counsel for defendant
was entitled to suggest those issues 4A to 4C and issue 5 but in
doing so he was going against the order of Mr. Thanabalasingham
former A.D.J. and trying to introduce a new element into the
case. The case was as outlined in the letter P1 written by the
Asgsistant Collector of Customs. Learned Counsel for defendant tried
to take the matter farther by introducing a new fact into the
case in the form of issue 4A.

Mr. Kulasingham refers to section 47 of the 1956 Edition
(section 49 in tho old Edition) Customs Ordinance. Tho Crown is
making in this case in the first instance the forfeiture of the goods.
If that section were to apply it will not help the Crown because
the Court will see the importer by the earlier section 47 is required
to give a correct entry of the goods.

He refers to invoice dated 9.5 61. This is an invoice sent
by the agent. P2A is an invoice dated 9. 5. 1961. P2A shows on the
face of it that.it has passed through the Customs. Learned Counsel
for defendant was taking a partisan view of the mattor. He states
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that a number of documents have been produced by the plaintiff
and those documents show the real position or intention of the
plaintiff in this case. The plaintiffs never intended to import
poppy seeds. The plaintiff has said that in evidence. He has said
that he was aware that poppy seeds cannot be imported into Ceylon.
P2 and P23 clearly prove that the invoice was in rospect of 50
bags of Fenugreek soeds. By P2 and P2A the plaintiff has proved
that he ordered for Fennugreek seeds. Document P6 referred to.
P6 is indent dated 2nd May 1961. It is quite clear on the point.
P6 read. This document is confirmed by Velauthampillai of the
firm at Tuticorin. The indent should be taken as it is. It conclu-
sively proves the invoice. What the plaintiff intended to order
was not merely 30 bags but 50 bags of something, that is 50 bags
of Fennugreok seeds. The mark itself is the mark of the agency
of the firm, which supplied the goods. Their mark was put. By
some coincidence or other bags containing poppy seeds were found
in the consignment and the Customs officers thought that there
was a conspiracy to import into the country prohibitod goods and
that the plaintiff was a party to it. In this connection he refers
to the evidence of Mr. Thirunavukkarasu, Assistant Collector of
Customs, Jaffna.

He refers to page 16 of tho proceedings, bottom. Evidence
of Mr. Thirunavukkarasu referred to. He said in evidence that he
confiscated the goods under saction 43. Section 43 roferred to (old
section 45). Section 43 is quite clear. That vefers to imports-
prohibition and restrictions. Section 44 referred to. That section
refers to exports. He also refers to section 125 (old section 123).
There are two elemonts in section 125.

The first element 1is that all goods and all ships and boats
which are declared to be forfeitod shall bz seizell by any officer
of the Customs and such forfeiture of any ship or boat shall
include the guns, tackle, etc. and the second element is that all
carriages or other means of conveyance eofc. and all other things
made wvse of in any way in the concealment or vemoval of any
goods liable to forfeiturs shall b: forfeited. Section 125 siys that
“such forfeiture of any goods shall include all other g~ods which
shall be packed with them, as well as tho packages in which they
are contained.”

The Customs Officer had to satisfy himseif that a prohibited
articlo namely poppy seeds had been packed. He had to make up
his mind onono of the two elements. He has mismanaged the whole
thing. Mr. Kulasingham refers to the evidence of Mr, Thirunavukkarasu
at page 17 middle.
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He submits that the Customs Officer gave up tho idoa of
consignment and proceeded to take refuge in the latter portion of
section 125. He stated in evidence that his idea was that those bags
of Fennugreek seeds were a sort of cover to conceal the 20 bags of
poppy seeds. Evidence at page 18 referred to. The Customs Officer
was further questioned. Mr. Thirunavukkrasu rolied oarlier on consign-
ment and dissociated himself from it and said “under th> sam» mark.”’
Cross examination of Mr. Thirunavukkarasu read.

Mr. Kulasingham submits that P2 and P2A show that it was
Fonnugreek seeds that was ordered. If somebody effected a substitution
how could the plaintiff bas held liable. D1 reforred to in this connection.
Somebody must have exported the poppy seeds. There was a hidden
hand and the question is which was the hidden hand? Mr. Thiruna-
vukkarasu was unable to say who effected the substitution. Provisions
of the Customs Ordinance were misapplied. He submits that the bill of
lading is a document which the Customs had received and examined and
the witness Mr. Thirunavukkarasu admits that Soction 152 has no applica-
tion. Plaintift is not asking for tha poppy s20ds. Som3sbody put them
there.

The mainfest refers to 50 bags of Pennugroek soeds. Mr.
Thirunavukkarasu said that he did not know who put the poppy
seeds and who put the mark. In fact no poppy seed has been produced
before Court The only consignment plaintiffs indented was 50 bags
of Fenugreek seeds. P4 shows that certain articles were jebtisonn.!
and Mr. Fernando, Chief Assistant Preventive Officer, has admitted it.
Evidence at page 28 referred to. Mr. Thirunavukkarasu said that he
was not personally aware that cement bags were jettisoned and that
he came to know of it from a protest ontered by the Muster of the
Vessol. It is very unsatisfactory on the part of the (‘ustoms to
associato a reputable firm like the plaintiffs’ firm in that way. He
submits that the defendant is not entitled to plead that the forfeiture
was under the other soction. Even if that is pleaded the entry form
is for 50 bags of Fennugreok seeds. Mv. Fernando in his evidenco
has said that they werein a hurry to remove tho goods hecauso of
the condition of the seeds. The plaintiff Manthirampillai was afraid
that the sseds might get spoilt and he wanted to dry them boforo
they got spoilt. Court must exercise caution and carefulness. Customs

conduct verges on undue suspicion. Tho thing must be lefinitely
proved.
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Not only the invoice but the other documents clearly prove
that the articles that were consigned were 50 bags of Fennugreek
seeds. Bill of lading is gquite clear. He submits that on the
face of documentary evidence and the position taken up by
the plaintiff the Customs Officers should have acted with greater
care and caution. P7 referred to. There also it is 50 bags of fennugreek
seeds. The plaintiff had to apply for permission to the Indian Govern-
ment. P8 is a declaration by the plaintiff. It was submitted that the
Collector of Customs at Kayts had broken the Customs s3al. It was
also 50 bags of Fennugreek seeds. He submits that the Customs Officers
in question have grossly exceeded the powers given by the law and

acted illegally and arbitrarily and the plaintiffs are entitled to the
relief claimed by them.

Mr. Advocate Muttusamipillai for defendant addresses Court:

In this case the Court may be inclined to think that when
a man orders for goods which are not prohibited and someone puts
goods which are prohibited along with the goods which are not
prohibited the situation would be dangerous. That is a presumption
which one would draw provided there is nothing to show that thoso
prohibited goods were ordered or consigned by some one deliberately.
He asks the Court to conmsider this: Poppy seeds are cousiderad a
delicacy for curries and if all the 50 bags had boeen permitted to be
removed on that entry form, could the plaintitfs have returnsd these
20 bags of poppy seeds seeing that they are not Fennugreek seeds?
Or would the plaintiffs have sold them and realised a big profit. If
a book-seller ordered for books and the books were identified by a
particular mark and some prohibited sexy books were included and they
have the same mark is it not reasonable inference to draw that the
consignee had ordered for all the bhooks? Because those obscene books
will fetch a very high price.

In this case the sections which had to be considered are soctions 47,
32 and 125- Pleadings referred to. Paragraph 9 (d) of the answer
referred to. It was stated that it is too vague and that it should
be rejected. It is needless for him, he submits, that the amendment
refars to section 47 and learned Counsel for plaintiff took wup the
ground that that amendment should be rejected and it has been
rejected. Ie submifs that he does not caunvass the propriety of the
Court’s order. But section 47 cannot be ruled out and not considered
by Court for the simple reason that the entry form DIl made by the
consignee is under section 47. It is under this soction that the entry
forms were delivered by Sabaratnam to the Customs. These documents
were objected to without Sabaratnam being called in the usual way.
Then Sabaratnam was called and these documents were accepted by
Jourt.
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D1 which is a carbon copy of DIA is silent testimony to what
tho plaintiff wanted to do. There wers 50 bags in the Customs
warchouse for delivery to the consignes. The consignee had gone and
ontered the descriptions of the goods as required by section 47. It
is under this section that the declaration has been made. What is
that declaration® It is 50 bags of Fennugreek seeds (Mathe seeds).
Evidence at page 36 referrod to. The question which has to bhe
considered by Court is simple. The mark “218 X is a secret mark.
The application was for bags marked Mani. Having called for 5u bags
with this mark Mani his entry form was given. Fennugreek seed
was free of duty. If tho plaintiffs had succeedod in removing this
consignment there would have been a fortune for them. The suspicion
was aroused by the conduact of plaintiffs’ agent Sabaratnam. It is
not denied that Sabaratnam was the agent of plaintiff’s firm.

On the question whether the plaintiffs can maintain this action,
he submits that there is no partnership in writing and this action
i3 not properly constituted and there is no specific issue on the
matter and the pleadings show that defendant was not aware of the
fact that the plaintiffs are partners and in the examination in chief
the plaintiff produced the registration of Business Names Certificate.
That is not enough to constitute a partnership. There should be some
writing which is called for under the Statute of Frauds Ordinance,
section 18 of the present Edition, I. E. C. It has mot been possible
for plaintiff to produce any moras than P35, P5 was not called for
by the defendant. He refers to page 45 of the evidence. On this
point the plaintiff was cross-examined.

(Learned Counsel for plaintiffs says that the defendant is not
entitled to take up the position that the plaintiffs are not partners.
He states that the defendant is not entitlad to now raise the issue
whether the plaintiffs are partners or mnot and that has not bsen
put in issue. Learned Counsel for plaintifts will be entitled to roply
on this point).

Mr. Muttusamipillai refers to paragraph 1 of the answer. He relers to
the amended answer which the defendant tendered and which was
not accepted. The plaintiffs having comeo into Court as partners, it
is their duty to prove that they executed a partnership. In support

of his contention Mr. Muttusamipillai cites 64 N. L. R. 75 and 18
N.L.R. 289.
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Mr. Muttusamipillai states that it may be borne in mind that
the plaintiffs are father and son and the person who placed the
order for goods was the first plaintiff who is the father. The 2nd
plaintiff is the son. They have come into Court as partners and it
is possible for them to do anything they liked. Their conduct has
to be judged. Their integrity and honesty have to be judged by
what has been done. Did these 50 bags which were brought by
Nooraniah bear the word “Mani” or did they not. They did bear
the word “Mani”. There i3 no mention of it. Did not the plaintiffs
seek to remove the 50 bags with those marks? Plaintiff wanted to
take delivery of the 50 bags. Bags containing poppy seeds bore the
mark ‘“Mani” alonc. Under these circumstances was not the Customs
justified in forfeiting the 30 bags of Fennugreek seeds. He submits
that the reloevant section which he has referred to may be considered.
If it is under section 47 definitely the goods were forfeit. He states
that if the Court reads section 47 there cannot be any doubt in
the mind of Court that these goods were lawfully confiscated. The
relevant portion of the section reads as follows: <If such goods
shall not agree with the particulars in the bill of entry the same
shall be forfeited, and such forfeiture shall include all other goods
which shall be entered or packed with them as well as the packages
in which they are contained.” He submits that if that section
applies the goods are forfeit. The sections which have been referrad
to in D3 by the Assistant Collector of Customs, Mr. Thiruanavakkarasu
are sections 43 and 125. Section 125 is of very great importance in
this connection. Section 125 read. Learned Counsel for plaintiffs
seems to think that, unless the poppy seeds and Fennugreek seeds
were put into one bag and packed up they are not liablo for
forfeiture. He submits that the Court should give a liberal meaning
to that section. He submits that the word ‘Mani” is the cover
under which the plaintiffs purported to remove these goods and
these Fennugreek seeds were certainly used to conceal the poppy
seeds. They were sent in 50 different bags with this mark “Mani”
to cover the permitted ariicles and the prohibited articles.

Ho submits that the plaintiff has failed to prove the indent
tor poppy seeds. It is not for him he submits to set out on a
voyage of discovery to find out what the father and the son
wanted to do. It is for the plaintiffs to satisfy Court that they
did not intend to remove these 50 bags. He submits, the plaintiffs
have signally failed. There were 50 bags. They wanted to remove
the 50 bags. The app'ication was not for 30 bags but for 50 bags
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with the mark “Mani” It will be impossible for the Court to
draw the inference that on this entry DI the plaintiffs only asked
for the removal of 30 bags of Fennugreok seeds.

Issues 4A, 4B and 4C referred to. They were vehemently objected fo.
Issue 4A refers to the facts of the case. That there were 50 bags
is admitted. That there was entry form is admitted. These issuss wore
ruled out but these are issues which arise on the evidence and on the
facts placed before Court. Issue 6 at page 5 of the proceedings
referred to. He states that he is veferring to  these issuns
only to show the attitude of the plaintiff. Sections 43 and 125 of
the Customs Ordinance referred to.

Learned Counsel for plaintiffs objected to the production of
statements made by the lst plaintiff and his agent Sabaratnam and
insisted on producing the Gazette Notitication and the letters of
appointments. That shows the attitude of the plaintiff. The attitude
of the plaintiff has to be noted for observations in a case of this
nature. Where the Ist plaintiff and his agont Sabaratnam have
givon statements and signed those statements as correct learned
Counsel for plaintiffs objects to them saying that Mr. Fernando who
recorded the statements has no authority and if he has authority
that avthority was to be produced. Why should the authority be
produced ? If the first plaintift and his agent Sabaratnam have
written something, is it not open to the defendant to say that
they wrote this and gave it. He submits that he produced certain
documents to show that Mr. Fernando who recorded the statements
had authority to record the statements. He submits that when his
turn came to call Sabaratnam to produce the statements, learned
Counsel for plaintiffs then consented to the statemonts being admitted
in evidence without formal proof.

D2 signed by Sabaratnam referred to. D? read. Plaintiff
wanted to remove the 50 bags. Is this conduct of the plaintiff
consistent ? Statement of 1st plaintiff referrel to. It has been
argued that poppy seeds were not produced. The 1st plaintiff admitted
the bags of poppy seeds. He now restricts his claim to 30. Plaintiff
admits that he had ordered for 50 bags and 50 bags were consigned
to him but out of them 20 were white poppy seeds.

, Mr. Muttusamipillai submits that on the evidence before
Court it will not be possible to support the plaintitfs’ case that
there was any mistake or no mistake. W hether there was a mistake
or no mistake It is no concern of the defendant. Crown is concernod
with the honesty and itegrity of the plaintiffs. Crown is not
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concorned with their having been in business for 45 years in Ceylon
and having done their business honestly. They may have done it
honestly but here it is only the plaintiffs who wanted to remove
from the Customs 50 bags bearing the mark “Mani”. Out of thoss
50 bags which were all sent in one consignment 20 bags contained
poppy seeds and, he submits, the mark given was the cover to
conceal the 20 bags of poppy seeds. Therefore under section 43 and
soction 125 of the Customs Ordinance the defendant had the right
to declare them forfeit.

Mr. Kualasingham in reply:

He refers to Ordinance No. 7 of 1840. On the question of
forfeiture wunder section 47 he states that it must be proved.
The ¢“Mani” mark is a common denominator of the 50 bags.
The bill of entry is for the removal of 50 bags containing Fennugreek
seeds bearing the “Mani”’ mark. The only inference that can be
drawn from the bill of entry is that the plaintiff wanted to remove
the bags containing Fennugreek seeds and bearing the “Mani” mark.
What was the number of the bags ? Only 30. It is ridiculous to
argue in the face of these premises. He states that the answer is
obvious. The description excludes the poppy seeds.

Learned Counsel for defendant has been unreasonable and there-
fore as a model of reasonabless wants the Court to believe that the
plaintiff is not entitled to maintain this action because the partnership
writing has not been produced. In this connection learned Counsel
for plaintiffs refers to section 146. The issues in this case are the
embodiment of that agreement under section 146. He submits that
he would have produced the writing if the matter has been raisad
in issue. Section 146 cannot be ignored. Sub-section 2 of section 146
referred to. This is a case on the issues. Learned Counsel for Crown
has gone outside the issues far and wide. Ordinance No.7 of 1340
prohibits rule of partnership except by a notarial deed. Ist plaintiff
said that he has the writing. Without the issue why should he take
the trouble to produce it? The authorities cited by learned Counsel
for Crown namely 18 and 64 N.L.R. do not apply to the facts of
this case.

Judgment on 26. 2. 1965,

Sed. L
Additional District Judge.
15. 12. 1964
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No. 15
Judgment of the District Court

11. 3. 1965

JUDGMENT
The first and second plaiptiffs in this case are father and
son respectively and carry on business in partnership under the
name, style and firm of ‘“Sana Mana Rawanna & Company” at 212,
Hospital Road, Jaffna. The defendant is Honourable the Attorney-

General of Ceylon.

The following facts are not in dispute and may be taken

as common ground in this case:-

1. The first plaintiff as partner of plaintiff-firm on 2. 5. 1961
sent an indent to Messrs. Velauthampillai, 47 Beach Road,
Tuticorin (P6).

2. The sole proprietor of Messrs. V. M. Velauthampillai is the
second plaintiff and therefore the indent P6 was sent by
first plaintiff acting on behalf of the plaintiff-firm to
his son who was acting as sole proprietor of V. M.
Velauthampillai and Company.

(It would be convenient at this stage to reproduce P68 which

is in the following terms.

“M/s. V. M. Velautham Pillai,
47, Beach Road,
Tuticorin.

Dear Sirs,

INDENT

We do hereby authorise you to export to us the under-
mentioned goods at the prices and in accordance with the terms
hereof.

Article: Fennugreek Seed.

Quantity: 50 (Fifty) bags.

Price: Rs. 58/- Per Gross Cwt.,, CIF, Jaffna.

Shipment:  Earliest. Per boat direct to Jaffna.

Terms: (1) Payment will be made in Colombo against bills

drawn for collection, through anv bank.
(2) Other particulars as usual to this market.

Yours faithfully,
Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.
Partner.”’
P6 is signed by first plaintiff as partner. On the left hand
side of P6, bottom, is the endorsement - “Confirmed: V. M.

Vel.aupl_{am Pillai” and tho endorsement is signed by the second
plaintiff as sole proprietor. The endorsement is dated 9. 5. 1961).
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3. That by invoice dated 9fh May 1961 the 2nd plaintiff as
sole proprietor of V. M. Velauthampillai and Company
invoiced 50 bags of Fennugreek seed and shipped this
consignment by boat ‘“Nooraniah” from Tuticorin to Jaffna
on account of and at the risk of Mjs. Sana Mana Rawanna
& Company, Jaffna.

According to P2, each of the 50 bags had the mark “Mani”
and tho net weight of the packages was 95 tons 2 cwt. 4 lbs. and
the price was Rs. 5,644/65 in Indian currency.

4. The bill of lading P3 dated 10th May 1961 also shows
that 50 bags of Fenugreek seeds bearing the mark “Mani”
were shipped by V. M. Velautham Pillai in the boat
Nooraniah of Tuticorin and the Master for the “present”
voyage was Rosario Fernando and the ship was bound
for Jaffna. In the body of P3 it is stated that the 50
bags of Fennugreek bearing the mark “Mani” were marked
and numbered as stated in P3 but that the weight,
quantity, brand, contents, condition, quality and value
were as declared by the shippor but was unknown to the
carrier.

(It has been held in the case of The Attorney-General Vs,
The Scindia Steam Navigation Co. Ltd., India, 63 N. L. R. 385, that
in view of the condition “weight, contents and value when shipped
unknown,” the bills of lading were not oven prima facie evidence
of the weight or contents or value of the bags. In other words,
as was held by Lush J. in Hogarth Shipping Co. Ltd. Vs. Blyth,
Greene, Jourdain & Co. Ltd (this case is cited in the 63 N.L.R.
case at page 393) ‘“the bill of lading was conclusive only as to the
numboer of bags in the sense of skins or receptacles and not as to
their contents.” In that case where the plaintiff claimed damages
on the ground that there had been short delivery of a number
of bags it was held that the burden was on the plaintiff to prove
the contents of the bags or the weight of the bags and it was for
him to prove his loss by proving what it was that the bags
contained and by proving what was the value of what the bags
contained. I have referred to this case at this point because of

certain submissions mado by learned Counsel for plaintiff to which
I shall advert lator).

5. V. M. Velautham Pillai also made an Export Application
on 9.5. 1961 to the Secretary, Port Commission, Tuticorin,
P7, in which ho asked tha¢ the goods mentioned in P7
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be passed to be shipped to Jaffna, Ceylon (Port and
country of destination respectively). In P7 the following
information (inter alia) is given in the several cages that
appear in it.

-

o 000 5

Name of Shipper or Agent: V. M. Velautham Pillai.
Serial Number of the Consignment: 1.

Number of packages: 50 bags.

Marks and Number of the consignment: “MANI".

Desvription and the name of the : | Fonnugreek Seed:
Commodities

7. Gross weight of the consignment: 4 Tons 17 Cwt. 36 lbs.”
(Dead weight tons):

In P7 tho name of the vessel taking the goods is given as
Nooraniah and the name of the Charterer as R. Fernando.

6. It is also not in dispute that when the goods reached
the Port of Kayts in Jaffna, Sabaratnam the agent of the
plaintiff-company on 1.6. 1961 went to the Kayts Port
and signoed and presented entry form D1 to the Assistant
Collector of Customs.

In D1 the name of the vessel is given as Nooraniah and the
following information is given inter ulia in the respective cages:
Mark “MANI” Description of Goods, 50 bags of Fenugreek seed (Mathe
seeds). At the bottom of D1 the following declaration has been
signed by Sabaratnam the agent of the plaintiff-company.

“1/We hereby declare that I am/we are the IMPORTERS of
the goods contained in this Entry, and that I/We enter the same

at the respective sums of value mentioned opposite to the said
articles and amounting to the sum of Rupees Five thousand six

hundred and forty four and cents sixty five only.

“I/We claim that the goods against which preferential rates
of duty have been entered be admittod at those rates. In support
of this claim I/we submit che annexed documents.”

A certified copy of the original of DI has been produced marked
P8 and it shows that the enfry clerk working at the Customs namely
F. X. Christopher, has drawn up P8 before it was signed by Sabaratnam
the agent of the plaintiff~company.

7. It canalso betakon as not being in disputo that tho agent
Sabaratnam submitted entry DI. He paid Rs. 4. 03 as rent
to the Shroff and thereaftor submisted his entry to the Sub-
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collector of Customs, and that at the request of the Sub-
collector Sabaratnam went to the warehouse and looked at
the 50 bags — The consignment that had been brought by the
Nooraniah for the plaintiff - company and took a sample
and produced it for inspection to the Sub-collector.

Mr. Fernando, Assistant Collector of Customs, stated that he
himself thereafter sent his officers to get samples from the 50 bags of
Fenugreek seeds lying in the warehouse which Sabaratnam had claimed
on behalf of the plaintiffs and found that some of the bags contained
poppy seeds. He thereafter inspected the whole consignment and found
that out of the 50 bags, 30 bags contained Fenugreek, and 20 bags contained
poppy seeds. I might mention here that admittedly, it was found
at this time that all the b0 bags had the mark “MANI” and that in
addition on the 30 bags containing Fenugreek seeds there was an
additional mark, to wit 218 X. Mr. Fernando said that he had been
duly appointed by the Minister of Finance as Preventive Officer in
terms of section 8(1) of the Customs Ordinance and with power to
hold examination and inquiries under the Customs Ordinance during
the period that he held that office. Under section 8(1) Mr. Fernando
was therefore entitled to record the statements of Sabaratnam which
he did. Sabaratnam made two statements to Mr. Fernando, both on
2.6.1961. They have been produced marked D2 and D2A. In D2
Sabaratnam has admittad that, after he paid the rent and submitted
the entry for collection of the consignment brought by the ship
Nooraniah for plaintiff-company, at the requast of the Sub-collector,
he went and took a sample from the 50 bags. Ho also admitted that
later he came to know that the officer sent by the Sub-collector
found poppy seeds in some of the bags. In D2A Sabaratnam said
that he was un:ble to explain how the 30 bags containing the Fenugreek
seeds had in addition to the mark “MANI" the mark 218 X and how
the other 20 bags found to contain poppy seeds had the mark “MANIL’

Mr. Fernando also said in the course of his evidence that
Sabaratnpam came to the TPort of Kavts before the arrival of the boat
‘Nooraniah’ and had made inquiries as to the arrival of the boat
and even before tho goods were landed that Sabaratnam had filled up
the entry D1 and submitted it and that this conduct of Sabaratnam
aroused his suspicions. It is relevant to mention kere that in addition
to tho 50 bags of Fenugreek seeds the ship Nooraniah had brought
from Tuticorin for plaintiff-firm other goods. The manifest D8 which
has been marked in evidence shows this. Mr. Fernando said that he
also recorded on 2. 6. 1961 the statement of the first plaintiff. This
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has been produced marked D3. The first part of the stalement contains

Judgmentsf  an admission by the first plaintiff that he placed an indent with
the et Cout- suppliers in India for 50 bags of Fenugreek seeds (also known as Mathe
1|.g.ﬁr )y seeds) in May 1961; and that he received the invoice and bill of
— Continu

lading relating to the consignment sent by his suppliers at his office;
and that he instructed his clerk V. Sabaratnam to fill up and present
the entry form and take delivery of the goods, that is 50 bags of
Fenugreek seeds at the Kayts Customs. In the course of the statement
the first plaintiff has stated:

“I gave Mr. Sabaratnam full authority to act as the representative 10
of the firm of importers. Yesterday at about 5. 30 p. m. Mr. Sabaratnam
tolephoned me at my Jaffna office and told me that the Customs
officers had found somse other bags besides “Mathe seeds” and thoreby
held up the consignment. I then motored to Kayts Customs and found
out that there were about 20 bags of “Wella Kasa Kasa” or white
poppy seeds, in the consignment of 50 bags Fennugreek seeds indented
and imported by my firm. I am satisfied now that 20 out of the
50 bags contain the white poppy seeds is a prohibited import under
the Customs and Opium & Dangerous Drugs Ordinance in Ceylon. In
my opinion I feel that the exporter in india has made a mistake in 20
shipping 20 bags “white kasa kasa” along with the “Mathe seed” bags
as there is no restriction in India regarding these white poppy seeds.
This shipment was done by M/s. V. M. Velauthampillai of Beach Road,
Taticorin. My firm novmally deals in the importation of all cuarry
stuffs and country medicines and hold Import Control Licences for
licensed goods. This is the first time that my firm got involved in
any importation coutrary to the law of the land. I had no intention
of importing these restricted and prohibited goods viz. white poppy
seeds. I cannot explain for the separate marking placed on the “Mathe
Sveds” namely “218X” as T am not aware of these markings. According 30
to my documents all the marks -bear marks “MANL” I also wish to
state that the exporter deals in white poppy sceds which isa common
curry ingrogident in Tndia. I feel that some of those bags which
had been in his stores may have been erroneously shipped......... ?

Mr. Fernando said that he placed the makter before the Assis-
tant Collector cf Customs and Mr. Thirunavukkarasu ( witness ). Mr.
Thirunavukkarasu himself gave evidence and said that he inqguired
into the mattor and considered the statements made by Sabaratnam
and Mandirampillai and made an order. That order has been produced
marked D4. It reads as follows:— 40
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“I order the confiscation of the 20 bags poppy seed under
gection 45 of the Customs Ordinance Chapier 185 read with section
27 of the Poisons and Opium and Dangerous Drugs Ordinance Chapter
172, Under section 123 of the Customs Ordinance, I order the confis-
cation of the 30 bags Mathe seed. I impose a penalty of Rs. 45,000/-
on Mr. V. Mandirampillai of Messrs. Sana Mana Rawanna & Co. under
soction 127 of the Customs Ordinance Chapter 185.

I mitigate the penalty of Rs. 45,000/~ to Rs. 15,000/~ under
section 155 of the Customs Ordinance.

In view of the fact that the Master of the Boat has taken
the sample and given to the Tide Waiter on board it is difficult to
prove “Knowingly concerned.”

Mr. Thirunavukkarasa said that he communicated this order to
the Ist plaintiff by letter dated 5. 6. 1961. Pl is as follows:-

“Mr. V. Mandirampillai,
Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.,
Jaffna.
Sir,
Entry No. 1 of 1.6.61 for 50 bags Mathe Seeds.

With reference to the consignment of 50 bags Mathe seeds 1
have the honour to inform you that the 20 bags poppy seeds are
confiscated under sec. 45 of the Customs Ordinance Chapt. 185 read
with sec. 27 of the Poisons, Opium and Dangerous Drugs Ordinance,
The 30 bags Mathe Seeds are confiscated under sec. 123 of the
Customs Ordinance.

I have also imposed a penalty of Rs. 45,000/- on you under
sec. 127 of the Customs Ordinance. However acting under sec. 155,
I am prepared to mitigate the penalty of Rs 45,000/- to Rs. 15,000/-
which amount please remit to this office within one week from this
date.
I am, Sir,
Your obedient servant.
Sgd. K. Thirunavukkarasu
Assistant Collector of Customs,
Northern Province.”

It is common ground that thereafter the plaintiff took th®
necessary steps as required under the Customs Ordinance and on 3rd
July 1961 gave notice in writing to the Colloctor of Customs, Northern
Province, Jaffna, that ho intended to enter a claim in this Court
for the restoration of the 30 bags of of Mathe seeds which had
been forfeited and thereafter the plaintiffs having given security in
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a sum of Rs. 5000/- as required by section 146 of the Customs
Ordinance; and also having given notice in writing to the Hon’ble
the Attorney-General on 28th June 1960 as required by section 461
of the Civil Procedure Code have filed this action.

The case of the plaintiffs as get out in the plaint and by
their Counsel at the trial is as follows:-

1. That on 1.6.1961 the plaintiff entered to be cleared as per
entry No. 1 of 1.6.61 50 bags of mathe seeds (Fenugreek seeds) as
they lawfully might import in the ordinary course of trads from
Tuticorin to Kayts ex boat Nooraniah of Tuticorin.

2. That the Master of the boat inter alia only delivered 30
bags of mathe seeds at the Customs warehouse Kayts as shipped and
consigned to the plaintiffs. The plaintiffs are the owners of the said
30 bags of mathe seeds which are merchandise imported into Ceylon
in the ordinary course of trade.

3. That the plaintiffs are entitled according to law to be given
delivery of the 20 bags of mathe seeds that has been landed and
available for delivery to them.

4. That the Assistant Collector of Customs, N.P., Jaffna, by
lettor dated 5.6.1961 had informed the 1st plaintiff that the said 30
bags of mathe seeds are confiscated under section 123 of the Customs
Ordinance and that this was illegal and wrongful

5. The plaintiffs have therefore asked

(a) that the plaintiffs be declared entitled to the said 30 bags
of Mathe seads,

(b) that the Collector of Customs, N. P. Jaffna, be decread and
ordered to restore the goods to the plaintiffs and the
plaintiffs be quieted in possession thereof,

(c) that in the alternative if the goods have deteriorated or
if the goods are not restored to the plaintiffs for judgment
against the defendant in a sum of Rs, 3,600/-

(d) that the defendant be ordered and decreed to refund the
said security of Rs. 5,000/~ deposited with the Collector of
Customs, N. P. Jaffna, and

(e) for costs.

Tn the answer Hon’ble the Attorney-General has stated that
V. Sabaratnam purporting to act as the representative of Messrs. Sana
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Mana Rawanna & Co. submitted an entry for 50 bags of Fenugreek
seod marked “Mani”, that payment was accepted and the entry
was marked No.1 of 1.6.1961 and that this entry was passed on to
the Sub-collector of Customs, Kayts, for satisfaction. The position
taken up by the defendant is that the confiscation of the 30 bags
of Fennugreek seeds was made under saction 125 of the Customs
Ordinance (under the 1938 Legislative Enactments the number of the
section is 123).

The case went to trial on the following issues:--

1. Is the refusal to deliver 30 bags of Mathe seeds or Fennugreek
seeds and/or their detention by the Customs referred to in the answer
of the defendant lawful?

2. If the above issue is answered in the negative-

() Is the Collector of Customs liable to be ordered to release
the said 30 bags or pay their value as at that time of
the said refusal or detention,

(b) Is the Collector of Customs liable to be ordered to refund
to the plaintiff a sum of Rs. 5,000/~ deposited as security
by the plaintiff?

3. What was the value of the 30 bags of Mathe seeds at the
time of the refusal to deliver or at the time of detention?

Issues 4 and 5 were ruled out as they did not arise from the
pleadings. T might mention here that the defendant filed an amended
answor and this was objected to and after inquiry by his order
dated 12.3.1963 wmy predecsssor rejocted the amended answer. These
issues 4 and 5 which were ruled out as-they did not arise
on the pleadings in the original answer.

6. Was the forfeiture (a) of 20 bags of poppy seeds and (b)30
bags of Mathe seeds out of the consignment of 50 bags lawful as
set out in para 9(d) of the orginal answer?

In the course of the judgment I have already set out the
circumstances in which the Assistant Collector of Customs purported
to confiscate tho 20 bags of poppy soeds and 30 bags of Fenugreok
seeds. The question before Court is whether the forfeiture of 30 bags
of Fenugreek seeds was lawful. In his order the Assistant Collector
of Customs has stated that the forfeiture was made under section 123
(now 125 of the Customs Ordinance). Section 125 reads as follows:—
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“1256 All goods and all ships and boats which by this Ordinance

Judgmentof  Are declared to bo forfeited shall and may be seized by any officer
the of the customs; and such forfeiture of any ship or boat shall include
District Court- .

1.3.65 y the guns, tackle, apparel, and furniture of the same, and such
— Continue

forfeiture of any goods shall include all other guods which shall be
packed with them, as well as the packages in which they are
contained; and all carriages or other means of conveyance, together
with all horses and all other animals, and all other things made
use of in any way in the concealment or removal of any goods liable
to forfeiture under this Ordinance, shall be forfeited.” 10

It was submitted by learned Counsel for plaintiffs that there
wus no ovidence placed before the Assistant Collector before he made
order D4, which entitled him to come to the finding that the 30
bags of Fenugreek seeds which he ordeved to be forfeited was made
uso of in any way in the concealment or removal of the 20 bags of
poppy seeds which were liable to forfeiture and which were forfeited
under section 45 (now section 43) of the Customs Ordinance.

I have carefully considered all the evidence in this case. The
first plaintiff admitted thas he placed the indent P6 with Velautham
Pillai and Company of Tuticorin and that the sole proprietor of 2
Velautham Pillai and Company was kis son who was his partner in
the Jaffna business of Sana Mana Rawanna and Company. It was
also admitted by the first plaintiff that the Export Application made to
Customs at Tuticorin was made by his son the second plaintiff as sole pre—
prietor of Velautham and Company.A dmittedly, plaintiffs’ agent Sabarat-
pnam filled in entry form D1 and applied to remove the 50 bags which
had been handed by the second plaintiff as sole proprietor of
Velautham Pitlai to the Captain of the Nooraniah and which 50
bags had been landed at the warehouso at Kayts. Learned Counsel
for plaintiffs submitted that some kind of substitution had been 30
effected and that out of the 50 bags of Fennugreek seeds which had
been handed to the Captain of the Nooraniah 20 bags of Fenugreek
seods have been spirited away and 20 bags of poppy seeds substituted.
The ovidence of the first plaintiff however and the statement of
the first plaintiff to Mr. Fernando which has been produced marked
D3 and the statements of Sabaratnam, the agent of the plaintiffs,
which have been produced marked D2 and D3A, show that Sabaratnam
the agent of the plaintiff has gono to the Customs and claimod
the 50 bags in the warohouse having taken a sample. In view of
this it is not open to the plaintiffs to state or for the learned 40
Jounsel for plaintiffs to submit that all that the plaintiffs claimed
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through their agent Sabaratnam was 50 bags of Fenugreek seed and
nothing else. Mandirampillai 1st plaintiff in his statement D3 has
stated “I am satisfied now that 20 out of the 50 bags containing
white poppy seeds is a prohibited import under the Customs and
Opium and Dangerous Drugs Ordinance in Ceylon. In my opinion
I feel that the exporter in India has made a mistake in shipping
20 bags “white kasa kasa” along with the Mathe seed bags as
there is no restriction in India regarding these white poppy seeds.
This shipment was done by M/s. V. M. Velauthampillai of Beach
Road, Tuaticorin. So that the position taken up by the first plaintiff
before the Customs was that a mistake had been committed by
their agent in India and not that their agent had put on board
the Nooraniah 50 bags of Fenugreek seeds and that on board the
ship 20 bags of Fenugreek seeds had been removed and in ifs
place 20 bags of poppy secds were substituted. As I have said the fact
that Sabaratnam inspected the 50 bags in the werehouse and accepted
them after taking a sample as the consignment sent by Velautham
Pillai and Company to the plaingiff firm also militates against the
submission made by learned Counsel for plaintiffs that a
substitution had been effected on board the ship. 1In his statement
D2 Sabaratnam stated:

“T came to the Customs House, Kayts, yesterday 1st June
1961 along with the invoice, bill of lading and the necessary
Customs entries and requosted the entry clerk to frame the entry.
The entry clerk asked me what these “Fenugreek seed” was and I
told him they were ‘Mathe seod” and requested him to enter
“Mathe seed” on the body of the entry within brackets. I annexed
the invoice for Fenugreek seod the bill of lading and signed the
copies of entries as the representative of the importer viz. M/s.
Sana Mana Rawanna and Co. 1 signed all the copies of the entries.
1 submitted the set of entries to the Shroff and paid Rs. 4.03
only representing tho rent on the 50 bags of ‘“Mathe seed”
marked “MANI” as Mathe seed is duty free. After the
payment of the ront, all the entries were submiited to the Sub-
collector of Customs, Kayts. The Sub-collector then wanted me to
bring samples of the so called “Fenugreek seed” for his perusal
and inspection. I went to the place where the bags were being
unloaded and brought & sample of <“Mathe seed” and produced
before him  After submitting the entries and sample I remained in
the premises to transact other businoss, Meanwhile I saw the Sub-
collector getting down some samples through his officers and those
samples wero somothing other than the sample produced by me
carlior .. ”
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The question arises whether the plaintiffs or their agent can
now be heard to say or take up the position that they did nof
claim the 50 bags that were lying in the warehouse and which
had been unloaded from the ship Nooraniah. The fact that the 30
bags containing Fenugreek seeds contained an additional mark “213X”
togethor with the mark “MANI", and that the 20 bags of poppy
seeds had the mark “MANI” only also shows that the additional
mark was placed to enable whoever who went to claim the
consignment to distinguish the bags containing the Fenugreek seeds
from the bags containing poppy seeds if that became necessary.
The plaintiffs could have called their agent in India, who, as I
have said earlier, was actually the 2nd plaintiff to explain these
matters. Although summons was allowed on the 2nd plaintiff to
appear as witness for the plaintiffs’ firm, at the trial he was not
called and no explanation was given as to why he was not called.
The only inference the Court can draw is that, if called, he would
not have been in a position to explain the presence of the mark
«“218X* on the bags containing the Fenugreek seeds; and that his
evidence would not have helped the plaintiffs’ case.

Learned Couunsel for plaintiffs sabmitted that in cases brought
under the Customs Ordinance the onus of proving that an offence
had been committed was on the Crown. No doubt, in a criminal
case the onus of proving everything essential for the establishmsnt
of the chargs against the accused lies upon the prosecution and
every man has to be regarded as legally ionocent until the contrary
is proved and criminality is never to be presumed. In criminal
cases the evidenco must bo such as to exclude to a moral certainty
any reasonable doubt of the guilt of the accused and if there be
any reasonable doubt as to the guilt of ths accused he is entitled
to the right of an acquittal. (Woodroffe and Amirali, Law of
Fvidence, 5th Edition page 117).

In the present case the Court has to come to a finding as
to whether the 30 bags of Fenugreek sced which the Assistant
Collector of Customs purported to forfeit was made use of in any
way in the concealment or removal of the 20 bags of poppy seeds
which admittedly are liable to forfeiture under saction 45 of the
Customs Ordinance. Having counsidered all ihe ovidenco I hold
that the facts in this case clearly show that the two plaintiffs who
are father and son had planned to introduce into the consignment
of 50 bags of Fenugreek soced referred to in the bill of lading, 20
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bags of poppy seeds in place of 20 bags of Fenugreek seeds which
were removed, and this was done by 2nd plaintiff. The fact that
the plaintiffs’ agent went to the Customs and having examined the
consignment of 50 bags and having taken a samploe had asked for
delivery of the 50 bags that were lying in the warehouse supports
the case of the Crown that an attempt was made to smuggle into
the Island 20 bags of poppy seeds which were prohibited under
section 45 and also that an attempt had been made to conceal in
the consignment of 50 bags purported to contain Fenugreek seeds
20 bags of poppy seeds. I regret I am unable fo aoccept the
explanation of the first plaintiff which is contained in his statement
to the Assistant Colleckor that a mistake had been made by Velautham
Pillai and Company and that the exporter in India had made a
mistake in shipping ‘20 bags white kasa kasa along with the Mathe
seeds” - Vide D3.

In his book “The Proof of Guilt”, Glanville Williams in
discussing the question of proof in a criminal case states:-

“The evidence of crime against a person may be overwhelming,
and yet it may be possible to conjecture a series of extraordinary
circumstances that would be consistent with his innocence-as by
supposing that some stranger, of whose existence there is no evidence,
interposed at the crucial moment and actually committed the crime
when all the evidence points to the fact that the accused was alone
on the spot, or by supposing on a charge of murder, that the
deceased died of heart failure the moment before the bullet entered
his body. The fact that these unlikely contingencies do somotimes
occur, so that by mneglecting them there is on rare occasions a
miscarriage of justica, cannot be held against the administration of
the law, which is compelled to run this risk”. (The Proof of Guilt
by Glanville Williams 1955 Edition page 134).

In a case like this direct ovidenc> is n»b always possible
prove that an offence has been committed. The Court has to take a
realistic view of the ovidence that is led and accepted by Court
and come to a conclusion. It is not necessary in my view in a case
like this that there should be independent confirmation of every
material particular to prove that the plaintiffs had planned to con-
ceal 20 bags of poppy seeds in 30 bags of Fenugreek seeds. The
evidence in this case points to only one conclusion namely that the
plaintiffs had planned to conceal poppy seeds in the consignment that
was sent by the second plaintiff as sole proprietor of Velautham
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Pillai and Company. The Customs Officers at Kayts by their vigilance
have foiled this well planned attempt to smuggle poppy seeds into
the Island and they deserve the commendation of the Principal
Collector of Customs.

The burden was on the Crown to prove beyond reasonable
doubt that the plaintiffs and their agents had put together tho 50
bags sent by Velautham Pillai and Company on the Nooraniah to
the plaintiff in such a way that 30 bags of Fenugreek seeds were
used to conceal 20 bags of poppy seeds, I hold that sufficient
ovidence has been led to satisfy the Court beyond reasonable doubt
that this is exactly what happened. The Court need not conjecture
the possibility uf any substitution on board the Nooraniah because it
was not the position of the plaintiffs or their agent before the
Assistant Collector who held the inquiry or at the trial that any
subsititution had hsen effected on board the ship after Velautham
Pillai and Company had handed the 50 bags to the Captain of the
Nooraniah. Nor was it the position of the plaintiffs or their agent
that, after the goods had been landed at the Customs, any substi-
tution had been effected. On the contrary, the facts show that the
agent of the plaintiffs namely Sabaratnam had actually seen the 50
bags after they were landed at Kayts warehouse and having taken a
sample claimed the 50 bags as the consignment of 50 bags of Fenu-
greek seeds consigned by Velautham Pillai and Company to the
plaintiffs.

1 answer the issues as follows:-

1. Yes.

2. Does not arise.

3. Does not arise.
4, and 5. Ruled oat.
6. In answering

this issue No. 6 I might state that under section 47
of the Customs Ordinance the Principal Collector or the
Assistant Collector was entitled to forfeit the 30 bags of Fenugreek seeds
as the goods which the plaintiffs claimed and which were lying in the
warechouse did not agree with the particulars in the bill of entry DI, in
that Sabaratnam claimed after examination the 50 hags lying in the
warehouse. Sabaratnam claimed that the bags contained Fenugreek seeds

when 30 bags only contained Fenugreek sceds and 20 bags contained
poppy seeds. I hold that although in his order D4 the Assistant
Collector did not expressly refer to section 47, it is open to the Crown
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now to take up the position that the forfeiture was lawful because
in any event section 47 had been contravened. 1 therefore answer
issue 6 in the affirmative and I hold that the forfeiture of the 20
bags of poppy seeds was made under section 45 (now sec: 43); and
the forfeiture of 30 bags of Fenugreek seeds was made under
sections 123 (now section 125) and 47 of the Customs Ordinance and
that these forfeitures were lawful.

In the result I dismiss plaintiff’s action with costs.

Sgd.
Additional District Judge
11. 3. 1965.

No. 16
Decree of the District Court

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF JAFFNA.

1. Velauthampillai Mandirampillai

2. Mandirampillai Velauthampillai, carrying on busi~

ness in partnership under the name style and firm

of “Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.” at 212 Hospital Road,

Jaffna. . C e Plaintiffs.
No. M/1870 Vs

The Aitorney-General of Ceylon, Colombo  Defendant

This action coming on for final disposal before G. C. Niles
Esquire, Additional Distriet Judge, Jaffna, on the 11th day of March
1965 in the presence of Mr. Advocate A. V. Kulasingham with Mr.
Advocate Soorasangaran instructed by Messrs. Ratnasingham and Subra-
maniam Proctors on the part of the plaintiffs and of Mr. Advocate
Muthusamippillai instructed by Mr. C. C. Somasegaram Proctor on the
part of the defendant.

It is ordered and decreed that the plaintiffs’ action be and the
same is hereby dismissed.

It is furthor ordered that the plaintiffs do pay to the defendant
his costs of this action as taxed by the Officer of this Court.

This 11th day of March 1965.
Sgd .
Additional District Judge.
Drawn by,
Sgd. C. C. Somasegaram
Proctor for Defendant.
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No. 17
Petition of Appeal to the Supreme Court

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF JAFFNA.

1. Velauthampillai Mandirampillai

2. Mandirampillai Velauthampillai, carrying on busi-
ness in partnership under the pamo, firm and style
of “Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.,” at 212 Hospital Road,
Jaffna ......... . .. .Plaintiffs.

No. 1870/M vs.
The Attorney-General of Ceylon, Colombo ....Defendant

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE ISLAND OF CEYLON
1. Velayuthampillai Mandirampillai )
2. Mandirampillai Velayuthampillai, carrying on busi-
ness in partnership under the name, firm and style
of *“Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.” at 212, Hospital Road,
Jaffna U Plaintiffs-Appellants

Vs
The Attorney-General of Ceylun, Colombo,
Defendant- Respondent.
To:
The Honourable the Chief Justice and the other Judges of the

Honourable the Suprome Court.

This 19th day of March 1965.

The Petition of Appeal of the Plaintiffs-Appellants abovenamed
appearing by their Proctors Messrs K. Ratnasingham and C. V.
Subramaniam practising in partnership under the name, firm and style of
“Ratnasingham & Subramaniam” states as follows:

1. The plaintiffs-appellants sued the defendant-respondent to
obtain a declaration that plaintiffs-appellants are entiled to 30 bags
of Mathe Seeds referred to in the Plaint and an ovder that the
Collector of Customs, Jaffna, do restore the said goods to the plaintiffs-
appellants or in the alternative to pay Rs. 3600/- being their value
and for arefund of the sum of Rs. 5000/- farnished as s>carity. The
plaintiffs-appellants alloged that they are the ownors of 39 bags of Mathe
Seads consigned to them and were entilod to delivery thersof and
that the detention and/or the refusal to deliver to plaintifts-appellants
of the 30 bags of Mathe Sscds wore illogal.

2. The defendant-vespondont filed answer and alleged that the
Master of the Boat Nooraniah of Tuticorin landed fifty bags consigned
to plaintiffs-appollants at Kayts, that on oxamination 20 bags were
found 1o contain white poppy seods callod Posthakai and that the
entire consignment of 50 bags bocame forfeit by the (‘ustoms under
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Sections 43 & 125 of the Customs Ordinance (Chapter 285) read with
Sections 28 and 33 of the Poisons, Opium and Dangerous Drugs Ordinance.

3. Thereafter the defendant-respondent filed amended answer
in which he sought to introduce section 47 of the Customs Ordinance
as one of the sections under which the goods were forefeit and by
order dated issues based on the amendment were disallowed as thab
section was not relied when the order forfeiting the goods was made.

4. The parties went to trial on the following issues:-

i. 1Is the refusal to deliver 30 bags of Mathe seeds or Fenugreek
seeds and/or their detention by the Customs referred to in
the answer of the defendant lawful?

ii. If the above issue is answered in the negative-

(a) Is the Collector of Customs liable to be ordered to
release the said 30 bags or pay their value as at that
time of the said refusal or detention,

(0) Is the Collector of Customs liable to bse ordered to
refund to the plaintiff a sum of Rs. 5000/- deposited
as security by the plaintiff?

iii. What was the value of the 30 bags of Mathe soeds at the
time of the refusal to deliver or at the time of detention.

iv. (a) Did the plaintiff through his representative V. Sabarat-
pam submit to Mr. Manicavasagar, the Landing Waiter,
Kayts, the ontry marked No.1 of 1.6.1961 for removing
50 bags said to contain Mathe seeds or Fenugreek seeds?

(b) Did the said bags bear the marks “Mani” consigned to
plaintiff to wit Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.?

(¢) Did 20 bags out of thesaid 50 bags contain white
poppy seeds ?

v. If issue 4(a) to (c) are answered in the affirmative was
the forfeiture and detention of the said 50 bags lawfull?

vi. Was the forfeiture (a) of 20 bags of Poppy seeds and (b)
30 bags of Mathe seeds out of the consignment of 50
bags lawful as set out in para 9(d) of the original answor?

5. After trial the Learned District Judge by his Judgment
datod 11.3.65, dismissed plaintiffs-appellants’ action with costs.

6. Feeling dissatisfied with the said Judgment and order the
plaintiffs-appellants beg to appeal therefrom to Your Lordships’ Coart
on the following among other grounds that may be urged by Counsel
at the hearing of this appeal:-

(a) The said judgment and order is contrary to law and the
weight of evidence led in the case.
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(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)
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The plaintiffs-appellants respectfully submit that on the
evidence led in the case the Learned Judge could not have
held that the order forfeiting the 30 bags of Mathe seeds
under Sections 43 & 125 of the Customs Ordinance was
lawful and should have held that the refusal to deliver
the 30 bags andjor their detention was unlawful.

The plaintiffs-appellants respectfully submit that it has not
been established that the 30 bags of Mathe seeds were
used in the concealment of any prohibited or restricted
goods and that in any event the defendant-respondent has
not discharged the heavy burden on him of establishing
beyond reasonable doubt that the 30 bags were used in
the concealment of any restricted or prohibited goods.

The plaintiffs-appellants respectfully submit that on a
correct evaluation of the evidence in the case it should have
been held that no order forfeiting the goods could have
been lawfully made under Sections 43 & 125 of the Customs
Ordinance and Judgment should have been entered in
favour of plaintiffs-appellants as prayed for in the plaint
and that in any event the Learned Judge could not have
held that the goods could have been forfeited under Section
47 of the Custors Ordinance as the goods were not forfeited
under that Section and parties did not go to trial on any
issues based on that section.

The plaintiffs-appellants respectfully sumbit that the findings
of the Learned Judge are not justified by admissible evidence
led in the case, that the heavy onus on the defendant-
respondent has not been discharged at all and that in so
far as the defendant-respondoent has not established that the
seizure under Sections 43 & 125 of the Customs Ordinance
was lawful, Judgment should have bsen entered in favour
of plaintiffs-appellants as prayed for in the plaint.

The plaintiffs-appellants respectfully submit that the findings
of the Learned Judge that the plaintiffs “had planned to
introduce into the consignment of 50 bags of Fenugreek seeds
referred to in the bill of lading, 20 bags of poppy seeds in place
of 20 bags of Fenugreck sveds which were removed and
this was done by the 2nd plaintiff” and tho finding that
plaintiffs had planned to conceal the poppy seeds in the
consignment sont by Znd plaintiff as sole proprietor of
Velayuthampillai & Company are unreasonable and unjusti-
fied having regard to evidence adduced in the case.
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The evidence adduced does not show:-

(i) that the plaintiffs planned to introduce the 20 bags of Fenu-
greek seeds; or

(ii) that the 2nd plaintiff removed 20 bags of Fenugreek seeds
and introduced 20 bags of poppy seeds; or

(iii) that the plaintiffs planned to conceal the 20 bags of poppy
seeds in the consignment sent by the 2nd plaintiff as sole
proprietor of V. M. Velauthampillai & Company.

Wherefore the plaintiffs-appellants pray:-
10 i. that the said judgment and order be set aside;
il. that judgment be entered for plaintiffs-appellants as prayed
for in the plaint;
iii. for costs of appeal and of the Court below, and for such
other and further relief as to Your Lordships’ Court shall
seem meet.

Sgd: Ratnasingham & Subramaniam
Proctors for Plaintiffs-Appellants.

List of documents produced by the plaintiffs

Pl. A leiter written by K. Thirunavukkarasu, Assistant Collector,
20 to the Ist plaintiff.

P2. Invoice dated 9.5.61.

P2a. Invoice dated 9.5.61 bearing the seal of the Customs of

Tuticorin Port.

P3. Bill of lading.

P4. Ship protest No. 3052 of 31.5.61

P5. Certificate of Registration of the plaintiffs.

P6. Indent dated 2nd May, 1961.

P7. Export application.

P8. Declaration made by the Importer to the Collector of Customs,
30 Kayts.

P9. Security Bond granted to the Collector of Customs.

Segd: Ratnasingham & Subramaniam

Proctors for Plaintiffs~Appellants.

List of documents produced by the Defendant

D1. Entry No.1 of 16.1961 of Kayts.
Dla. Entry form produced by Sabaratnam.

D2. Statement of Sabaratnam to Fernando, Sub-Collector, Kayts.

D2a. A further statement of Sabaratnam

No. 17
Petition of
Appeal to the
Supreme Court
19. 3. 65

—Continued



No. 17
Petition of
Appeal to the
Supreme Court
19. 3. 65

—Cantinued

No. 18
Decree of the
Supreme Court
dismissing
appeal-

27. 11.67.
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D3. Statement of 1st plaintiff made to the Sub-Collector,
Fernando.
D4. Certified copy of the order of confiscation.
D5. Gazette notification appointing Fernando as Assistant Pre-~
ventive Officer and Sub-Collector of Customs, Kayts.
D6. Original of the Manifest.
D7. The order made by the Collector of Customs, Jaffna, sent
to Mr. Fernando to succeed Mr. De Niese.
Sgd: Ratnasingham & Subramaniam
Proctors for Plaintiffs-Appellants.

No. 18
Decree of the Supreme Court dismissing Appeal

DECREE OF THE SUPREME ('OURT

ELIZABETH THE SECOND, QUEEN !OF CEYLON AND Of HER
OTHER REALMS AND TERRITORIES,

HEAD OF THE COMMONWEALTH
IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE ISLAND OF CEYLON

Velayuthampillai Mandirampillai and another carrying
on business in partnership under the name, style and
firm of “Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.” at 212, Hospital
Road, Jaffna. Plaintiffs.

vs.
The Attorney-General of Ceylon, Colombo... Defendant

Velayuthampillai Mandirampillai and another carrying
on business in partnership under the name, style and
firm of “Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.” at 212, Hospital
Road, Jaffpa.... .. ... .. . Plaintiffs-Appeliants.
against
The Attorney-General of Ceylon, Colombo...
e Defendant- Respondent.

Aetion No. 1870/M
DISTRICT COURT OF JAFFNA

This cause coming on for hearing and determination on the
27th day of November, 1967 and on this day, upon an appeal preferred
by the Plaintiffs-Appellants before the Honourable Asoka Windra
Hemantha Abeysundera, Q. C., Puisne Justice and the Honourable
Vaitilingam Manicavasugar, Puisne Justice of this Court, in the
presence of Counsel for the Plaintiffs-Appellants and the Defendant—
Respondent.
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It is considered and adjudged that this appeal be and the same
i3 hereby dismissed.

It is ordered and decreed that the Plaintiffs-Appellanis do
pay to the Defendant-Respondent the taxed costs of this appeal.

Witness the Honourable Thusew Samuel Fernando, Q. C., Chief
Justice (Acting) at Colombo the 30th day of November, in the year
One thousand Nine hundred and sixty seven and of Our Reign the
sixteenth.

Seal. Sgd./B. ¥. Perera.
Deputy Registrar, Supreme Court.

No. 19
Application for Conditional Leave to appeal to the
Privy Council

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE ISLAND OF CEYLON.

In the matter of an application for Conditional Leave
to appeal to Her Majesty the Queen in Council under
the Appeals (Privy Council) Ordinance (Cap. 100) and
the Rules framed thereunder.

S.C. No.165F/65 1. Velayuthampillai Mandirampillai,

D.C. Jaffna 2. Mandirampillai Velayuthampillai carrying on busi-
No.1870/M ness in partnership under the name, firm and
style of “Sana Mana Rawanna & Co” at 212,
Hospital Road, Jaffna. .. Plaintiffs-Appellants.

vs.

Her Majesty’s Attorney—-General for Ceylon, Colombo
. .Defendant-Respondent.
To.
The Honourable the Chief Justice and the other Justices of
the Honourable the Supreme Court of the Island of Ceylon.

On this 10th day of December 1967.

The petition of the plaintiffs-appellants abovenamed appearing
by Sabapathy Somasundaram and his assistant Sinnathambiapillai
Thuraisingam their Proctors states as follows:-

1. Feeling aggrieved by the judgment and decree of Your
Lordships’ Court pronounced on the 27th day of November 1967,
the plaintiffs-appellants are desirous of appealing therefrom to Her
Majesty the Queen in Council.

No. 18
Decree of the
Supreme Court
dismissing
appeal-

27. 11, 67.

—Continued

No. 19
Application for
Conditional
Leave to
Appeal to the
Privy Council-
10, 12. 67,
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2. The said judgment is a final judgment.

3. The matter in dispute on the appeal amounts to or is of
the value of over rupees five thousand (Rs. 5,000/-).

4, The plaintiffs-appellants have on the 3rd day of December
1967 through themselves and their Proctor, Mr. S. Somasundaram of
Colombo, served on the defendant-respondent by delivery at his offica
in Colombo, and by registered post, notice of their intention to file the
present application.

(In proof whereof the plaintiffs-appellants file herewith copy

of the said notices marked “A” and “B” with postal registration
receipts marked “C” and “D”).

WHEREFORE the plaintiffs-appellants pray:-

for conditional leave to appeal against the judgment of this
Court dated the 27th day of November 1967 to Her Majesty
the Queen in Council;

for costs; and

for such other and further relief as to this Honourable
Court shall seem meet.

Sgd: S. Somasundaram
Proctor for plaintiffs-appellants.

No. 20
Minute of Order granting Conditional Leave to
Appeal to the Privy Council

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE ISLAND OF CEYLON

In the matter of an application for Conditional Leave
to Appeal to the Privy Council under the Rules set
out in the Schedule to the Appeals (Privy Council)
Ordinance.

1. Velayuthampillai Mandirampillai,

S.C.Application 2. Mandirampillai Velayauthampillai carrying on busi-

No. 479/67. ness in parinership under the name, firm and style
(Conditional of “Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.” at 212 Hospital Road,
Loave) Jaffna. .. .. Plaintiffs-Ap pellants—Petitioners
S.C.No.165(¥)/65 Vs

D.C.Jaffna Case
No. 1870/M.

Her Majosty’s Attorney-General for Ceylon, Colombo,
...... Defendant-Respondent-Respondent.
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The application of Velayuthampillai Mandirampillai and Mandi-
rampillai Velayuthampillai, carrying on business in partnership under
the name, firm and style of “Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.” at 212, Hospital
Road, Jaffna for Conditional Leave to Appeal to Her Majesty the
Queen in Council from the Judgment and Decree of the Supreme Court
of the Island of Ceylon pronounced on the 27th day of November
1967 in S. C. 165 (F)/65 D.C. Jaffna Case No. 1870/M, having been
listed for hearing and deftermination before the Honourable Thusew
S8amuel Fernando, Q.C., Puisne Justice and the Honourable Anthony
Christopher Augustus Alles, Puisne Justice, in the presence of E. R. S. R.
Coomaraswamy Isquire, with C. Chakradaran Esquire, Advocates for the
Plaintiffs—Appellants—Petitioners and P. Naguleswaran Hsquire, Crown
Counsel for the Defendant-Respondent-Respondent, Order has been
made by Their Lordships on the First day of February, 1968 allowing
the aforementionod application for Conditional Leave to Appeal to
Her Majesty the Queon in Council.

Sgd. N. Navaratnam
Registrar of the Supreme Court.

No. 21
Application for Final Leave to Appeal to the Privy Council

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE ISLAND OF CEYLON

In the matter of an application for final leave to
appeal to Her Majesty the Queen in Council under the
Appeals (Privy Council) Ordinance (Cap. 100) and the
Rules framed thereunder.

S.C.Application 1.
No. 80/68. 8.C. 2. Mandirampillai Velayuthampillai carrying on busi-
No. 165 (Final) ness in partnership under the name firm and style

Velayuthampillai Mandirampillai,

of 1965. D. C. of “Sana Mana Rawanna & Co” at 212 Hospital Road,
Jaffna Jaffna . e Plaintiffs-Appellants.
No. 1870/M Vs
Her Majesty’s Attorney-General for Ceylon, Colombo.
................... De fendant Res pondent.
To:

The Honourable the Chief Justice and the other Justices of
the Honourable the Supreme Court of the Island of Ceylon,

No. 20
Minute of
Order Granting
Conditional
Leave to
Appeal to the
Privy Council-
1.2. 68.
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On this 17th day of February 1968

The humble petition of the Plaintiffs-Appellants abovenamed
appearing by Sabapathy Somasundaram and his assistant Sinnathambia-
pillai Thuraisingam their Proctors states as follows:-

1. That the appellants on the first day of February 1968
obtained Conditional Legve from this Honourable Court to appaal to
the Queen in Council against the judgment and decres of this Court
pronounced on the 27th day of November 1967.

on which such leave was granted deposited with the Registrar of this
Court a sum of Rupees threa thousand (Rs. 303)/-) and hypothecated
such sum by Bond dated the Sixteenth day of February 1968.

3. That the appeallants have further deposited with the said
Registrar a sum of Rupees three hundred in respect of fees.

2. That the appellants have in compliance with the conditions

WHEREFORE the appsllants pray that thoy ba granted final
leave to appeal against the said judgment of this Court pronounced
on the 27th day of Novemboar 1967 to Her Majesty the Queen in
Council.

Sgd. S. Somasundaram.
Proctor for plaintiffs-appellants.

No. 22

Minate of Order granting Final Leave to Appeal
to the Privy Council

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE ISLAND OF CEYLON

In the matter of an application for Final Leave to
Appeal to the Privy Council under the Rules set out

S.C.Application in the Schedule t, ths Appoaals ( Privy Council )
No. 479/67. Ordinance.

(Conditional

Leave) 1. Velayuthampillai Mandirampillai,

S.C. No. 165 (F) 2. Mandirampillai Velaynthampillai carrying on busi-

65. D.C. Jaffna ness in partnership under the name, firm and style

Case No.1870/M. of “Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.” at 212, Hospital Road,

Jaffna .. Plaintiffs-A ppellants-Petitioners
Vs.

Her Majesty’s Attorney-General for Ceylon, Colombo.

.De fendant- Res pondent—Res pondent.

S.C.Application
No. 8(/68.
(Final Leave)

to
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The application of Velayuthampillai Mandirampillai and Maundi-
rampillai Velayuthampillai carrving on business in partnership under
the name, firm and style of “Sana Mana Rawanna & Co” at 212, Hospital
Road, Jaffna, for Final Leave to Appeal to Her Majesty the Queen
in Council from the judgment and decree of the Suprome Court of
the Island of Ceylon pronounced on the 27th day of November 1967 in
S. C. No. 165 (F)/65-D. C, Jaffna Case No. 1870/M, having been listed for
hearing and determination before the Honourable Albert Lionel Stanley
Sirimane, Puisne Justice and the Honourable Victor Tennekoon, Q. C.
Puisne Justice, in the presence of E.R.S. R. Coomaraswamy Esquirs,
with C. Chakradaran Esquire, Advocates for the Plaintiffs- Appellants-
Petitioners and Mervyn Fernando Esquire, Crown Counsel, for the Dafen-
dant-Respondent-Respondent, Order has been made by Their Lordships
on the Twenty-first day of May, 1968, allowing the aforemsentioned
application for Final Leave to Appeal to Her Majesty the Queen in
Council.

Sgd. N. Navaratnam

Registrar of the Supreme Court.

No. 22
Minute of
Order Granting
Final Leave to
Appeal to the
Privy Council-
21.5 68

—Continued
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DS

Order made by the Acting Minister of Finance
appointing K. P. W. Fernando as Assistant Preventive Officer.

I, Mahabalage Don Henry Jayawardene,
of Section 8(1)

Finance, in terms
hereby appoint

Messrs. A.J. Smith
E. P. J. Stork

el s
2

<=z

o

S &

3:‘

n

N

. V Dharmara]ah
. C. P. Keyt

. Sansoni
L Bandaratilleke

*$
o
—s
wn

P>°>oz
O EE

. Pereira

. Breckenridge
R sanayaoam

. Sivayogam

. Saverimuthu

. Eliyathamby
Ponmah

. D. Aderson

. F. Tennekoon

. P. Schoorman

J. P. Rodrigo

. Somasunderam

. M. de Zilva

. S. L. T. Fernando
. V. Williams
..
E.

)

b@mmp—:bﬂgommmbmmw;gomg>_@5

C. F. de Silva

H. E. V. Bartholomeusz
P. E. Perkins

W. H. Wambeek

A. R. A. Pereira

F. C. A. Speldewinde
F. E. G. Van Buren

E. K. B. Aluvihare

A. R. N. Brohier

D. D. B. Hepponstall

Acting Minister of
of the Customs Ordinance do

- Charges Officer

— Chief Assistant Charges Officer.

- on ” ”
- Assistant Charges Officer
R H 3 1]
Ty " 3
”” 1 3
bE 9 »
b " ”
i » 39
1 3 ]

9" " bX]

b2 13 33

% bR
— Chief Preventive Officer.
—~ Chief Assistant Preventive
Officer.
33 » 2
9
-~ Assistant Preventlve Officer.
2] 3 ”
bk4 > 29

b1 ” bR

Ds
Order made by
the Acting
Minister of
Finance
Appointing
K.P. W.
Fernando as
Asisstant
Preventive
Officer—

17. 12, 53.
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D5 K. L. E. Joseph ~ Assistant Preventive Officer.
Order made by
the ACtingf V. H. de Kretser Y 9 ")
Minister o
Pinance K. P. W. Fernando - » » T
Ap%OInwhng J J A de NiBSG '} ) LE) bE)
Fernando as S. M. Pathirane - ” -
Asisstant N .
gi_?yentlve P. N. (zuna,smghe — 4 1) ”»
1cer— ]
17.12. 53, P L Cl‘OZler BulNT) 3 LT
—Continued S. Selvaratnam - . v -
S. J. Outschoorn - » » »
R B Thamblah = 9 ” b1
Anton Pereira = » »
R. M. Sansoni - » » Acting
M. Sunderarajah - » " ”
M. E. Weerasinghe - . ” » ”
(G. Amirthalingam - " » ”
C. Ramanathan - Temporary Asst. Prev. Officer.
C. M. Raymond - . » ”
L. W. Sellayah - ” »
M. W. Salgado - » ”
P. E. RObel‘tS Ny » ”
R. Shanmuganathan - . ’

to be officers with powers to hold examinalions and inquiries
under the Customs Ordinance during the tenure of their aforesaid
respective offices.

Sgd. M. D. H. Jayawardane
Acting Minister of Finance.

Colombo 17th December 1953,

Certified true copy

Sgd.

for Prmczpal Collector.
27. 8. 63.
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D7
Letter of Appointment of K. P. W. Fernando as Sub-Collector,
Kayts and Chief Assistant Preventive Officer, Northern Province

(Copy) My No. E. 271
C.C,N. P,

Transfer-Sub-Collector Kayts & C.A.P.O. N.P.

Mr. K. P. W. Fernando will succeed Mr. J. J. A. de Niese
as Sub-Collector, Kayts and C. A. P. O, N. P., with effect from 1.7.59.

Sgd. A. Ratnam
for Principal Collector.

H. M. Customs,
Colombo. May 26, 1959.
Copy to: S.C., Kayts.

Acct,
C.P.O.
S. C.
Mr. K. P. W. Fernando
P.F.
True Copy.
Certified correct.
Sed e
Assistant Collector of Customs.
Jaffna
13th Oct. 1964.

D7
Letter of
Appointment of
K. P. W.
Fernando as
Sub-collector,
Kayts, and
Chief Assistant
Preventive
Officer,
Northern
Province-
26. 5. 59.
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Pé6

Indent
From
Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.
58, Fourth Cross Street,
Colombo 11.
To 2nd May, 1961,
M/s. V. M. Velautham Pillai
47, Beach Road,
Tuticorin.
Dear Sir/s
INDENT
We do hereby authorise you to export to us the undermentioned
goods at the prices and in accordance with the terms hereof.

dArticle:  Tenugreek Seed

Quantity: 50 (Fifty) bags.

Price: Rs. 58/- per Gross Cwt, CIF, Jaffna.
Shipment: Earliest: per boat direct to Jaffna.

Terms: (1) Payment will be made in Colombo against bills drawn
for collection, through any bank.

(2) Other particulars as usual to this market.

Yours faithfully,

Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.

Sgd. Illegibly
Partner.

Confirmed:

V. M. Velauthampiliai
Sgd.

Sole Proprietor.
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P2

Invoice for S0 packages Fenugreek Seed.

V. M. Velayuthampillai
Exporter & Importer,

TUTICORIN Beach Road

Tuticorin, 9. 5. 1961,

No. 1/61-62.
Invoice for 50 packages Fenugreek Seed shipped per Boat
‘Nooraniah’ of Tuticorin to Jaffna on account and

Mana Rawanna & Co., Jaffna.

risk of

| 3
Invoice for 50
Packages
Fenugreek

Messrs Sana

] B [ Rate
Marks No of Description of Weight per Amount
packages goods Cwt. Qrs. lbs.| Cwt.
CIF - Rs. nPs
MANI 50 Bags Fenugreek
‘ Seed
97 1 8 58/- 5644 65
Gross Cwt. 97-1-8
Tare” 1-3-4
Nett” 95-2-4
- - e — e - 4 e—— o - -

Tadian currency, Rupees, Five Thousand Six Hundred & Forty
Four & naye Paise sixty five only.

(SEAL)

E. & O. E.

Sgd/ ...

V. M. Velayuthampillai

Sole

Proprietor

Shipment proceeds to be received through National & Grindlays Bank

Ltd., Tuticorin.
GRI. Form No. Ma.B. 845379



P2
Invoice for 50
Packages
Fenugreek Seed
9. 5. 61

—Continued

12

CEYLON
IMPERIAL PREFERENCE-CERTIFICATE OF ORIGIN A.

For goods grown, produced or manufactured in Indian Union
and consigned therefrom to CEYLON.

I, M. Veluayutham, sole proprietor of the exporter of the merchan-
dise specified overleaf hereby certify:-

1. That I have the means of knowing and am duly authorised
to make and sign this certificate.

2. That the merchandise designated overleaf is of Indian

Union (country of manufacture) growth, produce or
manufacture.

3. That of the value of each and every article covered by
this certificate not less than 759 is derived from materials
grown or produced within part of the Indian Union.

4. That this merchandise is to be shipped per Boat ‘Nooraniah’
of Tuticorin from Tuticorin to Jaffna and consigned to
M/s. Sana Mana Rawanna & Co., Jaffna.

Dated at Tuticorin this 9th day of May 1961

V. M. Velayuthampillai
Sed ..
Sole Proprietor.

10

20
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P2A
Invoice for 50 packages Fenugreek Seed
(with Custom seal)

(SEAL-
CUSTOMS COLLECTOR
TUTICORIN PORT)

V. M. Velayuthampillai,
Exporter & Importer,
TUTICORIN.

Beach Road,
No. 1/61-62 Tuaticorin 9. 5. 1961,

Invoice for 50 packages Fenugreek Seed shipped per
Boat Nooraniah to Jaffna on account and risk of
Messrs Sana Mana Rawanna & Co. Jaffna.

P2A
Invoice for 50
Packages
Fenugreek Seed
{with Customs
Seals)-

9. 5. 61.

‘s Rate per Amout
Marks Ii:(l);.aogs 12)?023:115“ Weight cwt,
packag & : Cwt, Qrs, Ibs. CIF. Rs. nPs
MANI 50 Bags Fenugreek
Seed
Gross 97.1.8 97 1 8 58/~ 5644 65
Tare 1.3.4
Nett 95.2.4
Indian currency, Rupees, Five thousand
six hundred & forty four & naye Paise
sixty five only.
V. M. Velayuthampillai
Sgd...
Sole Proprietor.
E. & O. E.

Shipment proceeds to be received through the Indian Oversoas
Bank Limited. Tuticorin.

GRI. Form No. Ma. B. 845379
(SEAL)

Her Majesty’s Customs Kayts

E. No. 1/1. 6, 61
1 Jun. 1961

Intld

(SEAL)

Central Bank of Ceylon
Exchange Control Department

18 Nov. 1961
Exchange Approved




P2A
Invoice for 50
Packages
Fenugreek Seed
(with Customs
Seals)-

9. 5.61.
—Continued
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CEYLON

IMPERIAL PREFERENCE-CERTIFICATE OF ORIGIN A.

For goods grown, produced or manufactured in Indian Union
and consigned therefrom to CEYLON.

I, M. Velayutham, Partner of the exporter of the merchandise
specified overleaf hereby certify:-

1.

That I have the means of knowing and am duly authorised
to make and sign this certificate

That the merchandise designated overleaf is of Indian
Union (country of manuafacture) growth, produce or
manufacture,

That of the value of each and every article covered by
this certificate not less than 759 is derived from materials
grown or produced within part of the Indian Union.

4. That this merchandise is to be shipped per Boat ‘Nooraniah’

from Tuticorin to Jaffna and consigned to M/s. Sana Mana
Rawanna & Co., Jaffna.

Dated at Tuticorin this 9th day of May 1961.

V. M. Velayuthampillai

Sod |
Sole Proprietor.

10

20
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P3 P3
Bill of Lading 10,560 e
BILL OF LADING
Shipped in apparent good order and condition by V.M.
Velautham Pillai in and upon the good vessel called the Boat No.
Nooraniah of Tuticorin belonging to mrs. Mary Chrisanthus Mel the

master for the present voyage mr. Rosario Fernando now riding
Anchor at the port of Tuticorin, and bound for Jaffna.

Freight Weight
Marks PI:C(L'aOg Description
ges . Rs. nPs T. cwt. qr. ibs.
MANI 50 BAGS FENNUGREEK 75 00
Number [of packages in words| fifty lbags only
10 Being marked and numbered as above (weight, quantity, brand,

contents, condition, quality and value as declared by the shipper but
unknown to the carrier) and are to be delivered in the like good order and
condition at the aforesaid Port of Jaffna the act of God, the
State’s enemies, Fire, all and every other dangers and accidents by
the Seas, Rivers and Navigation of whatever nature of kind soever
excepted unto M/s. Sana Mana Rawanna & Co. 212 Hospital Road,
Jaffna or to his or their Assigns.

Not withstanding to anything admitted stated and/or endorsed

herein, the carrier's liability ceuses as soon as the goods covered under

20 this bill of lading are lifted from the boat at her berth or

anchorage and landing certificate obtained at the port of discharge

and thereafter the goods shall be at the risk for all purposes and in

every respect of the shipper apdjor consignee and neither the

shipowner nor the master of the vessel could in any way be held

liable in respect of non delivery or mis-delivery or on any account

of loss or damage suffered by virtue of any malpractice or any
othor cause whatsoever.
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IN WITNESS whereof the Master/purser of the said vessel
hath affirmed to one BILLS OF LADING, of this tenor and date,
—Continued  one which being accomplished, the other to stand void.

P3
Bill of Lading
10. 5. 61.

NOTIFY: If consigned to shipper’s M/s. Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.

order without h'abilit;y to 212, Hospital Road, Jaffna.
carrier

FREIGHT PAID at Tuticorin per Total Rs. 75.00
Dated at Tuticorin this 10th day of May, 1961

Sgd. Illegibly.
Master of Vessel.

(Reverse)
V. M. VELAYUTHAMPILLAI
Sgd. Illegibly.
Sole Proprietor.

On payment of all your charges deliver to
the order of Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.

FOR THE INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK LTD.
Sed.
Accountant.

10
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P4
Deed of Protest No. 3052 attested by
N. T. Sivagnanam, Notary Public.

SHIP PROTIEST
No. 3052

BY THIS PUBLIC INSTRUMENT OF PROTEST be it known
and made manifest that on the 3lst day of May One thousand
nine hundred and sixty one personally came and appeared before
Nagalingam Thambiah = Sivagnanam, Notary Public by authority
duly admitted and sworn and practising in Kayts in the District
of Jaffna in the Island of Ceylon.

Rozario Fernando, Master of the good vessel ‘“Nooraniah” who
did duly and solemnly declare and state as follows, that is to say,
that this Appearer and the rest of tho crew of the said vessel set
sail in her from Tuticorin on the 2Ist day of May 1961 bound
on a voyage from thence to Kayts laden with cargo of cemont and
sundry goods the vessel being then tight staunch and strong and
well manned victualled and sound and in cvery respect fit to
perform her said intended voyage. That they arrived at Pamban
on the 23rd day of May 1961 as the woatner was bad. That as
the weather clearod about midnight on the 28th May 1961, they
left Pamban on tho 29th May 1961 at 1 a.m.

That at about 3.15 in the morning of 29th May 1961 they
encountered heavy blowing and rough seas and at that time they
were seven miles off Kachchaitivu in the westerly direction. The
main sail got torn, the cross mast broke and the rear mast cross
beam also broke. The blowing was strong and the sea continued
to be running heavy and water was beating on to the deck.

At this stage they were obliged in order to lighten the vessel
and for the «afety and preservation of the vessel crew and the
cargo to throw overboard a portion of the cargo consisting of about
150 bags of cement which accordingly was done at about 3.15 in
the morning on the twenty-ninth day of May 1961

I, Rozario Fornando do hereby make oath and declare that
the foregoing instrument is correct and contains a true account of
the facts and circumstances and 1 make this solemn declaration
concientiously believing the same to be truo.

. Sgd. Rozario TFernando
Witnesses:

1. Sgd. 8. Sivasingarajah

2. Sgd. V. Kugathasan

P4
Deed of Protest
No.3052 attested
by N. T.
Sivagnanam
Notary Public-
31. 5. 61



P4
Deed of Protest
No.3052attested
by N. T.
Sivagnanam
Notary Public-
31.5.61

—Continued
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Declared and protested in due form of law at Kayts aforesaid
this Thirty first day of May 1961 Onc thousand nine hundred and
sixty one.

Sgd. N.T. Sivagnanam
Notary Public

I. Nagalingam Thambiah Sivagnanam, Notary Public of Kayts
do hereby certify and attest that the foregoing instrument having
been read over and explained by me the said Notary to the said
Rozario Fernando who signed in English and who is not known
to me in the presence of Sivasambu Sivasingarajah of Thoppukadu,
Karainagar and Vinasitamby Kugathasan of Saravanai, the subscribing
witnesses hereto both of whom are known to me and who know
the said Rozario Fernando the same was signed by the said Rozario
Fernando and also by the said witnesses in my presence and in the
presence of one another, all being present at the same time on the
31st day of May 1961 at Kayts.

And I further certify and attest that in the original in page
1 line 10 the word “from” was interpolated in ink in the original
and duplicate in page 1 line 30 the figure “15” was written in
ink before the foregoing instrument was read over and explained
as aforesaid by me the said Notary to the said Rozario Fernando
and that the original of this instrument bears one stamp of the
value of Re.l/- and the duplicate one stamp of the value of Rs. 20/-

Date of Attestation:
31st May 1961.

Sgd. N. T. Sivagnanam
Notary Public.

True Copy.
Certified correct.

Sed .. ...
for Collector of Customs, N.P.
H. M. Customs,
Jaffna 11. 4. 62

10

20

30



‘0D % vUUBMBY RUBR]A BUBS 10j

IO Lnuymg
(syuaBy pesuoyine siy 1o 1eyz0dwi jo arnjeusis)

ydoisuy) X '4/p8s
......... cwvee - [pBS ‘1961 sunf jo Awp 1S siy} puey Jno / Aw SSUIM

‘paxoune aie ulSuo jo joosd uwr sjusWINOOp puUe
91801j13120 AIesseoau oy °*soJBI 3SAY) Je PANIIWPE 3q P3IAUI UG 9By AInp jo soiel [enusidjesd goigm jsuleSe %oomoﬁﬁﬂﬁ_«_ooa:

*$9 pH9S 'SY JOo Wns 3y1 o) Jununowe pue sSpnIe ples ay) 01 aiisoddo pauCHUSW In[BA 10 ‘swns
2A193ds21 oY) JB dwIes 9Y9 PaI9Iud dABY 9M/[ Jeq) pue ANjug SIY} Ul paureluoo spoos jo usyrodwy oyl o1w om /we 1 18yl ele[asp Aqaley oM/

— |
€0 | ¥ 1y !
€0 | ¥ !
%19 @ | _
- I aseasdu] ” §9'pp9s |l 0766 (spaas ayjew) spods
<o ¥seu8nuay sleg (g
oS | ¢ mo spoog 1710 ¥0°20 SLO INVIN
*$310 [4 24 €10
Japun) uelpu]
{
..wwzo _mm Smm_ azig | 'm0 ¥ LN, _uw__%w fing omep | UOMOTPOIE dnoio 0N sIaquIny
oy o 10J 21D 10 fmuend spood jo uonduosa(y » »
juey  IsIIg Aing o1y onjeA d°1 £11unop sse[D Juel SHIB
LR B ,
roponTokn5 o 199'1/1 "N 'T9°G°0¢ JO ULIOOWN], Wolf YeluelooN jeog oy} Ul
.oow.wwman_wm ‘oquiofo) ‘geelly S80I YMNOJ '8¢ ‘00 ® VNNVMVY VNV VNVS SYIIYOINWI 40 SSTUYAAY ¥ HWVN
£q paysiwny
aswwwé ‘S)Aey ‘swojsn) Jo I0)II[0D) Ay} 0)
Jo ssa1ppy |
7 SwoN 0D ¥ vuueMey eugjy ®ueg Aq poysiuang Sidyodw] jo ssaIppy 3 SwieN
8d

74!




9/1 s1dey *D *g ‘esterddy

(sssodind swogsn)

yimaisy sojdwes ‘g

pasinbai ojdwmeg/y  p

“190140 Sulyooy)
payoayD sa010AU] °F

"t pIjUBLIBAML

....................... ..-WHGUE%“AH ﬂv0>w000m

................. joog yseD ut pajajuyg

[RER TR .........................................v:,&> 0—:'H\ avuﬂmuohmgﬂz
Cie e trseaaiensasne ........................vOMOOﬂO %ﬂﬂa

owry . "M°L ‘owr ] e rreser i ere s creares ©*181059 39U0 son ue
e s sy s o T 1 08 ) B L e v po ey
,'sa1dwes pue wIBuQ Jo a1edyNIA) “‘Got0au] Jaod 1001107 L p~1j sjuswnsoq g Pa13Issed buoo.:o.w
"0/d 1961 aung jo Aep 1s[ sigy s)key je puey ino SSANLIM
¢ "A1Q13111  *p3S 'SJUSUINOODP PAXAUUER aYyl jwqus dM/[ wiep syl
Jo yoddns uy -sejer asoyy je palfwpe  oq paloyue U3l 3AArY Anp Jo sajel [enuasdjord yorym 3sureBe spool oyy jeyl wrepd om/l
"sjualy pasuoyIny 1rayj Jo siopodwy Jo njeodig
"Alqni3a  /pds
0D % BUUBMEY BUBJ BUBS 10,
‘A1ao (g9 *s31D "vp9s 'sY) 9AIJ AIXIS S)USD pue InOg A110 pue paipuni Xi§ pueBSNOY 9ATlY]
seadny jo wns oY1 o) Supnunowe pue s9[o1Ie pies 9y} 09 ojsoddo pauoniuatn dnjea 1o swns 9anodadsaz oyy 1
dwes oY) 133U IM/] 1By} pue ‘Anuy SIY) ul PIUrRIu0d spood oyy jo sidulodwif oY) SIe ap eyl 21e[o3p Kqa139 oM/l
(1991 r
Jjolys 's}Ae)
o 086 SWOISND W R
S10 €0 Y |'SY PIAIOIY :[edg) 5
€0 4 g %19 ® )
€0 b s BAIOU]
13 1 §0—SIMD (spass ayIe|)
*$10 réd spaag Yea18nusg sfeq 0S
0¢ [4 ispun sad 13 B 441 14 [ spooH 19910 0 [4Y ‘§LO INVIN
*9)e( pue 'ON . . .
$1D sy pI0%3y S, M/T SLElad Jetio | "1 en s sy $p0 eIpul wayt
10 sSo10au] 1O SUOISUSWA] [eI0UsD) -uaIajaid T Ko ey | dnoxp Sse[D
unow ) uononpoid sloqunN
1 v 1/g uo ieadde SNTBA 00I0AT : finuend spoo$ jo uonduosyqg
St 19YIYM fing Amp | oBusyoxo | FNIRA SOKELY - v ¢ ¢ puE syEW
91 St vl (4! 8 103 30TBA | Jo 9iey
sonq INOQJel PuB JUY ISII] L jo arey UOHEIJISSED
£l 01 6 8 L 9 S I
.H@ .@ ..ﬂ\.—” .O.z %huqm... IR ...QMHOOMQSE EOH% ............ cenan .e. ﬂH\m. .H@ .m .Omw .ﬁo H—ﬁ..—gﬁ.nooz ...—m umwmw®> Oﬁ—f..—... —HH

‘19°9 ‘1

(Ado) voqie))

Anug jo g
1a

1T 0O9WOT0D ‘LATIIS S809) HIYNOA ‘8¢ ‘00 ® VNNVMVY VNVI VNVS

(£dop woqae)) Anuy jo (g
1a

121

‘s10310dW] JO SSGIPPY 2% oweN




s

'8
9/1 s1dey *D *g -19siexddy swlp
Ajqidsp  p8g "wexa % Sulpej/q rej snjep
‘sajdwes pae u1duQ Jo 91BdIJIIa) “ed[oAU] Jod 199110D) L

yoli: |
‘A1qi8aq[I  *p3s

*sjualy pesuioyIny J1ay) Jo sivdlodw] jo dinjeodig

*Aiquidaqil  /pas

*00) % euUEBMEBY HUBN BURS 104

(sesodind swoysn)
10} Yuejq 1je] 9q 01 oeds siyy) ‘9

yymoalay so[dwg ¢

pasinbex ojdwmeg/y b

1901330 Surfoayd
f PaYoaYyD S90T0AU °€
T
‘ML ‘owr]
' g1va

paqyy siuwawnsoq 7

‘1961 sunf jo Aep 1s[ sigy sjkey je puey ino FSHNLIM
‘SJUAWINOOP PIXUUR 3yl Nwgns S/ wiep syl

Jo joddns ul sojex asoy; je PANMWPE oq PpaIduR UdBq SAY Knp JO sejer [eHuasepeid yorym jsurede spood ogl eyl WITR SM/I

!

‘Ajuo (g9 "81D *pb9s "sU) 9Aly AIXis sjusd pue Inog A1l04 pue palpuny XIS PuesSno§l dalg
soadny Jjo wns oy3 o) Supunowe pue sa[dle pies 9y) 03 sjwoddo pauonUSW onjeA Jo swins 0afdadsoy Ay e

swmes oY) 193Ud oM /I 1By} pue ‘Anuy SIYl ul pauIeIuod spood Y3

A T

R N R R T R PIR PRI R PP

R

e e ‘- pojuBLIEA
...... e eigquamARg PIAIOIY

sreeeesesyoog Yse) UL palelug
PHEA 9DLL ‘pasojiuey
A 2> GEL ) husﬁ—
cerreeens P1023Y 1/d poNo9Yd san(q pue 109y

ceriirens e ...vum.wmmmﬁ—o h.—aoouhou
1

jo siuodw] Sy} i d9p 18Y) Auv[Ip Aqaipy sm/l
oy * M
(1991 .
Jjolys "s1he !
............................... +p8s sworsny W -
10 €0 ‘b |'sH PaAleoay :[ed
£0 v uoy %19 @
. asE3IoUY
€0 4 SO—SIMD (spass SyieN)
133 ‘1 *§10 e spass Yaa13nuayg sdeg (¢
oS T dspuf) g 9  PHES 4 T $6 spooH 19410 0 0 *SLO INVIN
Aea pueON | guuaq soyio | mo sy ey |0 sy ! way
S0 A pI00oy SM/T | 15 suoisuemaq [eI0UD -:3—&.2& 11D §v0 BPHL Jje) | dnoip } ssed
70 saotoan] . " uoponpoid Lmuend spoos jo uonduasaq SIQUIN
junowy 1/ uo ..8&% fp sBusgoxs | °IBA 29PAUL : o 14 € [4 —
sprelnq 1939 £ £ ug s
91 o p1 nd 4 1 105 onfep | jo ey Jo Ananed ] i 1
: uonesiyissefp ]
son(g InoqJel pue Judy 1534 finq jo ey : )
€1 ] 8 | L 9 s I
b
cﬂ@ -@ c.H\H -oz hhagﬂm-o- ciat amseriew: s -..am-ﬂ.ooﬁ&ﬂ——ﬁ EO.H“..... ....... cesess P P I o.z q\m .Hw -m -om aﬁo g“ﬂ.ﬂ“-—ooz .ﬂm uﬂomma.b. ogr.—“_ HHH
% T 09WOTOD ‘IAMYIS §50¥) HIMNOJ ‘88 00 ® VNNVMVY VNV 'VNVS :stestodw] Jo sseippy % oweN
3
g o 1ia (1a Jo wBPQ) Anug|Jo g
via

Yid |
44| _




10

20

30

123
D2

Statement of V. Sabaratnam to K. P. W. Fernando,
Sub-collector of Customs, Kayts.

2nd June, 1961.

Vythilingam Sabaratnam: Age 28 years, residing at No.3L/3
Hospital Road, Jaffna, present, Hindu, affirmed, states as follows:-

I am employed as a Clerk at M/s. V. Mandiram & Co., 210
Hospital Road, Jaffna. 1 have been in the employ of this firm
for the past four years. Mr. V. Mandiram is a partner of M/s.
Sana Mapa Rawanna & Co. of No. 58, Fourth Cross St., Colombo.
M/s. Sana Mana Rawanna & Co. are general importers of
newsbales, dhall, corriander etc. As far as I am aware there is no
branch of M/s. Sana Mana Rawanna & Co. in Jaffna. Mfs. V.
Mandiram & Co. of Jaffna clear goods imported by M/s. Sana
Mana Rawanna & Co. of Colombo through the Jaffna Ports. On
3lst May 1961, the Manager of M/s. V Mandiram & Co. Mr. V,
Hariharaputhirapulle gave me the nocassary documosnts to frame an
entry for the importation and delivery of 50 bags Fenu Grook scod
with marks “Mani” which he said was being imported by the firm
in Boat Nooraniah which had arrived at tho Port of Kayis. As [
did not fully well known what these Fenu Greek seod was I asked
him how they were to be entered in the Customs entry for passing
of the necessary entries. He said they were ‘Mathe seeds” and
were duty free. I came to the Customs House, Kayts yesterday
1st June 1961 along with the invoice, bill of lading and the
necessary Customs entries and requested the entry clerk fo frame
the entry. The entry clerk asked me what these “Fenu Greek seed”
was and I told him they were “Mathe seed” and requested him to
enter, “Mathe Seed” on the body of the entry within brackets. I
annexed the invoice for Femu Greek seed, the bill of lading and
signed the copies of entries as the representative of the importer
viz. M/s. Sana Mana Rawanna & Co. 1 signed all copies of the
entries. I submitted the set of entries to tho Shroff and paid
Rs. 4.03 cts. only representing the rent on the 50 bags of ‘“Mathe
seed” marked “Mani” as Mathe seed is duty tree. After the payment
of the rent, all the entries were submitted to the Sub Collector of
Customs, Kayts. The Sub Collector then wanted me to bring samples
of the so called “Fenu Greek Seed” for his perusal and inspection.
1 went to the place where the bags were being unloaded and

D2
Statement of
V. Sabaratnam

to
K. P. W,
Fernando,
Sub-collector
of Custom,
Kayts,

2. 6. 61
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brought a sample of “Mathe Seed” and produced before him. After
submitting the entries and sample I remained in the premises to
transact other business. Meanwhile I saw the Sub Collector getting
down some samples through his officers and those samples were
something other than the sample produced by me earlier. I saw
the sample which was produced by the Customs officer at the Sub
Collector’s order but I cannot say what this was. These samples
were not ‘“Mathe seeds” I went outside and telephoned my shop in
Jaffna and told them that thers were in this consignment of 50
bags mathe seed something eolse besides mathe seed and that the
Customs had held up the delivery. The person who replied my
telephone call could not say anything in reply. 1 went back to
the shop at about 5.30 p.m. yesterday and the Manpager informed
that the Proprietor Mr. Mandiram had left to Kayts Customs. I then
went home after informing the Manager that there were some bags
containing white seeds known as Wella Kasa Kasa. 1 thereafter
went home and came this morning as I have other entries to be
submitted on behalf of the same firm. I am now informed that
there are about 20 bags of Wella Kasa Kasa in the consignment of
50 bags mathe seed with marks “Mani” imported by Mfs. S. M.
Rawanna & Co. which firm 1 represent and landed ex Boat
Nooraniah of 30.5.61 at the Port of Kayts. [ am not aware that
white poppy seeds or Wella Kasa Kasa is a prohibited import under
the Customs Ordinance and is an offence under the Customs and
Poisons & Dangerous Drugs Ordinance. As far as I know M/s. Sana
Mana Rawanna & Co. have been in the importing business for the
last 15 to 20 years. During the period I was omployed by this
firm. 1 do not remember this firm importing “Mathe seeds” through
the Jaffna Ports. According to the entry submitted by me I have
entered the C.I. F. value of the 50 bags “Mathe seed” as Rs. 5,644.65.

Read over above and admitted as correct.

Sgd. V. S. Ratnam
2. 6. 61,

Recorded by me:

Sgd: K.P. W. Fernando
S.C.. C.A.P.O.,, N.P. Kayts.
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D2A

Further Statement of V. Sabaratnam to K. P. W, Fernando,
Sub-collector of Customs Kayts.

Vaithilingam Sabaratnam: present further states:-

I have now been shown the 50 bags with marks “Mani” lying
in Customs custody and I find that the bags containing mathe seeds
in addition to its shipping marks “Mani” bears the following marks
too in Green ink “218X”. The bags containing the white poppy seeds
do not have these marks. 1 cannot explain why such separate
marks have been made by the shippers for the two different
commodities.

Admitted as correct.
Sgd. V. S. Ratnam - 2. 6. 61
Recorded by me.
Sgd. K. P. W. Fernando
2.6. 61
S.C. & C. A. P. 0., NP. Kayts.
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D3

Statement of V. Mandirampillai to K. P. W. Fernando
Sub-collector of Customs, Kayts.

Velauthampillai Mandirampillai: Age 51 years residing at 212,
Hospital Road, Jaffna present (Hindu) affirmed states as follows:-

I am one of the partners of M/s. Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.
of No. 58, Fourth Cross St., Colombo 11 and I also have a branch
firm in Jaffna at No. 212, Hospital Road, Jaffna. I am also the
Director of M/s. Mandiram & Co. Lid, Jaffna and I have
no connection with the firm V. Mandiram & Co., Jaffna. I am
not a citizen of Ceylon and hold a residential visa in Ceylon. I
received an invoice for 50 bags Fennu Greek seed along with a
bill of lading for a shipment sent by the firm in Tuticorin ex
Boat Nooraniah which called over at the Port of Kayts on 30.5.61.
I placed an indent with the supplicrs in India for 50 bags Fenu
Greok seed in the early part of May 1961. 1 have been importing
from Colombo these Fenu Greek seed popularly known as ‘“Mathe
seed” regularly buat I cannot remembor whethar any importations
were madoe through the Northorn Ports. The invoice and bill of
lading referring to the consignment of 50 bags Fenu Groek seed
was delivered at my office by the tindal of Boat Nooraniah. T
banded these documents to Clerk Mr. V. Sabaratnam who works
at M/s. V. Mandiram & Co. to frame the necessary entries and
take delivery of these good af Customs House, Kayts. I told Clerk
Mr. Sabaratnam that Fennu Greek seeds roferrad to ‘Mathe seed”
which were entered duty free for Customs purposes and requested
him to frame the Customs cntries as mathe seads for purposes of
duty etc. I gave Mr. Sabaratnam full authority to act as the
vepresentative of the fiem of importers. Yesterday at about 5.3) p.m.
Mr. Sabaratnam telephoned me at my Jaffna office and told me
that the Customs officers had found some other bags besides “Mathe
seeds” and thereby held up the consignment. I then motored to
Kayts Customs and found out that there were about 20 bags of
“Wella Kasa Kasa™ or white poppy seeds, in the consignment of 50
bags Fennu Greek Seeds intended and imported by my firm. I am
satisfied now that 20 out of the 50 bags contain the white poppy
goeds is a prohibited import under the Customs and Opium &
Dangerous Drugs Ordinance in Ceylon. In my opinion I feel that
the exporter in India has mado a mistake in shipping 20 . bags
«White Kasa Kasa” along with the Mathe sood bags as there 1s no
restriction in India regarding these white poppv seeds. This shipmqnt
was done by M/s. V.M. Velauthampillai of Beach Road, Tuticorin.
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My firm normally deals in the importation of all currystuffs and
country medicines and held Import Control Licences for licenced
goods. This is the first time that wmy firm got involved in any
importation contrary to the law of the land. I had no intention
of importing these restricted and prohibited goods viz. white poppy
seeds. I cannot explain for the separate marking placed on the
“Mathe Seeds” namely “218X” as I am not aware of these markings.
According to my documents all the marks bear marks ‘“Mani’. 1
also wish to state that the exporter deals in white poppy seeds
which is a common curry ingredient in India. I feel that some
of these bags which had been in his stores may have been
erroneously shipped. This is all I have to state.

Read over above and admitted as correct.

Sgd. V. Mandiram
2. 6. 61
Recorded by me.
Sgd. K. P. W. Fernando
S.C. & C, A.P. 0. N. P. Kayts
2. 6. 61
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D4
Order made by K. Thirunavukarasu,
Assistant Collector of Customs, Jaffna.

I order the confiscation of the 20 bags Poppy Seed under
Section 45 of the Customs Ordinance Chapter 185 read with Section
27 of the Poisons and Opium & Dangerous Drugs Ordinance Chapter
172. Under Section 123 of the Customs Ordinance, 1 order the
confiscation of the 30 bags Mathe seed. I impose a penalty of
Rs. 45,000/~ on Mr. V. Mandirampillai of Messrs. Sana Mana Rawanna
& Co. under Section 127 of the Customs Ordinance Chapter 185.

I mitigate the penalty of Rs.45.000/~ to Rs. 15,000/~ under
Section 155 of the Customs Ordinance.

In view of the fact that the Master of the Boat has taken
the sample and given to the Tide Waiter on board it is difficult
to proof “Knowingly concerned”.

Sgd. K. Thirunavukarasu
A.C.C. 3661
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P1

Letter sent to V. Mandirampillai by the
Assistant Collector of Customs Northern Province.

My No. NPEPW 12/61
H. M. Customs,
Jaffna. 5.6.61

Mr. V. Mandirampillai,

Sana Mana Rawanna & Co.,

Jaffna.

Sir,
ENTRY NO. 1 OF 1661 FOR 50 BAGS MATHE SEEDS.

With reference to the consignment of 50 bags mathe seeds I
have the honour to inform you that 20 bags poppy seeds are con-
fiscated ander Sec. 45 of the Customs Ordinance Chap. 185 read with
Sec. 27 of the Poisons, Opium and Dangerous Drugs Ordinance. The
30 bags Mathe Seeds are confiscated under Sec. 123 of the Customs
Ordinance.

I have also imposed a penalty of Rs. 45,000/- on you under
Sec. 127 of the Customs Ordinance. However acting under Sec. 155,
I am prepared to mitigate the penalty of Rs. 45,000/~ to Rs. 15,000/-
which amount please remit to this office within one week from
this date.

I am, Sir,
Your obedient servant,
Sgd: K. Thirunavukarasu
Assistant Collector of Customs, N.P.

Sgd ...............
Sub-Collector.
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PY
Security Bond for Rs. 5,000/- entered into by the Plaintiffs

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT Velautham-
pillai Manthirampillai of Sana Mana Rawanna & Co. Jaffna, as Obligor
(hercinafter referred to as the Obligor) is held and firmly bound
unto HER MAJESTY ELIZABETH THE SECOND, HER HEIRS AND
SUCCESSORS, according to law for and on behalf of the Government
of Ceylon, in the sum of Rupees five thousand only (Rs.5,000/-)
lawful money of Ceylon to be paid to the Crown in respect of the
Government of Ceylon for which paymoent to be well and truly made,
the said Obligor doth hereby binds himself, his heirs, Executors,
Administrators assigns and legal representatives jointly and severally
and every of them firmly by these presents:

AND for further and better securing to the Crown in respect
of the Government of Ceylon the payment of all moneys due and
payable under these presents and for the due performance and
fulfilment of the conditions hereinafter contained the ssid Obligor
doth hereby specially mortgage and hypothecate, assign and set over,
to and with the Crown in respect of the Government of Ceylon all
that sum of Rupees Five Thousand only (Rs. 5,000/-) deposited by
the said Obligor with tho Collector of Customs, Northern Province,
for and on bebalf of the Crown on the first day of August One
thousand nine hundred and sixty one.

WHEREAS thirty bags of Mathe seeds were seized as forfeit by
the Collector of Customs, Northern Province acting as au Officer
of the Customs on the fifth day of June, one thousand nine hundred
and sixty one under the Provisions of Section 45 of the Customs
Ordinance (Chapter 183) and has been retained by the Collector of
Customs, Northern Provinee.

AND whereas the said Obligor claiming to be the owner of
the s«id thirty bags of Mathe seeds has within one month of the
date of seizure of the same namely on the third day of July one
thousand nine hundred and sixty one given notice in writing to the
said Collector of Customs. Northern Province under the Provisions
of Section 146 of the Customs Ordinance (Chapter 185) that the said
Obligor intends to enter a claim to the said thirty bags of Mathe
seeds scized as aforesaid.
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AND whereas the said Obligor acting under the Provisions of
the said Section 146 of the said Ordinance (Chapter 185) has agreed
with the said Collector of Customs, Northern Province, to execute
this bond in the sum of Rupees Five Thousand only (Rs. 5,000/-)
in favour of the Crown and to mortgage and hypothecate the said
sum of Rupees five thousand (Rs. 5,000/-) which bas been deposited
with the said Collector of Customs, Northern Province, for and on
behalf of the Crown as Security to prosecute such claim to the
said thirty bags of Mathe seeds before the Court having jurisdiction
to entertain the same and to restore the said thirty bags Mathe seeds
or pay its value and otherwise to satisfy the judgment of the Court
and to pay costs.

AND whereas the said Collector of Customs, Northern Province
considers that the security tendered as aforesaid that is to say
Rupees three thousand (Rs. 3,000/-) as representing the value of the
said thirty bags of Mathe seeds and rupees two thousand (Rs. 2,000/-)
as representing the approximate legal costs is sufficient.

AND whereas in consideration of the premises, the said thirty
bags of Mathe seeds have been delivered up to the said Obligor.

AND whereas it is further provided in Section 146 of the said
Ordinance (Chapter 185) that if proceedings for the recovery of the
said thirty bags of Mathe seeds so claimed be not instituted in the
proper Court within thirty days from the date of notice and security
as aforesaid, the said thirty bags of mathe seeds so seized shall be
deemed to be forfeited and shall be dealt with accordingly by the
Jollector or other proper officer of customs.

NOW the condition of the abovewritten bond or obligation is
such that if the said Obligor shall institute proceedings “for the
recovery of the said thirty bags of mathe seeds so claimed in the
proper Court within thirty days from the date of notice and security
as aforesaid and shall in due course of Law prosecute and establish
his claim to the satisfaction of the Court, and in the event of the
said Obligor bocoming nonsuited, or discontinuing the action, or if
judgment be given against him, if the said Obligor shall restore the
said thirty bags of Mathe seeds or its value to the said Collector
of Customs, Northern Province and shall otherwise satisfy the judgment
of Court and pay the costs of the said action, then this bond shall
be null and void but otherwise the same shall be and remain in
full force and virtue.
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PROVIDED however and it is hereby expressly covenanted and
agreed

(I) in the event of the said Obligor failing to institute
proceedings for the recovery of the said thirty bags of
Mathe seeds as hereinbefore provided, or

(2) having instituted such proceedings in the event of judgment
being given against the said Obligor.

that if in either of the aforesaid events the said Obligor
fails to restore the said thirty bags of Mathe seeds or pay its value
to the said Collector of Customs, Northern Province and otherwise
satisfy the judgment of Court and pay costs of the said action then
the said Collector of Customs, Northern Province acting herein
for and on behalf of the Crown shall be entitled to appropriate the
said sum of Rupees five thousand only (Rs. 5,000/-) deposited with him
as aforesaid without being bound or obliged to sue upon this bond.

IN WITNESS whereof the said Obligor Velauthampillai
Manthirampillai of Sana Mana Rawanna & Co. Jaffna has signed these
presents at the place and on the date specified below.

Sgd ..... .
Signature of Obligo

Signed and delivered by the above named Velauthampillai
Manthirampillai of Sana Mana Rawanna & Co., Jaffna on this first
day of August One thousand Nine Hundred and Sixty one in the
presence of

1. Name: K. Thirunavukkarasu
Address: H. M. Customs, Jaffna.
Occupation: Asst. Collector of Customs
Signature: Sgd. K. Thirunavukkarasu
2. Name: K. Thuraisingham
Address: H. M. Customs, Jaffna
Occupation: Sub-Collector
Signature: Sgd. K. Thuraisingham

True Copy
Sgd......... ...
tor Collector of Customs, N. P,
H. M. Customs.
Jaffna. 28 3.62.
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